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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of tle Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the fiscal geended December 3.
2012

or
O Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) éthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the traiition period from to

Commission File Number 0-23441

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaet)

DELAWARE 94-3065014

(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
Incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

5245 Hellyer Avenue, San Jose, California 95138-1002
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

(408) 414-9200
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock, $.001 Par Value The NASDAQ Global Select Market
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) difie Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 efSicurities Act. YES [X]
NO O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ort®acl15(d) of the Act. YES O
NO
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @s filed all reports required to be filed by Sectit3 or 15(d) of the Securiti
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mo(ah$or such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), @)chas been subject to such filing requirementstfe past 90 days. YESXI NO O
Indicate by check mark whether thgigeant has submitted electronically and postedsooorporate Web site, if any, every Interac
Data File required to be submitted and posted auntsio Rule 405 of RegulationSduring the preceding 12 months (or for such shrqrerioc
that the registrant was required to submit and poch files). YES NO O
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquietrs pursuant to Iltem 405 of RegulatiorkSs not contained herein, and will not
contained, to the best of registrant's knowledgelefinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 11l of this Fc
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10KI.
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-accelerated filer, or a smal
reporting company. See the definitions of “largeederated filer”, “accelerated filer” and “smalleporting company” in Rule 12b-of the
Exchange Act:
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Large accelerated filefx] i
Accelerated filer O

Non-accelerated filer O
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting companyd
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the A¢GS O NO
The aggregate market value of registrant's votimd) rron-voting common stock held by nafilliates of registrant on June 30, 2C
the last business day of the registrant's mosintceompleted second fiscal quarter, was approtetge$853 million, based upon the closi
sale price of the common stock as reported on TABIDAQ GlobalSelect Market. Shares of common stock held by e#fater, director an
holder of 10% or more of the outstanding commorclstbave been excluded in that such persons mayebeed to be affiliates. Ti
determination of affiliate status is not a conchesiletermination for other purposes.

Outstanding shares of registrant's common stockO$Opar value, as of February 8, 2013 : 28,787,802

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The information required by Part Ill of this repdd the extent not set forth herein, is incorpedaby reference from the Registrant's
definitive proxy statement relating to the 2013 @wadrmeeting of stockholders, which definitive prastatement will be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission within 120 days afteridwfyear to which this Report relates.
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Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemen$

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including inforneett incorporated by reference herein, includesralver of forward-looking
statements that involve many risks and uncertantresome cases, forward-looking statements alieated by the use of words such as

“would”, “could”, “will", “may”, “expect”, “believe”, “should”, “anticipate”, “outlook”, “if", “future”, “intend”, “plan”, “estimate”, “predict”,
“potential”, “targets”, “seek” or “continue” andmilar words and phrases, including the negativat@de terms, or other variations of these
terms. These statements reflect our current vieitbs nespect to future events and our potentialrfaial performance and are subject to risks
and uncertainties that could cause our actualteant financial position to differ materially aadversely from what is projected or implied in
any forward-looking statements included in thistRdr0-K. These factors include, but are not limii@dwe do not have long-term contracts
with any of our customers and if they fail to placeif they cancel or reschedule orders for owdprcts, our operating results and our busines
may suffer; intense competition in the high-voltggever supply industry may lead to a decrease iraverage selling price and reduced sales
volume of our products; if demand for our prodwt#slines in our major end markets, our net revemikslecrease; we depend on third-party
suppliers to provide us with wafers for our produannd if they fail to provide us sufficient quaietst of wafers, our business may suffer; if we
are unable to adequately protect or enforce oetlé@ttual property rights, we could lose marketrshacur costly litigation expenses, suffer
incremental price erosion or lose valuable assetgof which could harm our operations and negbtivepact our profitability; fluctuations in
exchange rates, particularly the exchange ratedmthe U.S. dollar and the Japanese yen, Swiss dred Euro, may impact our gross margir
or net income; we are being audited by the IRS,aarttngaged in intellectual property litigatioither of which, if the outcome is unfavorable
to us, could result in significant losses and thbtrto use some of our technologies; and the aibks factors described in Iltem 1A of Part | --
“Risk Factors” of this Form 10-K. We make thesenfard looking statements based upon informationlali on the date of this Form 10-K,
and we have no obligation (and expressly disclaignabligation) to update or alter any forward-lankistatements, whether as a result of new
information or otherwise. In evaluating these stants, you should specifically consider the risksadibed under Item 1A of Part | -- “Risk
Factors,” Item 7 of Part Il -“Management's Discossand Analysis of Financial Condition and Resaft®perations” and elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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PART I.

Iltem 1. Business.
Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixedabigtegrated circuits (ICs) and other electrordamponents and circuitry used in
high-voltage power conversion. Our products are isg@ower converters that convert electricity frarhigh-voltage source (i.e., 48 volts or
higher) to the type of power required for a spedifilownstream use. In most cases, this conversiailsz among other functions, converting
alternating current (AC) to direct current (DC)wice versa, reducing or increasing the voltage,ragdlating the output voltage and/or current
according to the customer's specifications.

A large percentage of our products are ICs us&OfDC power supplies, which convert the high-voia&C from a wall outlet to the
low-voltage DC required by most electronic devideswer supplies incorporating our products are ugddall manner of electronic products
including mobile phones, computers, entertainmadtreetworking equipment, appliances, electroniitytineters, industrial controls and LED
lights. Our highly integrated IC products incorperhigh-voltage transistors (MOSFETSs) and low-vgédtaontrol circuitry on either a
monoalithic die or in a hybrid configuration (i.egparate MOSFETs and controllers side-by-sidesingle package). We believe our patented
TOPSwitch ICs, introduced in 1994, were the fiighly integrated ICs to achieve widespread acceygamthe power-supply market. We have
since introduced additional product families todaten our addressable market and increase thedunatty of our products; we currently offer
IC products that can be used in power supplies autput wattages up to approximately 500 watts.

Since our May 2012 acquisition of CT-Concepthrmlogie AG (Concept), we also offer IGBT driversrcuit boards containing
multiple ICs, electrical isolation components arilgeo circuitry - used to operate arrays of hightagé, high-power transistors known as IGBT
modules. These driver/module combinations are tmeggower conversion in high-power applications.(ipower levels ranging from tens of
kilowatts up to one gigawatt (1 billion watts)) sugs industrial motors, solar- and wind-power systeelectric vehicles and high-voltage DC
transmission systems.

Our products bring a number of important beneéitthe powerconversion market compared with less advancednaltiees, including
reduced component count and design complexity,lengike, higher reliability and reduced time-torked. Our products also improve the
energy efficiency of power converters, helping customers meet the increasingly stringent effigjestandards that have been adopted arour
the world for many electronic products, and impnavihe efficacy of renewable-energy systems, éteetthicles and other high-power
applications.

Industry Background

Virtually every electronic device that plugs intevall socket requires a power supply to converthigi-voltage alternating current
provided by electric utilities into the low-voltagé@ect current required by most electronic deviédepower supply may be located inside a
device, such as a DVD player or desktop computat,moay be outside the device as in the casensbhile-phone charger or an adapter for a
cordless phone.

Until approximately 1970, AC-DC power supplies wgsmerally in the form of line-frequency, or lineransformers. These devices,
consisting primarily of copper wire wound aroundi@m core, tend to be bulky and heavy, and typjoabste a substantial amount of
electricity. In the 1970s, the invention of hightage discrete semiconductors enabled the developafie@ new generation of power supplies
known as switched-mode power supplies, or switchidrese switchers generally came to be a efisttive alternative to linear transformer:
applications requiring more than about three watt{gower; in recent years the use of linear tramséys has declined even further as a result
energy-efficiency standards and higher raw-materiges.

Switchers are generally smaller, lighter-weight amate energy-efficient than linear transformerswideer, switchers designed with
discrete components are highly complex, containingerous components and requiring a high levehafaay design expertise. Further, the
complexity and high component count of discretecvers makes them relatively costly and difficalnanufacture and causes them to be
prone to failures. Also, some discrete switchetk iaherent safety and energy-efficiency featuagkling these features may further increase
the component count, cost and complexity of thegyasupply.




In high-power systems such as industrial motoredrjelectric locomotives and renewable-energy systpower conversion is
typically performed using arrays of high-powerciin transistors known as IGBT modules; these madaie operated by electronic circuitry
known as IGBT drivers, whose function is to ensageurate, safe and reliable operation of the IGBTutes. Much like discrete power
supplies, discrete IGBT drivers have tended toigklyr complex, requiring a large number of compdseand a great deal of design expertise.

Our Highly Integrated Approach

In 1994 we introduced TOPSwitch, the industry'stfaost-effective high-voltage IC for switched-made-DC power supplies; we
have since introduced a range of other productli@snsuch as TinySwitch, LinkSwitch and Hiper, whitave expanded the range of power-
supply applications we can address. In May 201aeeiired Concept, further expanding our addressabhiet to include IGBT drivers.

Our integrated circuits and IGBT drivers drastigaéduce the complexity and component count of pawaverters compared to
typical discrete designs by incorporating into l@any of the functions otherwise performed by numsmdiscrete electronic components, and
by eliminating (or reducing the size and cost afliional components through innovative systemgteshs a result, our products enable
power converters to have superior features andifumadity at a total cost equal to or lower thaatthf many competing alternatives. Our
products offer the following key benefits:

«  Fewer Components, Reduced Size and Higher Retiabili

Our highly integrated ICs and IGBT drivers enal#signs with up to 70% fewer components than contpadiscrete designs. This
reduction in component count enhances reliability afficiency, reduces size, accelerates time-tdeatand results in lower manufacturing
costs for our customers. Power supplies that iraratp our ICs are also lighter and more portalde tomparable power supplies built with
copper-and-iron linear transformers, which aré stiéd in some low-power applications.

¢ Reduced Time-to-Market, Enhanced Manufacturability

Because our products eliminate much of the compyl@ssociated with the design of power convertesigns can typically be
completed in much less time, resulting in morecédfit use of our customers' design resources atestime-to-market for new designs. The
lower component count and reduced complexity emkteour products also makes designs more suifableigh-volume manufacturing. We
also provide extensive hands-on design supportetisa® online design tools, such as our Pl Expestgh software, that further reduce time-to-
market and product development risks.

«  Energy Efficiency

Our patented EcoSmart technology, introduced ir8188proves the energy efficiency of electronicides during normal operation
as well as standby and “no-load” conditions. Thishhology enables manufacturers to cost-effectimadgt the growing demand for energy-
efficient products, and to comply with increasingtyingent energy-efficiency requirements. Our GgidGBT drivers also enable very high
efficiency in high-power systems; in many such eys, such as renewable-energy installations, ewali sfficiency gains can dramatically
shorten the “payback” period over which the cosh siystem is recovered through energy savings.

*  Wide Power Range and Scalability
Products in our current IC families can addressIXCpower supplies with output wattages up to apipnakely 500 watts as well as
some high-voltage DC-DC applications; our Conc&BT drivers are used in applications with poweelswas high as one gigawatt. Within
each of our product families, the designer canesgplor down in power to address a wide range sifjds with minimal design effort.

Energy Efficiency

Linear transformers and many discrete switchera dignificantly more electricity than the amountded by the devices they power.
As a result, billions of dollars' worth of eleciticis wasted each year, and millions of tons @egthouse
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gases are unnecessarily produced by power plamsgf waste occurs during both normal operatioa dévice and in standby mode, when
device is performing little or no useful functidfor example, computers and printers waste energjg Wwh'sleep” mode. TVs and DVD
players that are turned off by remote control comsenergy while awaiting a remote control signalta them back on. A mobile-phone
charger left plugged into a wall outlet continuesltaw electricity even when not connected to thene (a condition known as “no-load”).
Many common household appliances, such as microwases, dishwashers and washing machines, alsow@ngower when not in use. One
study has estimated that standby power alone amooiats much as 10% of residential energy consomptideveloped countries.

Lighting is another major source of energy wasgsd than 5% of the energy consumed by traditioraidescent light bulbs is
converted to light, while the remainder is wastedheat. The Alliance to Save Energy has estiméigdcbt conversion to efficient lighting
technologies such as compact fluorescent bulbdiginidemitting diodes, or LEDs, could save as maslt$18 billion worth of electricity and
158 million tons of carbon dioxide emissions pedry@ the U.S. alone.

In response to concerns about the environmentaddingf carbon emissions, policymakers are takirigp@adco promote energy
efficiency. For example, the ENERGY STAR® programd ahe European Union Code of Conduct encourageifaeturers of electronic
devices such as home appliances, DVD players, ctargu'Vs and external power supplies to comphwiluntary energy-efficiency
specifications. In 2007, the California Energy Coission, or CEC, implemented mandatory efficien@andards for external power supplies
2009 the CEC announced mandatory efficiency staisdar televisions, which took effect in 2011, andanuary 2012 the CEC announced
mandatory efficiency standards for battery-chargipstems, which are scheduled to take effect ir8201

The CEC standards for external power supplies \mepéemented nationwide in the U.S. in July 200& assult of the Energy
Independence and Security Act of 2007 (EISA). Simstandards took effect in the European Uniorlit02as part of the EU's EcoDesign
Directive for Energy-Related Products. Also in 20th@ EcoDesign Directive implemented standardgitign standby power consumption on a
wide range of electronic products; the limit wadueed by 50 percent beginning in 2013, with mamdpcts now limited to 500 milliwatts of
standby usage. The EISA law also required subsiantprovements in the efficiency of lighting tedhogies beginning in 2012; these new
rules were implemented in California in 2011. Plamphase out conventional incandescent lamps &laeebeen announced in Canada,
Australia and Europe.

We offer products that we believe enable manufacsuio meet or exceed these and all other currehpeoposed energy-efficiency
regulations for electronic products. Our EcoSmechnhology, introduced in 1998, dramatically redugaste in both operating and standby
modes: we estimate that this technology has sallethb of dollars' worth of standby power worldwéidince 1998. In 2010 we introduced our
CapZero and SenZero IC families, which eliminatdimhal sources of standby waste in some poweplseg) we have also introduced a ra
of product families designed specifically for LEIgHting applications.

Products
Below is a brief description of our products:
*  AC-DC power conversion products for the low-powerkat

TOPSwitch, our first commercially successful pradiaenily, was introduced in 1994. Since that time liave introduced a wide rar
of products (including five subsequent generatimiiBOP Switch) to both improve upon the functionatf the original TOPSwitch and
broaden the range of power levels we can addned998 we introduced TinySwitch, the first familfyjgyoducts to incorporate our EcoSmart
technology; in 2012, we introduced the fourth gatien of the TinySwitch line, TinySwitch-4. In 200& introduced LinkSwitch, the
industry's first highly integrated IC designed sfieglly to replace linear transformers. LinkSwitth our second-generation LinkSwitch, was
introduced in 2008.

In 2010 we introduced two extensions of the LinkiStviproduct line, LinkZero-AX and LinkZero-LP, whienable designers to
achieve standby power consumption as low as zetis wasome applications. Since 2010 we have afsoduced a range of product families
designed specifically for LED-lighting applications

This portfolio of power-conversion products genlgratldresses power supplies ranging from less din@nwatt of output up to
approximately 50 watts of output, a market we rédeas the “low-power” market. This market consgtan
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extremely broad range of applications including if@sbevice chargers, consumer appliances, utiliggars, LCD monitors, standby power
supplies for desktop computers and TVs and numesthes consumer and industrial applications.

e Products for the mid-power market

To further expand our addressable market, we hesently introduced a range of products designedderin applications up to
approximately 500 watts of output. We believe theselucts enable us to bring many of the same lisriefthe “mid-power” market that we
have historically brought to the low-power market|uding reduced component count, improved reliighéind better energy-efficiency
compared with competing alternatives. Our Hiperifawf products includes both power-conversion gogver-factor-correction products for
high-power applications, which include main poweplies for desktop computers, TVs and game coasakewell as LED street lights and a
variety of other applications.

In 2010 we introduced CapZero and SenZero, designédther reduce standby consumption in some-pimler applications by
eliminating power waste caused by so-called blesistors and sense resistors.

Following our acquisition of Qspeed Semiconduatobecember 2010, we now offer a range of high-perémce, highsoltage diode
known as Qspeed diodes. Qspeed diodes utilizepiptary silicon technology to provide a unique tdmation of high efficiency and low
noise, as well as high-frequency operation, whéthuces the cost and size of magnetic componeatpdawer supply.

. IGBT drivers

As a result of our May 2012 acquisition of Conceye,now offer a range of IGBT-driver products sptdnarily under the SCALE
and SCALE-2 product-family names. These productdialy assembled circuit boards incorporating ripldt ICs, electrical isolation
components and other circuitry. We offer both fudlystomized “plug-and-play” drivers designed spealfy for use with particular IGBT
modules, as well as “driver cores,” which providermbasic driver functionality that customers daantcustomize to their own specifications
after purchase.

«  High-voltage DC-DC products

The DPA-Switch family of products, introduced im&2002, was the first monolithic high-voltage DC-Power conversion IC
designed specifically for use in distributed powsghitectures. Applications include power-over-tie¢ powered devices such as voice-over-
IP phones and security cameras, as well as netwdg, line cards, servers, digital PBX phones, DCdonverter modules and industrial
controls.

Other Product Information

TOPSwitch, TinySwitch, LinkSwitch, DPA-Switch, Ecoi@rt, Hiper, Qspeed, Scale-l, Scale-Il, CONCEPThd&pt A Power
Integrations Company and Pl Expert are trademdrlower Integrations, Inc.

Product Markets and Customers

Our net revenues consist primarily of sales oftfigh-voltage, analog and mixed-signal integratéduit products, commonly referr
to as ICs, and high-performance, high-voltageailidiodes. When evaluating our net revenues, wegogtzes our sales into the following four
major end markets served; consumer, communicatiodsstrial electronics and computer. The tablewgbrovides net sales activity by end
markets served on a comparative basis for all derio

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2012 2011 2010

Consumer 3€% 38% 38%
Communications 24% 28% 31%
Industrial electronics 28% 22% 19%
Computer 12% 12% 12%




The following chart shows the primary applicati@i®ur products in power supplies in several majerket categories.

Market Category Primary Applications
Communications Mobile phone chargers, routers, cordless phonesdiyand
modems, voice-over-IP phones, other network aretoeh gear
Consumer Major appliances, air conditioners, set-top boxe<hble and

satellite services, small appliances, DVD playdigital cameras,
TVs, videogame consoles

Computer Desktop PCs, LCD monitors, servers, LCD projectadapters for
notebook computers
Industrial LED lighting, industrial controls, utility metersjotor controls,

uninterruptible power supplies, industrial motoivds, renewable
energy systems, electric locomotives, high-voltB@etransmission
systems

Sales, Distribution and Marketing

We sell our products to original equipment manufearts, or OEMs, and merchant power supply manufaxtuhrough a direct sales
staff and through a worldwide network of indepertdéistributors. We have sales offices in the Unitdtes, Switzerland, United Kingdom,
Germany, ltaly, India, China, Japan, Korea, thdiffines, Singapore and Taiwan. Direct sales to @ENd merchant power supply
manufacturers represented approximately 26%, 29933886 of our net product revenues for 2012, 20112010, respectively, while sales to
and through distributors accounted for approxinyaf@%s, 71% and 67% for 2012, 2011 and 2010, reidet All distributors are entitled to
return privileges based on sales revenue and ateqgbed from price reductions affecting their integies. Our distributors are not subject to
minimum purchase requirements and sales repres@staind distributors can discontinue marketing @ngur products at any time.

Our top ten customers, including distributors tiesell to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacsyaccounted for 64%, 65%
and 62% of our net revenues for 2012, 2011 and ,2@spectively.

The following customers, both distributors, acceuhfor 10% or more of total net revenues in 2002,12and 2010:

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2012 2011 2010
Avnet 20% 19% 17%
ATM Electronic Corporation 12% 13% 11%

No other customers accounted for more than 10%bfevenues in these periods.

In 2012, 2011 and 2010 sales to customers in thetlStates accounted for approximately 5%, 4%486cf our net revenues,
respectively, and sales to customers outside ofittied States accounted for approximately 95%, @8% 96% of our net revenues,
respectively. See Note 6 Significant Customers and Export Safes our Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateragagarding sales to
customers located in foreign countries. See ousal@mated financial statements regarding total mees and profit for the last three fiscal
years.

We are subject to risks stemming from the fact thast of our manufacturing and most of our custenaee located in foreign
jurisdictions. Risks related to our foreign opeyati are set forth in Item 1A of this Annual RegmrtForm 1-K, and include: potential weaker
intellectual property rights under foreign lawse thurden of complying with foreign laws and foreigmrency exchange risk. See, in partict
the risk factor “Our international sales activitascount for a substantial portion of our net rexex; which subjects us to substantial risks” in
Item 1A of this Form 10-K.

Backlog




Our sales are primarily made pursuant to standarchase orders. The quantity of products purchbgeaxlir customers as well as
shipment schedules are subject to revisions tflacteehanges in both the customers' requiremerddsramanufacturing availability.
Historically, our business has been characterizeshbrt lead-time orders and quick delivery schestulor this reason, and because orders in
backlog are subject to cancellation or postponepemkiog is not necessarily a reliable indicatofuture revenues. Furthermore, except in
case of our Concept products, we do not recogeizenue on distribution sales until our distribut@gort that they have sold our products to
their customers. As a result, our revenues in argperiod can differ significantly from the valuktloe products we ship in the same period.
believe this further reduces the reliability of erdhacklog as an indicator of future revenues.

Research and Development

Our research and development efforts are focuseahproving our high-voltage device structures, wédédrication processes, analog
circuit designs, system-level architectures ankaging. We seek to introduce new products to expamcddressable markets, further reduce
the costs of our products, and improve the edfgetiveness and functionality of our customeosver converters. We have assembled a tee
highly skilled engineers to meet our research aneélbpment goals. These engineers have experttighrvoltage device structure and
process technology, analog IC design, system aathite and packaging.

In 2012, 2011 and 2010, we incurred costs of $48lifon, $40.3 million and $35.9 million, respeatily, for research and
development. Research and development expenseageact in 2012 compared to the prior year due pilintarthe Concept acquisition which
increased payroll and related expenses resultorg increased headcount, and increased stock-basgueosation (See Note JAcquisitions,
in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotsjetails). Stock compensation expense increas2812 due to annual restricted stock
awards ("RSUs") granted to employees and stockebemmpensation expenses related to performancetlsasmds ("PSUs") recognized in
2012, whereas no PSU stock-based compensation ®xpers recognized in the corresponding period 1 2R&D expenses increased in
2011 over 2010 due to an acquisition completedugust 2010, which increased headcount and payalaited expenses as well as facilities
expenses (See Note Hcquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotdetails). Product-development and materials
expenses also increased year-over-year, due tosapeelated to foundry qualifications and new-pobdlevelopment. We expect to continue
to invest significant funds in research and develept activities.

Intellectual Property and Other Proprietary Rights

We use a combination of patents, trademarks, cgptg; trade secrets and confidentiality procedtorgsotect our intellectual
property rights. As of December 31, 2012, we h@d B.S. patents and had received foreign pateméegiion on these patents resulting in 390
foreign patents. The U.S. patents have expirataaasdranging from 2013 to 2030. We also hold traad&min the U.S. and various other
geographies including Taiwan, Korea, Hong Kong,nahEurope and Japan.

We regard as proprietary some equipment, proceisgesnation and knowledge that we have developetiused in the design and
manufacture of our products. Our trade secretsiitech high-volume production process that prodocepatented high-voltage ICs. We
attempt to protect our trade secrets and otherigtapy information through non-disclosure agreetagproprietary information agreements
with employees and consultants and other securtysures.

Long-lived Assets

Our long-lived assets consist of property and egeipt and intangible assets. Our intangible assetsist of developed and proces:
technology, licenses, patents, customer relatipssiiadename and goodwill. Our long-lived assetdiding property and equipment and
intangible assets, are located in the United Statdsn foreign countries; U.S. long-lived assefmesented 40%, 59% and 57% of total long-
lived assets in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectiaglg,longlved assets held outside of the United Statesessmted 60%, 41% and 43% of tc
long-lived assets in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respdgtiin 2012 the majority of our fixed assets wieigated in foreign countries, primarily
Switzerland which held 33% of the our long-livedets. No other country held more than 10% of ongilived assets in 2012, 2011 and 2010
See Note 2Summary of Significant Accounting Policjeéa our notes to consolidated financial statemesgarding total property and
equipment located in foreign countries.

Manufacturing




We contract with four foundries for the manufactaféhe vast majority of our silicon wafers: (1) R® Lapis Semiconductor Co., Ltd.,
or Lapis, (formerly OKI Electric Industry), (2) 3@ Epson Corporation, or Epson, (3) X-FAB Dresdent®l & Co. KG, or X-FAB, and (4)
Renesas Technology Corporation, or Renesas, (thrissigubsidiary NEC Electronics America, Inc.)e$h contractors manufacture wafers
using our proprietary high-voltage process techgiel®at fabrication facilities located in Japan &@emany; wafers for our IGBT-driver
products are also manufactured by X-FAB. For a kmahber of our products, we also buy wafers maetufad in Singapore by Global
Foundries using a standard, non-proprietary proessplement some integrated control circuitsuee in combination with our proprietary
high-voltage MOSFETS.

Our IC products are assembled and packaged byendept subcontractors in China, Malaysia, Thaikamdithe Philippines. Our ICs
are tested predominantly at the facilities of cackaging subcontractors in Asia and, to a smad#iréxiat our headquarters facility in San Jose,
California. Our IGBT-driver boards are assembledbyndependent subcontractor in Sri Lanka aneédest our facility in Switzerland.

Our fabless manufacturing model enables us to foousur engineering and design strengths, minirfikasl costs on capital
expenditures and still have access to high-volurapufacturing capacity. We utilize both proprietand standard IC packages for assembly.
Some of the materials used in our packages and@speassembly are specific to our products. Vigeire our assembly manufacturers to use
high-voltage molding compounds which are more dlifi to process than industry standard molding caungs. We will remain heavily
involved with our contractors on an active engiimagbasis to maintain and improve our manufactugracesses.

Our proprietary high-voltage processes do not redeading-edge geometries for them to be cost#ffe and thus we can use our
foundries' older, low-cost facilities for wafer mdacturing. However, because of our highly sensitiigh-voltage process, we must interact
closely with our foundries to achieve satisfactgiglds. Our wafer supply agreements with Lapis,depX-FAB and Renesas expire in April
2018, December 2020, December 2020 and August 284dectively. Under the terms of the Lapis agre¥niapis has agreed to reserve a
specified amount of production capacity and toweflers to us at fixed prices, which are subjegidnodic review jointly by Lapis and us. In
addition, Lapis requires us to supply them witlollimg six-month forecast on a monthly basis. Ogire@ment with Lapis provides for the
purchase of wafers in U.S. dollars, with mutualrsigaof the impact of the fluctuations in the exaba rate between the Japanese yen and the
U.S. dollar. Under the terms of the Epson agreentgygon has agreed to reserve a specified amoymodiiction capacity and to sell wafer:
us at fixed prices, which are subject to periodidgew jointly by Epson and us. The agreement witkdh also requires us to supply rolling six-
month forecasts on a monthly basis, to providefferpurchase of wafers in U.S. dollars and to stierémpact of the exchange rate fluctuatior
between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar. Wneléerms of the Renesas agreement and X-FAB mgrge both foundries have agreed to
reserve a specified amount of production capacitita sell wafers to us at fixed prices, which swbject to periodic review jointly by each of
these foundries and us. The agreements with ReaesaX-FAB also require us to supply them withirglsix-month forecasts on a monthly
basis. Our purchases of wafers from Renesas anliBXafe denominated in U.S. dollars.

Although some aspects of our relationships withig.aipson, X-FAB and Renesas are contractual, soypertant aspects of these
relationships are not written in binding contraatsl depend on the suppliers' continued cooperafi@ncannot assure that we will continue to
work successfully with Lapis, Epson, X-FAB or Rem& the future, that they will continue to pravids with sufficient capacity at their
foundries to meet our needs, or that any of thelimet seek an early termination of their wafer glypagreement with us. Our operating res
could suffer in the event of a supply disruptiothatiapis, Epson, X-FAB or Renesas if we were unébiguickly qualify alternative
manufacturing sources for existing or new prodocti$ these sources were unable to produce waféhsagceptable manufacturing yields.

We typically receive shipments from our foundrippm@ximately four to six weeks after placing ordensd lead times for new
products can be substantially longer. To providéent time for assembly, testing and finishingg typically need to receive wafers four
weeks before the desired ship date to our custorAsra result of these factors and the fact thatauers' orders can be placed with little
advance notice, we have only a limited abilityeaat to fluctuations in demand for our products.twdo carry a substantial amount of wafer
and finished goods inventory to help offset thésksrand to better serve our markets and meetmestdemand.

Competition
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Competing alternatives to our high-voltage ICstf@ powersupply market include monolithic and hybrid ICsnfreompanies such .
Fairchild Semiconductor, STMicroelectronics, Infime ON Semiconductor and Sanken Electric Compasmwedl as PWM-controller chips
paired with discrete high-voltage bipolar trangistand MOSFETSs, which are produced by a large nuwibeendors. Selbscillating switcher:
built with discrete components supplied by numenrsdors, are also commonly used. For some apiplicatline-frequency transformers are
also a competing alternative to designs utilizing products. Our IGBT-driver products compete vailternatives from such companies as
Avago, Infineon, Semikron, as well as designs dgwed in-house by potential customers.

Generally, our products enable customers to dgsigrer converters with total bill-of-materials (BOMQsts similar to those of
competing alternatives. As a result, the valuewfproducts is influenced by the prices of discemponents, which fluctuate in relation to
market demand, raw-material prices and other factmrt have generally decreased over time.

While we vary the pricing of our ICs in responsélt@tuations in prices of alternative solutiong also compete based on a variet
other factors. Most importantly, the highly intetge nature of our products enables designs tHateutewer total components than comparabls
discrete designs or designs using other integ@tégbrid products. This enables power converteitset designed more quickly and
manufactured more efficiently and reliably than pating designs. We also compete on the basis duptdunctionality such as safety featt
and energy-efficiency features and on the basiBeofechnical support we provide to our customBngs support includes hands-on design
assistance as well as a range of design tools @ruhtentation such as software and reference dedimsilso believe that our record of
product quality and history of delivering produtisour customers on a timely basis serve as additicompetitive advantages.

Warranty

We generally warrant that our products will sub8#dly conform to the published specifications it months from the date of
shipment. Under the terms of our purchase ordersljability is limited generally to either a creéaiqual to the purchase price or replaceme
the defective part.

Employees

As of December 31, 2012, we employed 526 full tpresonnel, consisting of 94 in manufacturing, I6@esearch and development,
224 in sales, marketing and applications suppod,48 in finance and administration.

Investor Information

We make available, free of charge, copies of onuahreport on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on FAi®rQ, current reports on
Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filediori$hed pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) offkehange Act as soon as reasonably
practicable after filing this material electronigabr otherwise furnishing it to the SEC. You maytain a free copy of these reports in the
“investor info” section of our websit e, www.powetricom. Our website address is provided solely for infational purposes. We do not
intend, by this reference, that our website shbeldleemed to be part of this Annual Report. Therntsgiled with the SEC are also available a

WWW.SeC.JoV.

Our corporate governance guidelines, the charfevaroboard committees, and our code of businesduct and ethics, including ca
of ethics provisions that apply to our principakeutive officer, principal financial officer, cootter and senior financial officers, are available
in the corporate governance section of our welasiteww.powerint.com Th ese items are also available in print to aogldolder who
requests them by calling (408) 414-9200.

Power Integrations, Inc. was incorporated in Catifa on March 25, 1988, and reincorporated in Dalawn December 1997.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

As of February 8, 2013, our executive officers, valne appointed by and serve at the discretioneobtiard of directors, were as
follows:

Name Position With Power Integrations Age
Balu Balakrishnan President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 58
Douglas Bailey Vice President, Marketing 46
Derek Bell Vice President, Engineering 69
Sandeep Nayyar Vice President, Finance and ChiefEial Officer 53
Ben Sutherland Vice President, Worldwide Sales 41
John Tomlin Vice President, Operations 65
Clifford J. Walker Vice President, Corporate Development 61

Balu Balakrishnarhas served as president and chief executive officdras a director of Power Integrations since algn2002. He
served as president and chief operating officenfApril 2001 to January 2002. From January 2008pnl 2001, he was vice president of
engineering and strategic marketing. From Septerh®@7 to January 2000, he was vice president ahergng and new business
development. From September 1994 to September M9 Balakrishnan served as vice president of ezgyiimg and marketing. Prior to
joining Power Integrations in 1989, Mr. Balakrishnaas employed by National Semiconductor Corpona

Douglas Baileyhas served as our vice president of marketing $itmember 2004. From March 2001 to April 2004, éessd as vice
president of marketing at ChipX, a structured AStnpany. His earlier experience includes servingussness management and marketing
consultant for Sapiential Prime, Inc., directosafes and business unit manager for 8x8, Inc.sandng in application engineering
management for IIT, Inc. and design engineeringgalith LS| Logic, Inmos, Ltd. and Marconi.

Derek Bellhas served as our vice president of engineerindgexihology since April 2001. Previously Mr. Belasvthe chief
operations officer at Palmchip Corporation, andné¢ion and software service company from Augu$i02@ January 2001. MrBell was vice
president of engineering for the professional sEwigroup at Synopsys, Inc. an electronic desitpnaation company, during 1999 and 2000,
vice president of strategic alliances at Cirrusitptnc., a semiconductor company, from 1996 to9 8€ce president and general manager of
the application specific product group at NatioBamiconductor Corporation, Inc. a semiconductoramy, from 1995 to 1996 and served as
president and chief executive officer of NovaSenaananufacturer of silicon sensors from 1990 @41 #e also held various senior
management positions at Signetics, a semicondaotapany, from 1972 to 1990, most recently as gracg president. Mr. Bell has informed
us that he intends to retire in May 2013.

Sandeep Nayydras served as our vice president and chief finhoffiaer since June 2010. Previously Mr. Nayyawse as vice
president of finance at Applied Biosystems, Inagsaeloper and manufacturer of life-sciences prtsjdicom 2002 to 2009. Mr. Nayyar was a
member of the executive team with world-wide regilifities for finance. From 1990 to 2001, Mr. Nayyserved in a succession of financial
roles including vice president of finance at QuamtDorporation, a computer storage company. Mr. ldagso worked for five years in the
public-accounting field at Ernst & Young LLP. MraMyar is a Certified Public Accountant, Charteraxtduntant and has a Bachelor of
Commerce from the University of Delhi, India.

Ben Sutherlanthas served as our vice president, worldwide sates July 2011. Mr. Sutherland joined our companiyiay 2000 as
member of our sales organization in Europe. Frony RZ00 to July 2011, Mr. Sutherland served in wuasisales positions responsible
primarily for our international sales, and moreergity for domestic sales. From 1997 to 2000, Mth8dand served in various product
marketing and sales roles at Vishay Intertechngléwy,, a manufacturer and supplier of discreteisenguctors and passive electronic
components.

John Tomlirhas served as our vice president, operations Shot@ber 2001. From 1981 to 2001, Mr. Tomlin serived variety of
senior management positions in operations, serlagestics and marketing, most recently as vicesigient of
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worldwide operations at Quantum Corporation, a cat@pstorage company. In addition, Mr. Tomlin hetbitions in operations and supply
chain management at Intel, a semiconductor chipufagturer, and Diablo Systems, a disc drive andydaheel printer company.

Clifford J. Walkerhas served as our vice president, corporate davelopsince June 1995. From September 1994 to A8t Mr.
Walker served as vice president of Reach Softwarp@ation, a software company. From December 18%&=ptember 1994, Mr. Walker
served as president of Morgan Walker Internatiom&lpnsulting company.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to the other information in this repptte following factors should be considered cdigfin evaluating our business
before purchasing shares of our stock.

Our quarterly operating results are volatile andfatiult to predict. If we fail to meet the expeatas of public market analysts or
investors, the market price of our common stock deayease significantlyOur net revenues and operating results haved/aigmificantly in
the past, are difficult to forecast, are subjeatumerous factors both within and outside of ourtia, and may fluctuate significantly in the
future. As a result, our quarterly operating resatiuld fall below the expectations of public marmkealysts or investors. If that occurs, the
price of our stock may decline.

Some of the factors that could affect our operatesylts include the following:

» the demand for our products declining in theanapnd markets we serve, which may occur due tqetitive factors, supply-chain
fluctuations or changes in macroeconomic conditions

» competitive pressures on selling pric

» the inability to adequatelyrotect or enforce our intellectual property rig

* expenses we are required to incur (or choose ta)ific connection with our intellectual propertiidations
« reliance on international sales activities for bsgantial portion of our net revenu

» risks associated with acquisitions and strategiestments

« our ability to successfully integrate, or realibe £xpected benefits from, our acquisiti

« fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly ¢ixehange rate between the U.S. dollar and thendapayen, the Euro and the Swiss
franc;

» the volume and timing of delivery of orders @edy us with our wafer foundries and assembly entractors, and their ability to
procure materials;

e our ability to develop and bring to market new protd and technologies on a timely be
» earthquakes, terrorists acts or other disa:

» continued impact of recently enacted changegaurities laws and regulations, including potémisks resulting from our evaluation
of internal controls under the Sarbanes-Oxley AGGD?2;

» the lengthy timing of our sales cyc
» undetected defects and failures in meeting thetesparifications required by our produ
» the ability of our products to penetrate additiomalrkets

» the volume and timing of orders received from costs
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* an audit by the Internal Revenue Service, feedi years 20072009

* our ability to attract and retain qualified persek;

» changes in environmental laws and regulationsudioh with respect to energy consumption and ckntditange; ar
e interruptions in our information technology syste

If demand for our products declines in our majod enarkets, our net revenues will decreasdimited number of applications of our
products, such as cellphone chargers, standby papglies for PCs, and power supplies for homeiappds make up a significant percentage
of our net revenues. We expect that a significewellof our net revenues and operating resultsosiltinue to be dependent upon these
applications in the near term. The demand for tipegducts has been highly cyclical and has beemdtapl by economic downturns in the p
Any economic slowdown in the end markets that weeseould cause a slowdown in demand for our ICselVour customers are not
successful in maintaining high levels of demandifi@ir products, their demand for our ICs decreasbgh adversely affects our operating
results. Any significant downturn in demand in #hesarkets would cause our net revenues to deatideauld cause the price of our stock to
fall.

Intense competition in the high-voltage power syppdiustry may lead to a decrease in our averadigeprice and reduced sales
volume of our product&he high-voltage power supply industry is intensdynpetitive and characterized by significant pgeasitivity. Our
products face competition from alternative techgide, such as linear transformers, discrete switgbeer supplies, and other integrated and
hybrid solutions. If the price of competing solutiodecreases significantly, the cost effectivenéssir products will be adversely affected. If
power requirements for applications in which ouwrdurcts are currently utilized go outside the cdfgetive range of our products, some of
these alternative technologies can be used moteffestively. In addition, as our patents expoar competitors could legally begin using the
technology covered by the expired patents in thiducts, potentially increasing the performanceheir products and/or decreasing the cost
of their products, which may enable our competitorsompete more effectively. Our current patendésy @r may not inhibit our competitors
from getting any benefit from an expired patentr OW5. patents have expiration dates ranging frédB82o 2030. We cannot assure that our
products will continue to compete favorably or that will be successful in the face of increasingpetition from new products and
enhancements introduced by existing competitoreear companies entering this market. We believeailure to compete successfully in the
high-voltage power supply business, including dailits to introduce new products with higher avezegglling prices, would materially harm
our operating results.

If we are unable to adequately protect or enforaeiatellectual property rights, we could lose matrishare, incur costly litigation
expenses, suffer incremental price erosion or \@deable assets, any of which could harm our openatand negatively impact our
profitability. Our success depends upon our ability to continugeminological innovation and protect our inteiled property, including
patents, trade secrets, copyrights and khow- We are currently engaged in litigation to eoéoour intellectual property rights, and assodi
expenses have been, and are expected to remaarjahahd have adversely affected our operatinglt®s/Ne cannot assure that the steps we
have taken to protect our intellectual propertyl bé adequate to prevent misappropriation, orakfaérs will not develop competitive
technologies or products. From time to time, weehaceived, and we may receive in the future, comaations alleging possible infringem
of patents or other intellectual property rightotfers. Costly litigation may be necessary to m&mur intellectual property rights or to deft
us against claimed infringement. The failure tcaobhecessary licenses and other rights, andigatiibn arising out of infringement claims
could cause us to lose market share and harm sindss.

As our patents expire, we will lose intellectuabperty protection previously afforded by those ptageAdditionally, the laws of some
foreign countries in which our technology is or niiayhe future be licensed may not protect ourli@ttual property rights to the same exter
the laws of the United States, thus limiting thetpctions applicable to our technology.

If we do not prevail in our litigation, we will havexpended significant financial resources, potdigtivithout any benefit, and may
also suffer the loss of rights to use some teclyieso We are currently involved in a number of patetigdition matters and the outcome of the
litigation is uncertain. See Note li®egal Proceedings and Contingencjes our Notes to Consolidated Financial StatemeRts example, in
one of our patent suits the infringing company tbesn found to infringe four of our patents. Desfiie favorable court finding, the infringing
party filed an appeal to the damages
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awarded. In another matter, we are being sueddi@np infringement in China, even though we hageix@d an initial judgment in our favor,
this case is still under the appeals process,ra@hina the outcome of litigation can be more utaerthan in the United States. Should we
ultimately be determined to be infringing anothartp's patents, or if an injunction is issued agairs while litigation is pending on those
claims, such result coul d have an adverse impaciuo ability to sell products found to be infringi either directly or indirectly. In the event
of an adverse outcome, we may be required to pastantial damages, stop our manufacture, use,@al@portation of infringing products, or
obtain licenses to the intellectual property wefatend to have infringed. We have also incurrew] expect to continue to incur, significant
legal costs in conducting these lawsuits, includhigappeal of the case we won, and our involvernmethis litigation and any future
intellectual property litigation could adverselyeaft sales and divert the efforts and attentioawftechnical and management personnel,
whether or not such litigation is resolved in cavdr. Thus, even if we are successful in thessuiés; the benefits of this success may fail to
outweigh the significant legal costs we will hameurred.

Our international sales activities account for @stantial portion of our net revenues, which sutgjers to substantial riskSales to
customers outside of the Americas account for,teved accounted for a large portion of our net reeenincluding approximately 95% of our
net revenues for the year ended December 31, 281@ 96% of our net revenues for the year endeé@mber 31, 2011. If our international
sales declined and we were unable to increase dioseates, our revenues would decline and our diperaesults would be harmed.
International sales involve a number of risks tpimsluding:

e potential insolvency of international distribut@nsd representative

» reduced protection for intellectual property rigimtsome countrie

» the impact of recessionary environments in econsmigside the United Stat

» tariffs and other trade barriers and restricti

» the burdens of complying with a variety of foreigmd applicable U.S. Federal and state laws
» foreigncurrency exchange ris

Ouir failure to adequately address these risks amadce our international sales and materially aaheersely affect our operating
results. Furthermore, because substantially aluofforeign sales are denominated in U.S. dollatseases in the value of the dollar cause the
price of our products in foreign markets to ris@king our products more expensive relative to cdmperoducts priced in local currencies.

We are exposed to risks associated with acquisitond strategic investment8/e have made, and in the future intend to make,
acquisitions of, and investments in, companiesyrtelogies or products in existing, related or nearkats such as Concept. Acquisitions
involve numerous risks, including but not limited t

» inability to realize anticipated benefits, whichyr@ccur due to any of the reasons described belo¥ar other unanticipated reasc

» the risk of litigation or disputes with custoregsuppliers, partners or stockholders of an attgprigarget arising from a proposed or
completed transaction;

* impairment of acquired intangible assets anddgalbas a result of changing business conditids@shnological advancements or
worse-than-expected performance, which would aéeedfect our financial results; and

» unknown, underestimated and/or undisclosed commitsnéabilities or issues not discovered in oue diligence of such transactio

We also in the future may have strategic relatigpsstvith other companies, which may decline in eadmd/or not meet desired
objectives. The success of these strategic rektipa depends on various factors over which we ma&g limited or no control and requires
ongoing and effective cooperation with strategidmpers. Moreover, these relationships are oftéguildl, such that it may be difficult or
impossible for us to monetize such relationships.
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Our inability to successfully integrate, or realitee expected benefits from, our acquisitions cawleersely affect our resultdVe
have made, and in the future intend to make, aitiuis of other businesses, such as Concept, atidthése acquisitions there is a risk that
integration difficulties may cause us not to reakixpected benefits. The success of the acquisitionld depend, in part, on our ability to
realize the anticipated benefits and cost saviifigey) from combining the businesses of the aagugompanies and our business, which may
take longer to realize than expected.

Fluctuations in exchange rates, particularly theleange rate between the U.S. dollar and the Japapes, Swiss franc and Euro,
may impact our gross margin and net incon@ur exchange rate risk related to the Japanesegkides two of our major suppliers, Epson
Lapis, that have wafer supply agreements based3ndbdllars; however, our agreements with EpsonLamis also allow for mutual sharing of
the impact of the exchange rate fluctuation betwlsganese yen and the U.S. dollar. Each year, anagement and these suppliers review
negotiate pricing; the negotiated pricing is denmated in U.S. dollars but is subject to contrac&xahange rate provisions. The fluctuation in
the exchange rate is shared equally between Paoweggrations and each of these suppliers. We coetpbtee acquisition of Concept in the
second quarter of 2012, which is located in Bigljt®erland. Included in the assets acquired wak dasominated in Swiss francs, which will
be used to fund Concept operations. The functiomakncy of Concept is the U.S. dollar, gains arsdés arising from the remeasurement of
non-functional currency balances are recordedheranhcome (loss) in our consolidated statemenisafme (loss), and material unfavorable
exchange rate fluctuations with the Swiss franddoegatively impact our net income.

We depend on third-party suppliers to provide uhwiafers for our products and if they fail to pide us sufficient quantities of
wafers, our business may suffée have supply arrangements for the productiomadérs with Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB and Epson. Our
contracts with these suppliers expire in April 20A8gust 2014, December 2020 and December 2020ectsgely. Although some aspects of
our relationships with Lapis, Renesas, X-FAB anddfpare contractual, many important aspects oéthalationships depend on their
continued cooperation. We cannot assure that weaittinue to work successfully with Lapis, Renes&$AB and Epson in the future, and
that the wafer foundries' capacity will meet oued® Additionally, one or more of these wafer faugglcould seek an early termination of our
wafer supply agreements. Any serious disruptiothénsupply of wafers from Lapis, Renesas, X-FAEpson could harm our business. We
estimate that it would take 12 to 24 months fromtime we identified an alternate manufacturingrsedo produce wafers with acceptable
manufacturing yields in sufficient quantities toeheur needs.

Although we provide our foundries with rolling faasts of our production requirements, their abttityprovide wafers to us is
ultimately limited by the available capacity of twafer foundry. Any reduction in wafer foundry cajig available to us could require us to |
amounts in excess of contracted or anticipated atsdor wafer deliveries or require us to make ptfwncessions to meet our customers'
requirements, or may limit our ability to meet dewddor our products. Further, to the extent denfandur products exceeds wafer foundry
capacity, this could inhibit us from expanding business and harm relationships with our custonferg.of these concessions or limitations
could harm our business.

If our third-party suppliers and independent sultk@mtors do not produce our wafers and assemblérisined products at acceptable
yields, our net revenues may decline. We dependaependent foundries to produce wafers, and inuigre subcontractors to assemble
test finished products, at acceptable yields ardktiver them to us in a timely manner. The failafehe foundries to supply us wafers at
acceptable yields could prevent us from sellingmoducts to our customers and would likely caudedine in our net revenues and gross
margin. In addition, our IC assembly process regguour manufacturers to use a high-voltage moldamgpound that has been available from
only a few suppliers. These compounds and theripé processing conditions require a more exadivel of process control than normally
required for standard IC packages. Unavailabilftpssembly materials or problems with the assempiigess can materially and adversely
affect yields, timely delivery and cost to manutaet We may not be able to maintain acceptablelyiiel the future.

In addition, if prices for commodities used in guoducts increase significantly, raw material cogtsild increase for our suppliers
which could result in an increase in the pricessuppliers charge us. To the extent we are nottalpass these costs on to our customers; thi
would have an adverse effect on our gross margins.

If our efforts to enhance existing products andadtice new products are not successful, we mapaable to generate demand for
our products Our success depends in significant part uporability to develop new ICs for high-voltage powengersion for existing and
new markets, to introduce these products in a timmelnner and to have these products

16




Table of Contents

selected for design into products of leading mactufzrs. New product introduction schedules argestitbo the risks and uncertainties that
typically accompany development and delivery of ptew technologies to the market place, includingdpict development delays and defects
If we fail to develop and sell new products inragly manner then our net revenues could decline.

In addition, we cannot be sure that we will be @bladjust to changing market demands as quicldycast-effectively as necessary to
compete successfully. Furthermore, we cannot assateve will be able to introduce new productaitimely and cost-effective manner or in
sufficient quantities to meet customer demand ar tiiese products will achieve market acceptanoefalure, or our customers' failure, to
develop and introduce new products successfullyimadimely manner would harm our business. Initamid customers may defer or return
orders for existing products in response to theéhiction of new products. When a potential liapiéxists we will maintain reserves for
customer returns, however we cannot assure thse tfleserves will be adequate.

In the event of an earthquake, terrorist act oresttisaster, our operations may be interrupted andbusiness would be harmeaur
principal executive offices and operating facikti&re situated near San Francisco, Californianaost of our major suppliers, which are wafer
foundries and assembly houses, are located in #ratkave been subject to severe earthquakesasutdpan. Many of our suppliers are also
susceptible to other disasters such as tropicahstayphoons or tsunamis. In the event of a disastich as the recent earthquake and tsunar
in Japan, we or one or more of our major supplieay be temporarily unable to continue operatiortsrany suffer significant property
damage. Any interruption in our ability or thatafr major suppliers to continue operations couldythe development and shipment of our
products and have a substantial negative impaouofinancial results.

Securities laws and regulations, including potelntisk resulting from our evaluation of internal mwols under the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, will continue to impact our rest. Complying with the requirements of the SarbangkpAct of 2002 and NASDAQ's
conditions for continued listing have imposed digant legal and financial compliance costs, arelexpected to continue to impose signific
costs and management burden on us. These rulesguldtions also may make it more expensive fdousbtain director and officer liability
insurance, and we may be required to accept redtmegtage or incur substantially higher costs taiolbcoverage. These rules and regulation
could also make it more difficult for us to attractd retain qualified executive officers and memlw#rour board of directors, particularly
qualified members to serve on our audit committegther, the rules and regulations under the DadaiEWall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act, which became effective in 2011, rimagose significant costs and management burdarson

Additionally, because these laws, regulations daddards promulgated by the Sarbanes-Oxley Actlam@®odd-Frank Act are
expected to be subject to varying interpretatitimsiy application in practice may evolve over timeenew guidance becomes available. This
evolution may result in continuing uncertainty retjag compliance matters and additional costs ret@ed by ongoing revisions to our
disclosure and governance practices.

Because the sales cycle for our products can bgthenwe may incur substantial expenses beforeamergte significant revenues, if
any.Our products are generally incorporated into aarast's products at the design stage. However, mastdecisions to use our products,
commonly referred to as design wins, can oftenireqis to expend significant research and develop@yed sales and marketing resources
without any assurance of success. These signifiesetarch and development and sales and marketngnces often precede volume sales, if
any, by a year or more. The value of any designwiinargely depend upon the commercial succesheftustomer's product. We cannot
assure that we will continue to achieve design winthat any design win will result in future rewes. If a customer decides at the design
not to incorporate our products into its produca, way not have another opportunity for a designwith respect to that product for many
months or years.

Our products must meet exacting specifications, ardktected defects and failures may occur which caase customers to return
stop buying our product®©ur customers generally establish demanding spatiiins for quality, performance and reliabilitpdeour products
must meet these specifications. ICs as complelasetwe sell often encounter development delaysraydcontain undetected defects or
failures when first introduced or after commencenaértommercial shipments. We have from time tcetim the past experienced product
quality, performance or reliability problems. Iffdets and failures occur in our products, we c@xperience lost revenue, increased costs,
including warranty expense and costs associatddaugtomer support and customer expenses, delayscancellations or rescheduling of
orders or shipments and product returns or disgpamty of which would harm our operating results.
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If our products do not penetrate additional marketsr business will not grow as we exp&¥e believe that our future success
depends in part upon our ability to penetrate &mftid markets for our products. We cannot asswuaewle will be able to overcome the
marketing or technological challenges necessapgtetrate additional markets. To the extent tlwnapetitor penetrates additional markets
before we do, or takes market share from us iregisting markets, our net revenues and financiatlition could be materially adversely
affected.

We do not have long-term contracts with any ofawstomers and if they fail to place, or if they oaror reschedule orders for our
products, our operating results and our businesy sdfer.Our business is characterized by short-term custonsers and shipment
schedules, and the ordering patterns of some oboge customers have been unpredictable in theapaswill likely remain unpredictable in
the future. Not only does the volume of units oedeby particular customers vary substantially fqmeniod to period, but also purchase orders
received from particular customers often vary saisally from early oral estimates provided by #hasistomers for planning purposes. In
addition, customer orders can be canceled or rdsde without significant penalty to the customarthe past, we have experienced custome
cancellations of substantial orders for reasonsibéyur control, and significant cancellations doatcur again at any time. Also, a relatively
small number of distributors, OEMs and merchantgrosupply manufacturers account for a significamtipn of our revenues. Specifically,
our top ten customers, including distributors, artted for 64% of our net revenues in the year efdtbémber 31, 2012 , and 65% of our net
revenues for the year ended December 31, 2011. ¥Howe significant portion of these revenues atrébatable to sales of our products
through distributors of electronic components. Ehéistributors sell our products to a broad, digeesnge of end users, including OEMs and
merchant power supply manufacturers, which mitig#te risk of customer concentration to a largeeg

The IRS is auditing us for fiscal years 2007 thfo@@09. If the IRS challenges any of the tax positwe have taken and we are not
successful in defending our positions, we may ligaibd to pay additional taxes, as well as peraltaind interest, and may also have a highe
effective income tax rate in the futu@ur operations are subject to income and transatdices in the United States and in multiple faneig
jurisdictions and to review or audit by the IRS atate, local and foreign tax authoriti

We must attract and retain qualified personneléoshiccessful and competition for qualified persbmmimtense in our marke©ur
success depends to a significant extent upon thiénced service of our executive officers and otteyr management and technical personnel
and on our ability to continue to attract, retamu anotivate qualified personnel, such as experigac@log design engineers and systems
applications engineers. The competition for thespleyees is intense, particularly in Silicon Vall&e loss of the services of one or more of
our engineers, executive officers or other key @amel could harm our business. In addition, if onenore of these individuals leaves our
employ, and we are unable to quickly and efficiengiplace those individuals with qualified persdnmio can smoothly transition into their
new roles, our business may suffer. We do not havgterm employment contracts with, and we do not hay@ace key person life insuran
policies on, any of our employees.

Changes in environmental laws and regulations mayeiase our costs related to obsolete productaiimegisting inventory
Changing environmental regulations and the timetabimplement them continue to impact our custehd@mand for our products. As a
result there could be an increase in our inventdagolescence costs for products manufactured foriour customers' adoption of new
regulations. Currently we have limited visibilitytd our customers' strategies to implement theaagihg environmental regulations into their
business. The inability to accurately determinecustomers' strategies could increase our inverttosys related to obsolescence.

Interruptions in our information technology systetosild adversely affect our busine®ge rely on the efficient and uninterrupted
operation of complex information technology systemnd networks to operate our business. Any sigmificystem or network disruption,
including but not limited to new system implemeittas, computer viruses, security breaches, or ertdegkouts could have a material advi
impact on our operations, sales and operatingtsedlfle have implemented measures to manage osrratited to such disruptions, but such
disruptions could still occur and negatively impaat operations and financial results. In additiwe,may incur additional costs to remedy any
damages caused by these disruptions or securiagihes.

Like other U.S. companies, our business and opera¢isults are subject to uncertainties arisingpbetonomic consequences of
current and potential military actions or terroastivities and associated political instabilitpdathe impact of heightened security concerns or
domestic and international travel and commerces&hmcertainties could also lead to
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delays or cancellations of customer orders, a gédecrease in corporate spending or our inalitgffectively market and sell our products.
Any of these results could substantially harm ausibess and results of operations, causing a dexieaur revenues.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable.

Item 2. Properties.

We own our principal executive, administrative, mi@cturing and technical offices which are locate&an Jose, California. We also
own a research and development facility in Newelerahich was purchased in 2010 in connection withacquisition of an early-stage
research and development company, and a testyaailBiel, Switzerland which was acquired in cootien with our acquisition of Concept.
We lease administrative office space in SingapateSwitzerland, a research and development fadilitpanada and a design center in
Germany, in addition to sales offices in variouartoies around the world to accommodate our saleef We believe that our current facilit
are sufficient for our company, if headcount insessaabove capacity we may need to lease addispaak.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Information with respect to this item may be foundNote 10, egal Proceedings and Contingencigspur Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements included later in this AnriRe@port on Form 10-K, which information is incorp herein by reference.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Relaed Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities.
Our common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Séleatket under the symbol “POWI”. The following tatdhows the high and

low closing sales prices per share of our commocksas reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Maftiethe periods indicated during
which our common stock traded on the NASDAQ Gldballect Market.

Price Range

Year Ended December 31, 2012 High Low

Fourth quarter $ 34.37 % 27.3¢
Third quarter $ 38.8¢ $ 30.4¢
Second quarter $ 42.8¢ $ 35.6:
First quarter $ 39.47 % 32.7:
Year Ended December 31, 2011 High Low

Fourth quarter $ 36.7C $ 29.3:
Third quarter $ 39.6¢ $ 29.1¢
Second quarter $ 40.81 % 34.5]
First quarter $ 43.5¢ $ 36.5:

As of February 8, 2013, there were approximatedl 4ockholders of record. Because brokers aner atistitutions hold many of our
shares on behalf of stockholders, we are unaldsttmate the total number of stockholders represelny these record holders.

In each of 2012 and 2011, we paid a quarterly dastlend to our stockholders of record in the ant@fr$0.05 per share at the enc
each quarter. In January 2013 our board of direatontinued the dividend payments by declaring fuarterly cash dividends in the amount
of $0.08 per share to be paid to stockholdersadniat the end of each quarter in 2013. The datdter of any future cash dividend is at the
discretion of the board of directors and will degp@m our financial condition, results of operatiocepital requirements, business conditions
and other factors, as well as a determinationdhslt dividends are in the best interest of ourkstolders.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Approximate Dollar
Total Number of Share Value of Shares that May

Total Number of Purchased as Part of  Yet be Repurchased

Shares Purchased Average Price  Publicly Announced Under the Plans or
Period Q) Paid Per Share  Plans or Programs Programs (in millions)
October 1 to October 31, 2012 40,00C $ 29.7¢ 40,00 $ 48.¢
November 1 to November 30, 2012 560,500 $ 30.11 560,500 $ 31.¢
December 1 to December 31, 2012 75,000 $ 32.0( 75,000 $ 29.t
Total 675,50! 675,50(

(1) In October 2012, our board of directors auttest the use of $50.0 million for the repurchasewfcommon stock. Repurchases
are executed according to pre-defined price/volgoidelines set by the board of directors. As of @&wgber 31, 2012 , we
purchased approximately 0.7 million shares undsrpgtogram for $20.5 million , leaving $29.5 mitidemaining for future
repurchases. Authorization of future stock repuseharograms is at the discretion of the board refotlors and will depend on our
financial condition, results of operations, capigjuirements, business conditions as well as dtusors.
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Performance Graph(1)

The following graph shows the cumulative total ktwader return of an investment of $100 in castDesember 31, 2007 through
December 31, 2012, for (a) our common stock, (B NASDAQ Composite Index and (c) The NASDAQ ElestcocComponents Index.
Pursuant to applicable SEC rules, all values assemeestment of the full amount of all dividend&e stockholder return shown on the grapt
below is not necessarily indicative of future pemiance, and we do not make or endorse any preagcée to future stockholder returns.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*®

Among Power Integrations, Inc., the NASDAQ Composite Index,
andthe NASDAC Electronic Components Index

§140 -

§120 -

§100

g

g

12107 12108 12109 1210 1211 12112

—&— Power Inteqgrations, Inc. —2—-NASDAQ Composite --zr--- NASDAQ Electronic Components

*2100 invested on 12/21/07 in stock orindex, including reinvestment of dividends.
Fizcal yvear ending December 31, 2012,

12/07 12/0¢ 12/0¢ 12/1C 12/11 12/1z
Power Integrations, Inc. 100.0¢ 57.82 106.1¢ 117.9% 97.9¢ 99.8¢
NASDAQ Composite 100.0( 59.0¢ 82.2% 97.3: 98.6¢ 110.7¢
NASDAQ Electronic Components 100.0¢ 52.6i 85.1¢ 97.8: 89.3¢ 88.1¢
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(1) This Section is not “soliciting material,” i®hdeemed “filed” with the SEC and is not to beorporated by reference in any filing of
Power Integrations under the Securities Act of 1@33amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of W@Bether made before or after the date
hereof and irrespective of any general incorporaémguage in any such filing.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected consolidated financial dgttauld be read in conjunction with "Management&ssion and Analysis of Financ
Condition and Results of Operations" and the dishsted financial statements and the notes thénetaded elsewhere in this Form 10-K to
fully understand factors that may affect the corapaity of the information presented below. We ged the selected consolidated balance
sheet data as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, arwbiisolidated statements of income data for thesyended December 31, 2012, 2011 an
2010, from our audited consolidated financial stegats, and accompanying notes, in this Annual RepoForm 10-K. In the twelve months
ended December 31, 2012, our net income decreasegared to prior years due to charges related mdS&mith Laboratories (see Note 12,
Transactions With Third Partyin our notes to consolidated financial statenmjeiatsd from our settlement with the IRS relatethi®
examination of our tax returns for the years 2008ugh 2006 (refer to Note Byovision for Income Taxgsn our notes to consolidated
financial statements). The consolidated statenwritecome data for each of the years ended DeceB1het009 and 2008, and the consolid
balance sheet data as of December 31, 2010, 2@D2008 are derived from our consolidated finansiatements which are not included in
report. Our historical results are not necessarijcative of results for any future period. Oulested financial data is presented below (in
thousands, except per share data).

23




Table of Contents

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010 2009(1 2008
Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss):
Net revenues $ 305,37 $ 298,73¢ $ 299,80 % 214,31 $ 201,70t
Cost of revenues 154,86¢ 158,09: 147,26: 107,63¢ 96,67¢
Gross profit 150,50: 140,64t 152,54: 106,67" 105,03(
Operating expenses:
Research and development 45,70¢ 40,29¢ 35,88¢ 30,47: 36,861
Sales and marketing 37,99¢ 32,62« 31,16 25,01¢ 35,89¢
General and administrative 30,24 24,50¢ 25,56: 23,96" 27,29¢
Intangible asset impairment — — — — 1,95¢
Charge related to SemiSouth 25,20( — — — —
Total operating expenses 139,15( 97,42’ 92,61¢ 79,45¢ 102,01¢
Income from operations 11,35: 43,21¢ 59,92¢ 27,21¢ 3,011
Other income (expense):
Other income, net 1,611 1,87¢ 1,87¢ 1,912 6,83%
Charge related to SemiSouth (33,749 — — — —
Insurance reimbursement — — — — 87¢
Total other income (32,139 1,87¢ 1,87¢ 1,91z 7,71
Income (loss) before provision for income taxes (20,789 45,09t 61,80¢ 29,13: 10,72«
Provision for income taxes 13,62: 10,80: 12,34 7,254 8,921
Net income (loss) $ (34,409 $ 34,29: % 49,46 % 21,87¢ $ 1,80¢
Earnings (loss) per share:
Basic $ (1.20 $ 12C ¢ 1.7¢  $ 081 $ 0.0¢
Diluted $ (1.20 $ 1142 % 167 $ 077 $ 0.0¢
Shares used in per share calculation:
Basic 28,63¢ 28,60 27,831 26,92( 30,09¢
Diluted 28,63¢ 29,96« 29,55¢ 28,297 31,75t
Dividend per share $ 0.2C $ 0.2C $ 02C $ 0.1C $ 0.02¢

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011(2 2010(2 2009(1 2008

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 63,39: $ 139,83t $ 155,66 $ 134,97: $ 167,47:
Short-term investments 31,76¢ 40,89¢ 27,35t 20,56 6,36:
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments  $ 95,16( $ 180,73 $ 183,02: $ 155,54. $ 173,83!
Working capital $ 124,297 $ 216,07¢ $ 210,66 $ 178,56t $ 200,99
Total assets $ 399,13( $ 432,91¢ % 433,07  $ 344,567 $ 313,07
Long-term liabilities $ 17,51 $ 34,36¢ $ 29,58 $ 23,85¢ $ 20,42¢
Stockholders' equity $ 341,04¢ $ 364,52¢ $ 352,64 % 283,40: $ 259,68:

(1) Subsequent to the issuance of our consolidaiadcial statements for the fiscal year ended Ddw 31, 2011, management determined
that the balance sheet statement line item “defén@ome on sales to distributors” had been undedtby approximately $1.4 million since
2009. Adjustments have been made to correct therillion error and are reflected in the above 26@8ement of income captions; net
revenues, income before taxes, net income andregrper share. Adjustments have also been matie 2009 balance sheet data stockhol
equity caption and working capital calculation.

(2) In the years ended December 31, 2011 and Zbd€kholders' equity amounts and working capitidudations were also adjusted by $1.4
million for the error correction. We do not congidlee correction material to our financial statetsen
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion and analysis of our firahcondition and results of our operations shobk&lread in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements and the notékdee statements included elsewhere in this AriRapbrt on Form 10-K. This discussion
contains forwardooking statements that involve risks and uncetiaén Our actual results could differ materiallypi those contained in the
forward-looking statements due to a number of factorduding those discussed in Part |, Item 1A “Risk teas” and elsewhere in this repo

Business Overview

We design, develop and market analog and mixedabigtegrated circuits (ICs) and other electroramponents and circuitry used in
high-voltage power conversion. Our products are isg@ower converters that convert electricity frarhigh-voltage source (typically 48 volts
or higher) to the type of power required for a $jpet downstream use. In most cases, this conversiails, among other functions, conver
alternating current (AC) to direct current (DC)vice versa, reducing or increasing the voltage,ragdlating the output voltage and/or current
according to the customer's specifications.

A large percentage of our products are ICs us&OfDC power supplies, which convert the high-volia&C from a wall outlet to the
low-voltage DC required by most electronic devideswer supplies incorporating our products are ugddall manner of electronic products
including mobile phones, computers, entertainmadtreetworking equipment, appliances, electroniitytineters, industrial controls and LED
lights.

Since our May 2012 acquisition of CT-Concept Tedbgie AG (Concept), we also offer IGBT driversircuit boards containing multip
ICs, electrical isolation components and otheruiirg - used to operate arrays of high-voltagehkpgwer transistors known as IGBT modules
These driver/module combinations are used for p@waversion in high-power applications (i.e., povesels ranging from tens of kilowatts
up to one gigawatt) such as industrial motors,rsalad wind-power systems, electric vehicles amgghfvioltage DC transmission systems.

Our products bring a number of important benefitthe power-conversion market compared with lessiackd alternatives, including
reduced component count and design complexity,lemgite, higher reliability and reduced time-torked. Our products also improve the
energy efficiency of power converters, helping oustomers meet the increasingly stringent effigiestandards that have been adopted arour
the world for many electronic products, and impnayvihe efficacy of renewable-energy systems, éteetthicles and other high-power
applications.

While the size of the power-supply market fluctgatgth changes in macroeconomic conditions, theketdras generally exhibited a
modest growth rate over time as growth in the volitimes of power supplies has largely been offgeebuctions in the average selling price
of components in this market. Therefore, the groefthur business depends primarily on our peneinatf the power supply market, and our
success in expanding the addressable market lpdinting new products that address a wider rangplications. Our growth strategy
includes the following elements:

* Increase the penetration of our ICs in *low-power” AC-DC power supply markeThe largest proportion of our revenues
comes from power-supply applications requiring Stevof output or less. We continue to introduceerazlvanced products
that make our IC-based solutions more attractiii;jimarket. We have also increased the size o§ales and field-
engineering staff considerably in recent years,wadontinue to expand our offerings of techniaaumentation and design-
support tools and services in order to help custemse our ICs. These tools and services includ®bExpert™ design
software, which we offer free of charge, and oansformer-sample service.

* Increase the penetration of our products in hi-power applicationsWe believe we have developed and acquired
technologies and products that enable us to bhiedpénefits of integration to applications reqgrimore than 50 watts of
output. These include such applications as mairgpewpplies for flat-panel TVs, desktop PCs, gaoresoles and, by virtue
of our acquisition of Concept, IGBT-driver applicats such as industrial motors, renewable energiesys and electric
vehicles.
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» Capitalize on the growing demand for more enerdigiefit electronic products and lighting technolesgi and for cleaner
energy and transportation technologi®ge believe that energy-efficiency is becoming ameasingly important design
criterion for power supplies due largely to the egeace of standards and specifications that engeuemnd in some cases
mandate, the design of more energy-efficient edbaétrproducts. Power supplies incorporating oura@sgenerally able to
comply with all known efficiency specifications cently in effect.

Additionally, technological advances combined wihulatory and legislative actions are resultinthim adoption of
alternative lighting technologies such as light-ttimg diodes, or LEDs. We believe this presentigaificant opportunity for
us because our ICs are used in power-supply, wercircuitry for high-voltage LED lighting appétions. Finally, the
growing desire for less carbon-intensive sourcesnefgy and modes of transportation representpportunity for us since
our CONCEPT IGBT-driver products are used in rertder@nergy systems and electronic trains and autdeso

Our net revenues were $305.4 million, $298.7 millémd $299.8 million in 2012, 2011 and 2010, reSpely. The increase in
revenues from 2011 to 2012 was driven by the inoiusf $17.7 million of revenues from Concept, whige acquired in May 2012. The
increase was partially offset by lower sales of paducts into the communications end market, céfig lower demand from certain end
customers in the cellphone market, and lower sateshe computer and consumer end markets, la@geby result of weaker demand generally
observed across the broader semiconductor indudigyslight decline in revenues from 2010 to 2Cdflected general industry conditions,
specifically a slowdown in industiyide demand in the second half of the year. Rev&foen the consumer end market, our largest enétet
in terms of revenues, were down slightly comparét the prior year, while revenues from the comneations end market, our second-larges
end market, were down by a high-single-digit petagea from the prior year. These declines were lamgfset by higher sales into the
industrial and computer end markets.

Our top ten customers, including distributors tiegell to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacsuaccounted for 64%, 65%
and 62% of our net revenues for 2012, 2011 and,2@spectively. Our top two customers, both distidlos of our products, collectively
accounted for approximately 32% for both 2012 ad#ll2 and 28% of our net revenues in 2010. In 2Dt&rnational sales comprised 95% of
net revenues, and in 2011 and 2010, internatialasomprised 96% and 95% of our net revenugsectsely.

Because our industry is intensely price-sensitivg,gross margin (gross profit divided by net rawes) is subject to change based on
the relative pricing of solutions that compete vatirs. Variations in product mix, end-market mixiaustomer mix can also cause our gross
margin to fluctuate. Also, because we purchasege lpercentage of our silicon wafers from foundliesited in Japan, our gross margin is
influenced by fluctuations in the exchange rateveen the U.S. dollar and the Japanese yen. Alltalseg equal, a 10% change in the value of
the U.S. dollar compared to the Japanese yen vemddtually result in a corresponding change ingrvass margin of approximately 0.8% to
1.0%; this sensitivity may increase or decreasex@pg on the percentage of our wafer supply tleapurchase from some of our Japanese
suppliers. Also, although our wafer fabrication @sdembly operations are outsourced, as are most ¢ést operations, a portion of our
production costs are fixed in nature. As such,unir costs and gross profit margin are impactethieywvolume of units we produce.

Our gross profit, defined as net revenues lessafastvenues, was $150.5 million, or 49% of neeraes, in 2012, compared to
$140.6 million, or 47% of net revenues, in 2011 &&#2.5 million, or 51% of net revenues, in 2010eThcrease in gross margin, the
percentage of revenues represented by gross grofit,2011 to 2012 was due primarily to lower mawtfiring costs, including more favora
wafer pricing from contracted foundries, our migyatto a lower-cost process technology for mangwfproducts, and the completion of our
conversion from five- to six-inch wafers; the inese was also driven by a more favorable eradket mix. These factors were partially offse
higher period costs resulting from the amortizatddmtangibles and inventory write-up related to acquisition of Concept (refer to Note 11,
Acquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemedntsdetails). The decrease in our gross marg20ihl compared to 2010 was
due primarily to higher input costs as well assslfavorable product mix; the increase in inputsess driven primarily by (1) increased
depreciation expense for machinery and equipmenthaill allow us to increase our production capac{2) the decline in the value of the
U.S. dollar versus the Japanese yen, which hadased the cost of silicon wafers purchased fromesafour Japanese wafer fabrication
foundries and (3) the rise in the prices of som&enwds, primarily gold and copper, used in thesadsly of our products.

26




Table of Contents

Total operating expenses in 2012, 2011 and 2016 $&89.2 million, $97.4 million and $92.6 milliorespectively. The increase in
operating expenses from 2011 to 2012 was drivangrily by our SemiSouth impairment charges. In 2@&2incurred impairment charges
comprising the write-off of $10.0 million for a greid royalty and $15.2 million related to a paymemtler a loan guarantee for SemiSouth
(refer to Note 12Transactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdatsdetails on the impairment). The
increase in operating expenses was also drivenghehpayroll and related expenses (including stoaged compensation expenses) due to
increased headcount attributable to our acquisgfo@oncept, and increased amortization of intalegissets, including the Concept tradenam
and customer relationships (refer to Note Adquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotdetails).

The increase in operating expenses from 2010 t& 2@k driven primarily by (1) increased payroll aathted expenses due to
increased headcount, including higher researcldamdlopment headcount resulting from an acquisitiercompleted in the third quarter of
2010 (for details see Note 1Acquisitionsjn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemef(®)increases in sales and marketing headcount
as a result of growth in our sales force and (8)eased product-development and materials expeelsgsd to foundry qualifications and
ongoing new-product development. The increase araing expenses was partially offset by lowerlstoased compensation expense.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and reldisclosures in conformity with accounting prineiplgenerally accepted in the
United States of America, or U.S. GAAP, requiresiagement to make estimates and assumptions teat #fe reported amounts of assets
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assetslabilities at the date of the financial statertsesnd the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. On an ongoasis, we evaluate our estimates, including thiessl below. We base our estimates on
historical facts and various other assumptionswhabelieve to be reasonable at the time the ettsr@e made. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Our critical accounting policies are as follows:

* revenue recognitio

e stockbased compensatic

e estimating writedowns for excess and obsolete invent
* income taxe

* business combinationgnc

e goodwill and intangible asse

Our critical accounting policies are importanthe portrayal of our financial condition and reswt®perations, and require us to
make judgments and estimates about matters thatlaeently uncertain. A brief description of thesiical accounting policies is set forth
below. For more information regarding our accountiolicies, see Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policjea our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenue recognitiol

Product revenues consist of sales to original eqait manufacturers, or OEMs, merchant power sumpglgufacturers and
distributors. Approximately 74% of our net prodsates were made to distributors in 2012. We agmyprovisions of Accounting Standard
Cadification (*“ASC”) 605-10 (“ASC 605-10") and attlated appropriate guidance. Revenue is recognvhen all of the following criteria
have been met: (1) persuasive evidence of an anaagt exists, (2) delivery has occurred, (3) theeps fixed or determinable, and
(4) collectability is reasonably assured. Custopechase orders are generally used to determinexibence of an arrangement. Delivery is
considered to have occurred when title and ridioss have transferred to our customer. We evaluhgther the price is fixed or determinable
based on the payment terms associated with theatéon and whether the sales price is subjeaftomnd or adjustment. With respect to
collectability, we perform credit checks for newstamers and perform ongoing evaluations of ourtigjsustomers' financial condition and
requires letters of credit whenever deemed necgssar

Sales to international OEMs and merchant powerlguppnufacturers for shipments from our facilittside of the United States are
pursuant to EX Works, or EXW, shipping terms, magrthat title to the product transfers to the comoupon shipment from our foreign
warehouse. Sales to international OEM customersrardhant power supply manufacturers that are shlifygwm our facility in California are
pursuant to Delivered at Frontier, or DAF, shippiagns. As such, title to
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the product passes to the customer when the shipeaches the destination country and revenueagrézed upon the arrival of the product
in that country. Shipments to OEMs and merchantgzaupply manufacturers in the Americas are putsioaRree on Board, or FOB, point of
origin shipping terms meaning that title is pastethe customer upon shipment. Revenue is recognigen title transfer for sales to OEMs
and merchant power supply manufacturers, assuntliothar criteria for revenue recognition are met.

Sales to most distributors are made under terrawialy certain price adjustments and rights of metm our products held by the
distributors. As a result of these rights, we d#ferrecognition of revenue and the costs of regemierived from sales to these distributors
our distributors report that they have sold ourdpiais to their customers. Our recognition of suiskritbutor sell-through is based on point of
sales reports received from the distributor, atclviime the price is no longer subject to adjustnae is fixed, and the products are no longel
subject to return to us except pursuant to warrtarys. The gross profit that is deferred uponrsieipt to the distributor is reflected as
“deferred income on sales to distributors” in tike@mpanying consolidated balance sheets. Thedefafred revenue as of December 31,
2012 , and December 31, 2011 , was approximatedy7®aillion and $18.1 million , respectively. Tredl deferred cost as of December 31,
2012, and December 31, 2011, was approximatelydfllibn and $8.8 million , respectively.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricgdothan the standard distribution price in ordewin business. At the time the
distributor invoices its customer or soon theraaftee distributor submits a “ship and debit” pradjustment claim to us to adjust the
distributor's cost from the standard price to theegpproved lower price. After we verify that tHaim was pre-approved, a credit memo is
issued to the distributor for the ship and delzitrol We maintain a reserve for these unprocessatigland for estimated future ship and debit
price adjustments. The reserve appears as a reddotaccounts receivable in our accompanying dateded balance sheets. To the extent
future ship and debit claims significantly exceetbants estimated, there could be a material impacthe deferred revenue and deferred
margin ultimately recognized. To evaluate the adeywf our reserves, we analyze historical shipdetat payments and levels of inventon
the distributor channels.

Sales to certain of our distributors are made utetens that do not include rights of return or primncessions after the product is
shipped to the distributor. Accordingly, producterue is recognized upon shipment and title trarasfeuming all other revenue recognition
criteria are met.

Stoclk-based compensation

We apply the provisions of ASC 718-18hare-Based Paymentnder the provisions of ASC 718-10, we recogtiieefair value of
stock-based compensation in our financial statesneveer the requisite service period of the indigidgrants, which generally equals a four-
year vesting period. We use estimates of volatiigpected term, ri-free interest rate, dividend yield and forfeitunesletermining the fair
value of these awards and the amount of compemnsatioense to recognize. Changes in these estig@i&s result in changes to our
compensation charges.

Estimating write-downs for excess and obsolete inventory

When evaluating the adequacy of our valuation anfjests for excess and obsolete inventory, we ifleeticess and obsolete prodt
and also analyze historical usage, forecasted ptmtubased on demand forecasts, current econoerids and historical write-offsThis
write-down is reflected as a reduction to inventioryhe consolidated balance sheets and an incheasst of revenues. If actual market
conditions are less favorable than our assumptisasnay be required to take additional wi@ans, which could adversely impact our cos
revenues and operating results.

Income taxes

Income tax expense is an estimate of current indemes payable or refundable in the current figear based on reported income
before income taxes. Deferred income taxes refffeceffect of temporary differences and carry-fadgathat are recognized for financial
reporting and income tax purposes.

We account for income taxes under the provisiom®83E 740. Under the provisions of ASC 740, defeteedassets and liabilities are
recognized based on the differences between thadial statement carrying amounts of existing assed liabilities and their respective tax
bases, utilizing the tax rates that are expectegpdy to taxable income in the years in which éhtesnporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled. We recognize valuation alfamea to reduce any deferred tax assets to the drti@mirwe estimate will more likely than
not be realized based on available evidence andgeanent’s
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judgment. We limit the deferred tax assets recaghizlated to some of our offic’ compensation to amounts that we estimate will be
deductible in future periods based upon InternaleRae Code Section 162(m). In the event that werohéhe, based on available evidence ant
management judgment, that all or part of the nédrded tax assets will not be realized in the fefuve would record a valuation allowance in
the period the determination is made. In addittba,calculation of tax liabilities involves sigrifint judgment in estimating the impact of
uncertainties in the application of complex taxdawesolution of these uncertainties in a manrarisistent with our expectations could have
a material impact on our results of operationsfarahcial position.

As of December 31, 2012 , we continue to maintamalaation allowance on our California deferred éssets as we believe that it is
not more likely than not that the deferred tax sl be fully realized. We also maintain a vaioa allowance with respect to some of our
deferred tax assets relating primarily to tax denli Canada and Federal capital losses.

We engage in qualifying activities for R&D crediinposes. The American Tax Relief Act of 2012 wigeed into law on January 2,
2013. Per ASC 740-10-45-15 guidance, the 2012raeB&D tax credit will be a discrete event in fiivst quarter of 2013. As such, we did
not take any benefit relating to federal R&D credithe 2012 provision.

Although we file U.S. federal, U.S. state, and iiginetax returns, our major tax jurisdiction is teS. In the quarter ended March 31,
2011, the IRS began an audit of fiscal years 2863ugh 2009, and the audit is currently in process.

Business combination

The purchase price of an acquisition is allocatetthé underlying assets acquired and liabilitiessiaged based upon their estimated
fair values at the date of acquisition. To the ekthe purchase price exceeds the fair value oh#hédentifiable tangible and intangible assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, such excesddsaéd to goodwill. We determine the estimatedvalues after review and consideration of
relevant information, including discounted cashwio quoted market prices and estimates made bygearent. We adjust the preliminary
purchase price allocation, as necessary, duringhttesurement period of up to one year after thaisitign closing date as we obtain more
information as to facts and circumstances exisdiniipe acquisition date impacting asset valuatinsliabilities assumed. Acquisition-related
costs are recognized separately from the acquisitial are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and intangible assets

In accordance with ASC 350-1Gpodwill and Other Intangible Assetse evaluate goodwill for impairment on an annuai®eor as
other indicators of impairment emerge. The provisiof ASC 350-10 require that we perform a two-stepairment test. In the first step, we
compare the implied fair value of our single repmgytunit to its carrying value, including goodwilf.the fair value of our reporting unit exces
the carrying amount no impairment adjustment islireql. If the carrying amount of our reporting ueiceeds the fair value, step two will be
completed to measure the amount of goodwill impairtioss, if any exists. If the carrying value af single reporting unit's goodwill exceeds
its implied fair value, then we record an impairmkass equal to the difference, but not in excdshe carrying amount of the goodwill. Under
the amendments of ASC 350-10, ASU No. 20119e&ting Goodwill for Impairmenheginning in the first quarter of 2012 we havedp&on
to first assess qualitative factors to determinetivér the existence of events or circumstances lead determination that it is more likely tf
not that the fair value of a reporting unit is léfsan its carrying amount. If, we elect this optamd after assessing the totality of events or
circumstances, we determine it is not more likbrt not that the fair value of a reporting unieiss than its carrying amount, then performing
the two-step impairment test is unnecessary. We hav elected this option to date. We evaluatedlgdbfor impairment in the fourth
quarters of 2012 and 2011, and concluded that paimment existed as of December 31, 2012 , andkeer31, 2011 .

ASC 350-10 also requires that intangible assets @stimable useful lives be amortized over theipeetive estimated useful lives,
and reviewed for impairment in accordance with AXD-10,Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lonigdd Assets We review
long-lived assets, such as acquired intangiblegamgerty and equipment, for impairment whenevemnéy or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset nwyoa recoverable. We measure recoverability aftags be held and used by a comparist
the carrying amount of an asset to estimated uadiged future cash flows expected to be generatededasset. If the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its estimated future cash flowsewggnize an impairment charge by the amount bywtfie carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Results of Operations
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The following table sets forth some operating datdollars, as a percentage of total net revennddtze increase (decrease) over f
periods for the periods indicated (dollar amountthbusands).

Year Ended December 31,

Amount Increase (Decrease) Percent of Net Revenues
2012 vs. 2011 vs.
2012 2011 2010 2011 2010 2012 2011 2010

Total net revenues $305,37($ 298,73¢ $ 299,80« $6,631 $(1,064; 100.( % 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of revenues 154,86¢ 158,09! 147,26 (3,22 10,83: 50.7 52.¢ 49.1
Gross profit 150,50: 140,64¢  152,54: 9,85¢ (11,895) 49.2 47.1 50.¢
Operating expenses:

Research and development 45,70¢ 40,29 35,88¢ 5,41¢ 4,40¢ 15.C 13.t 12.C

Sales and marketing 37,99¢ 32,62« 31,167 5,37¢ 1,457 12.4 10.¢ 10.¢

General and administrative 30,24 24,50¢ 25,56: 5,73¢ (1,059 9.¢ 8.2 8.5

Charge related to SemiSouth 25,20( — — 25,20( — 8.2 — —

Total operating expenses 139,15( 97,42. 92,61t 41,72 4,81z 45.€ 32.¢ 30.¢

Income from operations 11,35 43,21¢ 59,92¢ (31,867 (16,707 3.7 14.5 20.C
Other income (expense)

Charge related to SemiSouth (33,74Y — — (33,74 — (11.3) — —

Other income, net 1,611 1,87¢ 1,87¢ (265) (©)] 0.t 0.€ 0.€

Total other income (expense) (32,139 1,87¢ 1,87¢ (34,010 (©)] (10.5) 0.€ 0.€

Income (loss) before provision for income tax  (20,78:) 45,09¢ 61,80¢ (65,87°) (16,710 (6.9 15.1 20.¢
Provision for income taxes 13,62: 10,80« 12,34: 2,81¢ (1,537) 4. 3.€ 4.1
Net income (loss) $ (34,409 $34,291  $49,464 $(68,695  $(15,173 (11.9% 11.5% 16.5%

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011d52010

Net revenuedNet revenues consist of revenues from product sateish are calculated net of returns and allowangée increase in
revenues from 2011 to 2012 was driven by the inatusf $17.7 million of revenues from Concept, whige acquired in May 2012. The
increase was partially offset by lower sales of paducts into the communications end market, céflg lower demand from certain end
customers in the cellphone market, and lower sateshe computer and consumer end markets, la@geby result of weaker demand generally
observed across the broader semiconductor indudigyslight decline in revenues from 2010 to 2Cdflected general industry conditions,
specifically a slowdown in industiyide demand in the second half of the year. Rev&foen the consumer end market, our largest enétet
in terms of revenues, were down slightly comparét the prior year, while revenues from the comneations end market, our second-larges
end market, were down by a high-single-digit petagea from the prior year. These declines were lamgféset by higher sales into the
industrial market, due primarily to our Conceptuwisgion, and the computer end market.

Our net revenue mix by the end markets served 12 22011 and 2010 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2012 2011 2010

Consumer 3€% 38% 38%
Communications 24% 28% 31%
Industrial electronics 28% 22% 1S%
Computer 12% 12% 12%
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Sales to customers outside of the Americas wer8.$28illion in 2012, compared to $285.9 milliond611 and $284.8 million in
2010, representing approximately 95% of net revemu@012, 96% in 2011 and 95% of net revenue®i®2Although the power supplies
using our products are designed and distributeddwide, most of these power supplies are manufadtby our customers in Asia. As a res
sales to this region were approximately 82% ofretrrevenues in 2012 and 84% of net revenues ifi 28d 2010. We expect international
sales to continue to account for a large portioowfnet revenues.

Distributors accounted for 74%, 71% and 67% ofrwirproduct sales for the years ended Decemb&(3P, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, with direct sales to OEMs and powgpdy manufacturers accounting for the remaindeyaoh of the corresponding years. In
2012, 2011 and 2010, two distributors, Avnet andvAHlectronic Corporation, each accounted for mbent10% of revenues. The table be
includes net revenues from each of these custofmetise three years ended December 31, 2012.

Year Ended December 31,

Customer 2012 2011 2010
Avnet 2C% 19% 17%
ATM Electronic Corporation 12% 13% 11%

No other customers accounted for 10% or more ofexetnues during these years.

Gross profit.Gross profit is net revenues less cost of reverfdescost of revenues consists primarily of cossaiated with the
purchase of wafers from our contracted foundries assembly, packaging and testing of our productib-contractors, product testing
performed in our own facility, overhead associatétth the management of our supply chain and theramation of acquired intangible assets.
Gross margin is gross profit divided by net reven(de table below compares gross profit and grasgin for the years ended December 31
2012, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Net revenues $ 3052 $ 298.7 % 299.¢
Gross profit $ 150.8 $ 140.¢  $ 152.¢
Gross margin 49.2% 47.1% 50.%

The increase in gross margin from 2011 to 2012duasprimarily to lower manufacturing costs, inchilimore favorable wafer
pricing from contracted foundries, our migratiorattower-cost process technology for many of oodpcts, and the completion of our
conversion from five- to six-inch wafers; the inese was also driven by a more favorable end-manketprimarily the industrial end market
which includes Concept sales. These factors wetelha offset by higher period costs resultingrfrahe amortization of intangibles and
inventory write-up related to our acquisition ofriéept (refer to Note 1Bcquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemedots
details). The decrease in our gross margin in 2@hpared to 2010 was due primarily to higher inqmsts as well as a less favorable product
mix; the increase in input costs was driven pritgady (1) increased depreciation expense for maigiand equipment to expand our
production capacity, (2) the decline in the val@ithe U.S. dollar versus the Japanese yen, whidhrfaeased the cost of silicon wafers
purchased from some of our Japanese wafer faloicédundries and (3) the rise in the prices of somagerials, primarily gold and copper,
used in the assembly of our products.

Research and development expenBesearch and development, or R&D, expenses cqusisarily of employee-related expenses
including stock-based compensation and expenseerialaand facility costs associated with the depeient of new processes and new
products. We also record R&D expenses for prototyaters related to new products until the prodacésreleased to production. The table
below compares R&D expenses for the years endedrbiger 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in millions)
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Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Net revenues $ 305.¢ % 298.7 % 299.¢
R&D expenses $ 455 3 402 % 35.¢
R&D expenses as a % of net revenues 15.(% 13.5% 12.(%

R&D expenses increased in 2012 compared to 20¥grmprimarily by increased payroll and related ewgess, resulting from
increased headcount due primarily to our acquisitibConcept, and increased stock-based compensatfense due to annual RSU awards
granted to employees in addition to RSUs grantgdaiocept employees. In addition, R&D expenses @dr22nclude accrued stock-based
compensation expenses related to PSUs that areterge vest, whereas no PSU stock-based compemsadpense was recognized in 2011.
The increase also reflects increased product-dpretat expenses related to foundry qualificatiords@rgoing new-product development.
R&D expenses increased in 2011 compared to 20h@apity due to an acquisition completed in Augus2010 which increased headcount
payroll-related expenses. This acquisition alsalted in increased depreciation and facilities exges (See Note 1Acquisitions, in our Note:
to Consolidated Financial Statements, for detdigdduct-development and materials expenses atseaised year-over-year due to expenses
related to foundry qualifications and ongoing neweuct development. These increases were partéet by lower stock-based
compensation expense in 2011.

Sales and marketing expenssales and marketing expenses consist primarilynpfi@yee-related expenses, including stock-based
compensation, commissions to sales representatimastization of intangible assets and facilitispenses, including expenses associated
our regional sales and support offices. The tablevb compares sales and marketing expenses fgetirs ended December 31, 2012, 2011
and 2010 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Net revenues $ 305.2 % 298.7 % 299.¢
Sales and marketing expenses $ 38 % 326 % 31.2
Sales and marketing expenses as a % of net revenue 12.4% 10.% 10.4%

Sales and marketing expenses increased in 201Darenhto 2011, due primarily to the acquisitiorCohcept, which resulted in
increased expenses related to the amortizationgpfiged intangible assets, as well as increasedidoeat, which resulted in higher payroll and
related expenses, including stock-based compensatipense. In addition, sales and marketing exgeins®012 include accrued stock-based
compensation expenses related to PSUs that aretege vest, whereas no PSU stock-based compensadpense was recognized in 2011.
Sales and marketing expenses increased in 201lacethip 2010, driven primarily by increased payaoll related expenses as well as travel
and sales-infrastructure expenses resulting fropamsion of our international sales force. The iases were partially offset by decreased
bonus and commission expense as well as lower-ftaskd compensation expense as described above.

General and administrative expens€gneral and administrative, or G&A, expenses copsimarily of employee-related expenses,
including stock-based compensation expenses foirastnation, finance, human resources and geneaalagement, as well as consulting,
professional services, legal and auditing expendes table below compares G&A expenses for thesyeaded December 31, 2012, 2011 and
2010 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Net revenues $ 305.4 $ 298.1 % 299.¢
G&A expenses $ 30.z $ 245§ 25.€
G&A expenses as a % of net revenue 9.€% 8.2% 8.5%

G&A expenses increased in 2012 compared to the peiar due to increased headcount from our aceunsitf Concept, resulting in
increased payroll and related expenses, includimgksbased compensation expense. Temporary ina@apeofessional-service expenses
associated with the acquisition also contributeth&increase. G&A expenses
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decreased in 2011 compared to 2010 due primarilgdaced stock-based compensation expense ash#sbabiove, and reduced acquisition-
related expenses (we acquired two businesses iy 28fer to Note 11Acquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemédots
details). These decreases were partially offsénérpased salaries and related expenses resultingificreased G&A headcount to support ou
overall growth.

Charge Related to SemiSouitthOctober 2012, we determined that our assetseceta SemiSouth Laboratories were impaired as of
September 30, 2012. As a result we incurred a eh@argperating expenses of $25.2 million, compgshe write-offs of a prepaid royalty of
$10.0 million and $15.2 million related to a paymender a loan guarantee for SemiSouth. Refer te Mi®, Transactions With Third Partyin
our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementslétails on the SemiSouth charge.

Other income/expense, néther income (expense), net consists primarilyntErest income earned on cash and cash equisalent
marketable securities and other investments, améhipact of foreign exchange gain or loss, in aoldito an impairment charge related to
SemiSouth. The table below compares other incoetdpn the years ended December 31, 2012, 2012@ih@ (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Net revenues $ 305.4 $ 298.7 % 299.¢
Other income (expense) $ (32.) % 1¢ 3 1.¢
Other income as a % of net revenue (10.9% 0.€% 0.€%

Other income/expense decreased in 2012, compallig and 2010, due primarily to a charge of $33llion related to SemiSout
comprising the write-off of $6.6 million of leaseceivables, $7.0 million of preferred stock, a pissary note (net of imputed interest) in the
amount of $13.2 million, $6.2 million for a Purcka®ption, and other assets of $0.7 million. RefeXote 12, Transactions With Third Party
in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtslétails on the SemiSouth impairment.

Provision for income taxe®rovision for income taxes represents federale stat foreign taxes. The table below compares the
provision for income taxes for the years ended b 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Income before provision for income taxes $ (20.¢) $ 45.1 $ 61.€
Provision for income taxes $ 13.€ $ 10.€ $ 12.Z
Effective tax rate (65.5% 24.(% 20.(%

The effective tax rate for the year ended DecerBtheP012, was negative as a result of the IRS aggéement described in Note 8,
Provision for Income Taxe, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial StateméFtie audit agreement includes federal and staes falus
interest charges totaling approximately $44.8 wnillipartially offset by the reversal of relatedagugnized tax benefits of $29.1 million, for a
net charge of $18.1 million. During the third qeardf 2012, we recorded an impairment charge aritéwff of certain assets related to
SemiSouth of approximately $58.9 million on whick vecognized a $8.0 million tax benefit. The woféresulted in a net loss for the year.

Our effective tax rate was lower than the statutatg of 35% for the year ended December 31, 20d4 primarily to the geographic
distribution of our world-wide earnings as wellaatederal research tax credit partially offset wakation allowance on our California
deferred tax asset. Our effective tax rate was idien the statutory rate of 35% for the year erldedember 31, 2010 due primarily to the
geographic distribution of our world-wide earnintige favorable impacts of the extension of the feldeesearch tax credit for 2010 and the
federal investment tax credit on our solar-powstahation. For further income tax information nefe Note 8 Provision for Income Taxgsn
our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
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We had approximately $95.2 million in cash, cashiwjents, short-term and long-term investmenBetember 31, 2012, compared
to $212.8 million at December 31, 2011, and $2HilBon at December 31, 2010. As of December 31,22@011 and 2010, we had working
capital, defined as current assets less currdritifias, of approximately $124.3 million, $216.1illn and $210.7 million, respectively. The
decrease in cash, cash equivalents and marketthldttes and working capital resulted primarilgrr the acquisition of Concept (refer to
Note 11,Acquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemédatsdeta ils), which we acquired for cash of apgmately $115.7
million, the payment of $42.4 million in conjunatievith the IRS audit agreement, and our loan toiSenth which we determined was
uncollectable.

In March 2012, we loaned SemiSouth $18.0 milliord & exchange we were issued a promissory no®ctober 2012, we
determined the loan to SemiSouth was other thapdeanily impaired as of September 30, 2012, and @sult the loan was written off. The
charge was reflected in the consolidated statentdnteome (loss) under the other income (expercddgjtge related to SemiSouth caption for
year ended December 31, 2012 (see NotTransactions With Third Partyn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememt$urther
details on the SemiSouth loan).

On July 5, 2012, we entered into a Credit Agreen(idet "Credit Agreement") with two banks. The Ctedfjreement provides us with
a $100.0 million revolving line of credit to use fpeneral corporate purposes with a $20.0 milliaoligit for the issuance of standby and trade
letters of credit. Our ability to borrow under theolving line of credit is conditioned upon oumgpliance with specified covenants, including
reporting and financial covenants, primarily a minim cash requirement and a debt to earnings raitio which we are currently in
compliance. The Credit Agreement terminates on 3uB015; all advances under the revolving lineretit will become due on such date, or
earlier in the event of a default. As of DecemhErZ012, we had no amounts outstanding under aeeatent.

Our operating activities generated cash of $511Bamj $69.2 million and $60.0 million in the yeaeaded December 31, 2012, 2011
and 2010, respectively. In each of these year$, was primarily generated from operating activitirethe ordinary course of business.

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $5@ifion in the year ended December 31, 2012. Ib2Z2®ur net loss was $34.4
million, which included non-cash depreciation, atization and stock-based compensation expensebso8 $nillion, $5.2 million and $14.2
million, respectively. In addition we incurred a88 million impairment charge related to our SemitBassets (refer to Note Ixansactions
With Third Party,in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemédotsjetails on our SemiSouth impairment and chargedditional sources
of cash included (1) a $18.0 million decline inémtory due to reduced wafer purchases in 2012jremédased sales at the end of 2012
compared to 2011, and (2) a $5.3 million decreasecounts receivable primarily due to the timifigldp-and-debit credit processing. These
additional sources of cash and non-cash items patelly offset by (1) a $26.0 million decreasdames payable and other accrued liabilities
primarily in connection with our IRS agreement éreio Note 8Provision for Income Taxesn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Staterr
for details on our agreement) and (2) a $11.0 amlincrease in prepaid expenses and other asgmtsrity related to prepaid taxes (in
connection with the tax benefit related to the Souath impairment and the above-mentioned tax aggm

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $68ition in the year ended December 31, 2011. Renjtear ended December 31,
2011, our net income was $34.3 million; we alsaiimed non-cash depreciation, amortization and shaded compensation expenses of $15.-
million, $0.9 million and $9.0 million, respectiwelAdditional sources of cash included (1) a $Ifillion decrease in inventories due to
reduced wafer purchases and (2) a $3.0 milliorege in accrued liabilities resulting primarilyrfr@n increase in our long-term tax liability.
These sources of cash were partially offset bya($4.3 million decrease in deferred income on dalelstributors resulting from decreased
inventory levels at our distributors and (2) a $3i6ion increase in accounts receivable due totithéng of ship and debit and sales rebate
credits in the fourth quarter of 2011, versus thath quarter of 2010.

Cash provided by operating activities totaled $60illion in the year ended December 31, 2010. Gatrimcome for this period was
$49.5 million; we also incurred non-cash depreciaind amortization expenses and stock-based caafp@m expenses of $13.0 million and
$10.7 million, respectively. Additional sourcesaash included (1) $16.2 million in decreased actoreteivable associated with improved
collections as well as the timing of ship-and-debédit settlements with distributors and (2) $%iflion increase in income tax and other
payables. These sources of cash were offset bty $B8.6 million increase in inventory due to higherduction volumes in response to higher
demand for our products along with
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new product launches; and (2) an $8.5 million netease in prepaid expenses and other assets) dnaialy by a payment of $10.0 million 1
a prepaid royalty (for details see Note TPansactions With Third Partyn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Our investing activities in the year ended Decen#ier2012, resulted in a $124.7 million net useash, consisting of: (1) $115.7
million related to the acquisition of Concept; $8.0 million for a loan to SemiSouth (refer to 8142, Transactions With Third Partyin our
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, fah@rrdetails); (3) $15.2 million related to a payrmender a loan guarantee for SemiSo
refer to Note 12Transactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdotsfurther details; and (4) $16.4 million 1
purchases of property and equipment, primarilyding improvements in connection with our researuth @evelopment facility in New Jersey
and manufacturing equipment and software to suppargrowth. These uses of cash were partiallyeotly $40.5 million of proceeds from
maturities of marketable securities.

Our investing activities in the year ended Decen®igr2011 resulted in a $52.3 million net use shca
consisting primarily of: (1) $23.2 million for purases of property and equipment, primarily manufang equipment to support our growth as
well as building improvements in connection witlr oesearch and development facility in New Jer§2y$6.9 million paid in relation to the
acquisition of Qspeed (refer to Note Kbquisitions, in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme(@3$ $8.1 million in connection with
our lease line of credit to SemiSouth (refer toéd\Nb2, Transactions With Third Partyin our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeantsl
(4) $15.5 million, net, for purchases of held-totundy investments. These uses of cash were pigroffiset by $2.2 million in proceeds from
the sale of capital equipment.

Our investing activities for the year ended Decen®ie 2010 consisted of a $46.5 million net useash. This use of cash reflected
(1) purchases of property and equipment of $30IBomj primarily manufacturing equipment to suppour increased production requireme;
and the installation of a solar array to supply pofer our corporate headquarters facility, (2)68&illion to purchase the assets of an early-
stage research and development company (see Nodeddisitionsjn our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtsiétails) and (3) $6.8
million for the issuance of notes receivable todhgarties, partially offset by $1.4 million of m@eds from the sale of property and equipment

Our financing activities in the year ended Decen#3gr2012, resulted in a net $3.6 million use ghgaonsisting of $20.5 million
used for the repurchase of our common stock argirfiflion for the payment of dividends to stockhels, partially offset by proceeds of $2
million from the issuance of common stock, incluglthe exercise of employee stock options and theaisce of shares through our employee
stock purchase plan.

Our financing activities in the year ended Decen#3gr2011, resulted in a $32.7 million net useasftc
Financing activities consisted primarily of $50.@lion for the repurchase of our common stock aBd’$nillion for the
payment of dividends to stockholders. This caslyeseas partially offset by proceeds of $22.2 millfoom the issuance of
common stock, including the exercise of employeelksbptions and the issuance of shares througkerptoyee stock
purchase plan.

Our financing activities in 2010 resulted in nedqgeeds of $7.3 million. The proceeds from finanawtvities included: (1) $26.3
million from the issuance of shares through our legge stock purchase plan and the exercise of graplstock options, and (2) $1.3 million
of excess tax benefits from stock options exerci$bdse sources of cash were partially offset hy{#.0 million for the repurchase of our
common stock, (2) $5.6 million for the payment afidends to stockholders and (3) $0.8 million foe repurchase and retirement of shares
related to employee income tax withholding.

We paid dividends on a quarterly basis in 2012,1281d 2010, which resulted in approximately a $tikion use of cash per quar
in each year. The dividends in 2012, 2011 and 20&f $0.05 per share per quarter. In January 20tdaoard of directors declared fi
quarterly cash dividends in the amount of $(@8share to be paid to stockholders of recordeathd of each quarter in 2013. The declar
of any future cash dividend is at the discretionthaf board of directors and will depend on ourritial condition, results of operations, caj
requirements, business conditions and other facagraell as a determination that cash dividendsrathe best interest of our stockholders.

In February 2011, our board of directors authoriteduse of $50.0 million for the repurchase of @ammon stock. From February
2011 to December 2011, we repurchased 1.5 millames for a total cost of $50.0 million, concludthé repurchase program. In November
2011, the board of directors authorized the usmaddditional $30.0 million for the repurchase of common stock, and in March 2012, we
canceled our $30.0 million stock repurchase prograconnection
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with our purchase agreement to acquire CT-Concephifologie AG. In October 2012, our board of dwezauthorized the use of an
additional $50.0 million for the repurchase of common stock. Repurchases are executed accordprg-tefined price/volume guidelines :
by the board of directors. As of December 31, 2042 purchased approximately 0.7 million sharespf.5 million under this latest stock
repurchase program, leaving $29.5 million remairforguture repurchases. Authorization of futurecktrepurchase programs is at the
discretion of the board of directors and will degp@m our financial condition, results of operatiocepital requirements, business conditions a
well as other factors.

As of December 31, 2012, we had a contractual atiig related to income tax, consisting primarifyuarecognized tax benefits of
approximately $10.8 million. The tax obligation waassified as longerm income taxes payable and a portion is recoirdedferred tax asse
in our consolidated balance sheet. The settlenenigbfor our income tax liabilities cannot be detaed; however, they are not expected to
be due within the next year.

In the first quarter of 2011, the IRS informed hattit intended to propose material adjustmentatadaxable income for fiscal years
2003 through 2006 related to our intercompany meseand development cost-sharing arrangement daidassues. In December 2011, we
received an addendum to the notice of proposedtad@nts from the IRS related to our intercompasgaech-and-development cost-sharing
arrangement. In the quarter ended June 30, 201&aehed an agreement with the IRS to settle aitipas and close out the examination of
our income tax returns for the years 2003 throu@t62 Under the agreement, in the third quartei0df22 we made a orténe payment of taxe
and interest totaling approximately $42.4 million.

Though we believe the IRS's position with resped¢he adjustments is inconsistent with applicablelaw, and that we had a
meritorious defense to our position, we electeddrept a negotiated agreement that we believe ito the best interests of our stockholders.
The agreement addresses the royalty issue retatmat international tax structure for all tax yeafter 2003 (including the years 2007 - 2009,
which are currently being audited by the IRS). Reart the agreement confirms that the royalty amamgnt between Power Integrations, Inc.
and our foreign subsidiary concluded on Octobe2B12, resulting in a substantially lower effecttag rate for us in future periods. Also, the
agreement will allow us to repatriate up to $10hiBion from our foreign-based subsidiary in futyreriods without incurring U.S. income
taxes.

Our cash, cash equivalents and investment balanagshange in future periods due to changes iplaunned cash outlays, including
changes in incremental costs such as direct aagdration costs related to our acquisitions, andébalts of our IRS audit. We expect
continued sales growth in our foreign businessm@ads to use the earnings generated by our fomibaidiaries to continue to fund both the
working capital and growth needs of our foreignte#, along with providing funding for any futufereign acquisitions. Current plans do not
anticipate that we will need funds generated fromeifjn operations to fund our domestic operati@gmsesa significant amount of our cash and
investments are held in the U.S. In the event fdrata foreign operations are needed to fund opamatin the United States and if U.S. tax ha:
not already been previously provided, we woulddmuired to accrue and pay additional U.S. taxe®mmection with the repatriation of any
funds.

If our operating results deteriorate in future pds, either as a result of a decrease in custoareadd, or severe pricing pressures
from our customers or our competitors, or for ottle@sons, our ability to generate positive casl flom operations may be jeopardized. In
that case, we may be forced to use our cash, castadents and short-term investments, use oueatifimancing or seek additional financing
from third parties to fund our operations. We badi¢hat cash generated from operations, togethtrexisting sources of liquidity, will satisfy
our projected working capital and other cash regméents for at least the next 12 months.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, we did not hayeo#f-balance sheet arrangements or relationships witbnsolidated entities
financial partnerships, such as entities oftenrreteto as structured finance or special purpotides; which are typically established for the
purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangatmer other contractually narrow or limited puress
Contractual Obligations

As of December 31, 2012, we had the following cactal obligations and commitments (in thousands):
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Payments Due by Period

Total Lessthan 1l Year 1-3Years 4 -5 Years ver® Years
Purchase obligations $ 17,10( $ 17,10 $ — $ — $ —
Operating lease obligations 2,05: 1,23z 622 92 107
Total $ 19,15 $ 18,33 $ 62z $ 92 $ 107

In addition to our contractual obligations notedabdwe have a contractual obligation related tonne tax as of December 31, 2012,
which primarily comprises unrecognized tax benefftapproximately $10.8 million, and was classifa&llong-term income taxes payable anc
a portion is recorded in deferred tax assets irconsolidated balance sheet. The settlement péiaslir income tax liabilities cannot be
determined; however, they are not expected to kendthin the next year.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

Interest Rate RislOur exposure to market risk for changes in interasts relates primarily to our investment portfoliVe consider
cash invested in highly liquid financial instrumemtith a remaining maturity of three months or lasthe date of purchase to be cash
equivalents. Investments in highly liquid finandi@truments with maturities greater than three tmeare classified as shaerm investments
In the first quarter of 2012, we changed our invesit policy to allow the sale of long-term and $tierm investments prior to their stated
maturity date. We generally hold securities ungituarity; however, they may now be sold under certicumstances, including, but not
limited to, when necessary for the funding of asdigins and other strategic investments. As a teguhis change in policy we classify our
investment portfolio as available-for-sale as ogpla® held-to-maturity. We invest in high-creditatjty issuers and, by policy, limit the
amount of credit exposure to any one issuer. Asdtia our policy, we seek to ensure the safetymrdervation of our invested principal fu
by limiting default risk, market risk and reinvestnt risk. We mitigate default risk by investingsiafe and high-credit quality securities and by
constantly positioning our portfolio to respond appiately to a significant reduction in a crediting of any investment issuer, guarantor or
depository. The portfolio includes only marketagéeurities with active secondary or resale maricetacilitate portfolio liquidity. At
December 31, 2012 , we held primarily cash equitaland short-term investments with fixed interagts. At December 31, 2011 , we held
primarily cash equivalents and short-term and ltarg: investments with fixed interest rates. We dbhold any instruments for trading
purposes.

Our investment securities are subject to markerast rate risk and will vary in value as markétiiest rates fluctuate. To minimize
market risk, most of our investments subject tokatarisk mature in less than one year, and theegfanarket interest rates were to increase G
decrease by 10% from interest rates as of DeceBlhet012 , or December 31, 2011 , the increaseaedse in the fair market value of our
portfolio on these dates would not have been natékie monitor our investments for impairment gpesiodic basis. Refer to Note 2,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policider a tabular presentation of our available-falesnvestments and the expected maturity dates.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risks of December 31, 2012 , our primary transacti@oatency was the U.S. dollar; in addition, we
hold cash in Swiss francs and Euro as a resuliofoquisition of Concept. We completed the actjaisiof Concept, which is located in Biel,
Switzerland, in the second quarter of 2012. Indtlidethe assets acquired was cash denominatedigs $a&ncs and the Euro, which will be
used to fund Concept operations. Cash balancesréideign countries are subject to local bankegs and may bear higher or lower risk
than cash deposited in the United States. Theviolip represents the potential impact on our incdmeégre provision for income tax, of a
change in the value of the U.S. dollar compareithéoSwiss franc and Euro as of December 31, 20h%s.sensitivity analysis applies a change
in the U.S. dollar value of 5% and 10%.

December 31, 2012
5% 10%
Swiss Franc and Euro foreign exchange impact nghnds of USD) $ 106 % 211
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The foreign exchange rate fluctuation between tt& dollar versus the Swiss franc and Euro is dEnbin other income in our
consolidated statements of income (loss).

We have sales offices in various other foreign ¢oas in which our expenses are denominated ithoibed currency, primary Asia and
Western Europe. From time to time we may enterfioteign currency hedging contracts to hedge aeftaieign currency transactions. As of
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , we didawe an open foreign currency hedge progranzimiiforeign currency forward
exchange contracts.

With two of our major suppliers, Seiko Epson Cogtimm, or Epson, and ROHM Lapis Semiconductor Cual.,, or Lapis, we have
wafer supply agreements based in U.S. dollars; iewy@ur agreements with Epson and Lapis also a@dwwnutual sharing of the impact of
exchange rate fluctuation between Japanese yethandlS. dollar. Each year, our management ane thgspliers review and negotiate
pricing; the negotiated pricing is denominated i\ Hollars but is subject to contractual exchamatge provisions. The fluctuation in the
exchange rate is shared equally between Powerraitegs and each of these suppliers.

Nevertheless, as a result of our above-mentionpglisn agreements, our gross margin is influengeflurtuations in the exchange
rate between the U.S. dollar and the Japaneseédlezise being equal, a 10% change in the valuinefU.S. dollar compared to the Japanese
yen would result in a corresponding change in sasgmargin of approximately 0.8% to 1.0%; thiss@#nty may increase or decrea
depending on the percentage of our wafer supplykgourchase from some of our Japanese supphdrsauld subject our gross profit and
operating results to the potential for materiatfliations.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements required by this itemsateforth in the pages indicated in Item 15(a), taedsupplementary data required by
this item is included in Note 15elected Quarterly Informatiom our notes to consolidated financial statements.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountéon Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Management is required to evaluate our disclosonérals and procedures, as defined in Rule 13ay1B(@er the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act. Bssrk controls and procedures are controls and ptbeedures designed to provide
reasonable assurance that information require@ wisrlosed in our reports filed under the Exchafagte such as this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, is recorded, processed, summarized gmaotted within the time periods specified in theB#ies and Exchange Commission's
rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedimeade controls and procedures designed to peoredsonable assurance that such
information is accumulated and communicated torsanagement, including our Chief Executive Officed £hief Financial Officer as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regardinguiegd disclosure. Our disclosure controls and pilaoes include components of our internal
control over financial reporting, which consistscohtrol processes designed to provide reasonablgance regarding the reliability of our
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements in accordance with generally accestedunting principles in the U.S. To the
extent that components of our internal control direncial reporting are included within our disslwe controls and procedures, they are
included in the scope of our periodic controls aatibn. Based on our management's evaluation @hithparticipation of our principal
executive officer and principal financial officegur principal executive officer and principal fiv@al officer have concluded that our disclo:
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a)Hhd 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act ) werctffe as of the end of the period
covered by this report.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaimg adequate internal control over financigaring, as defined in Rule 13a-
15(f) under the Exchange Act. Internal control ofieancial reporting is designed to provide reasbma
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assurance regarding the reliability of financigloging and the preparation of financial statemémt&xternal reporting purposes in accorde
with generally accepted accounting principles.rima control over financial reporting includes tegmlicies and procedures that:

» pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflecttthasactions and dispositions of our
assets;

» provide reasonable assurance that transactienrgeorded as necessary to permit preparatiomafidial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles drad teceipts and expenditures are being made oradgdordance with authorizations
of our management and directors; and

» provide reasonable assurance regarding preveatitimely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose or disposition of our assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegmts.

Internal control over financial reporting cannobyide absolute assurance of achieving financiadmémy objectives because of its
inherent limitations. Internal control over finaakieporting is a process that involves human elilige and compliance and is subject to lapses
in judgment and breakdowns resulting from humaluffes. Because of such limitations, there is attisk material misstatements may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis by interaatrol over financial reporting.

Management conducted an assessment of Power ltib@gtanternal control over financial reportingasDecember 31, 2012 , based
on the framework established by the Committee @inSpring Organization (COSO) of the Treadway Corsmisininternal Control -
Integrated Framewor. Based on this assessment, management concluateddhof December 31, 2012 , our internal corver financial
reporting was effective.

Management's assessment of internal control omanfiial reporting as of December 31, 2012 , exdwdportion of the internal
control over financial reporting at CT Concept Tealogie AG ("Concept”), which was acquired on May@12, and whose financial
statements constituted approximately 6% of conatéid revenue, 8% of total assets (excluding Corgepdwill and intangible assets which
was integrated into our systems and control enwimt) and 1% of net loss (excluding Concept amatitin of intangible assets which was
integrated into our systems and control environinefthe consolidated financial statements as dffanthe year ended December 31, 2012 .

The effectiveness of Power Integrations' intermaitml over financial reporting as of December 2112 , has been audited by
Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registereldlipiaccounting firm, as stated in their report @happears below.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg
There were no changes in our internal controls &mancial reporting during the fourth quarter @12 , which were identified in
connection with management's evaluation requirepgdrggraph (d) of Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 undeEtichange Act, that have materially

affected or are reasonably likely to materiallyeaffour internal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Power Integrations, Inc.
San Jose, California

We have audited the internal control over finanglorting of Power Integrations, Inc. and subsid&(the "Company") as of
December 31, 2012, based on criteria establishbdemal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. As dbsecrin Management's Report on Internal Control &meancial Reporting, management
excluded from its assessment, a portion of thenalecontrol over financial reporting at CT Concé&pthnologie AG ("Concept"), which was
acquired on May 1, 2012, and whose financial statémconstitute approximately 6% of consolidategneie, 8% of total assets (excluding
Concept goodwill and intangible assets which wéegrated into the Company's systems and controt@maent) and 1% of net loss
(excluding Concept amortization of intangible assehich was integrated into the Company's systerdsantrol environment) of the
consolidated financial statements as of and foy#se ended December 31, 2012. Accordingly, ouitalidi not include the portion of internal
control over financial reporting at Concept thagxsluded from management's assessment. The Cofapaagagement is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over finaalcieporting and for its assessment of the effectdss of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying Managerad¢port on Internal Control over Financial RepaytiOur responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Company's internal control over flicial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statgdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8q&nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigéfénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etasting and evaluating the design and operatifegtfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeéliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed by, or under the supemidi the company's principal
executive and principal financial officers, or pErs performing similar functions, and effected by tompany's Board of Directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reakpassurance regarding the reliability of financeglorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles. A comgfsainternal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and proceduras(th) pertain to the maintenance of records thatasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of treetsof the company; (2) provide reasonable assertduat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stateisiin accordance with generally accepted acomgiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management anedtdirs of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcoinover financial reporting, including the pogsti of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatémdue to error or fraud may not be preventatktected on a timely basis. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the effectivenesthe internal control over financial reportingftdgure periods are subject to the risk that the
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance wWithpolicies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over finl reporting as of December 31,
2012, based on the criteria establishethtarnal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifrike
Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated financial statements and consolidéagicial statement schedule as of and for the gaded December 31, 2012 of the Comg
and our report dated February 21, 2013 expressedagumlified opinion on those consolidated finahstatements and consolidated financial
statement schedule.
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/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

San Jose, California
February 21, 2013
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Iltem 9B. Other Information.

None
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PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance.

The names of our executive officers and their atihss and biographies as of the date hereofrarerporated by reference from Pa
Item 1, above.

The following information is included in our Notiod Annual Meeting of Stockholders and Proxy Staatrto be filed within
120 days after our fiscal year end of Decembe812 , or the Proxy Statement, and is incorporbagzdin by reference:

» Information regarding our directors and any passnominated to become a director, as well as@ipect to some other
required board matters, is set forth under Propbssititled “Election of Directors.”

» Information regarding our audit committee and designated “audit committee financial expert8ét forth under the
captions “Information Regarding the Board and itertnittees” and “Audit Committee” under Proposaititeed “Election

of Directors.”

* Information on our code of business conductethits for directors, officers and employees iS@eh under the caption
“Code of Business Conduct and Ethics” under Prdpbsatitled “Election of Directors.”

» Information regarding Section 16(a) beneficiahnership reporting compliance is set forth underdaption “Section 16(a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.”

» Information regarding procedures by which stockbaddnay recommend nominees to our board of dire@aet forth unde
the caption “Nominating and Governance Committeglar Proposal 1 entitled “Election of Directors.”

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Information regarding compensation of our namedcetiee officers is set forth under the caption "Qmmnsation of Executi
Officers" in the Proxy Statement, which informatisrincorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding compensation of our direcierset forth under the caption "Compensation gé€brs" in the Proxy Stateme
which information is incorporated herein by referen

Information relating to compensation policies anggtices as they relate to risk management is eeh funder the captic
“Compensation Policies and Practices as They ReddResk Management” under Proposal 1 entitled ¢kt of Directors.”

Information regarding compensation committee okt is set forth under the caption "Compensatiom@ittee Interlocks ar
Insider Participation" in the Proxy Statement, whiicformation is incorporated herein by reference.

The Compensation Committee Report is set forth utidecaption "Compensation Committee Report” emRinoxy Statement, which
report is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattet

Information regarding security ownership of certa@neficial owners, directors and executive offidsrset forth under the caption
"Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Ownersl &fanagement” in the Proxy Statement, which infdromais incorporated herein by
reference.

Information regarding our equity compensation plamsuding both stockholder approved plans and-stockholder approved plans,

is set forth under the caption “Equity Compensakten Information” in the Proxy Statement, whicformation is incorporated herein by
reference.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ns, and Director Independence.

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions is set forth under the captiertdh Relationships and Related
Transactions" in the Proxy Statement, which infdiaorais incorporated herein by reference.

Information regarding director independence id@eh under the caption “Proposal 1 - Election @fddtors” in the Proxy Statement,
which information is incorporated herein by referen

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.
Information regarding principal auditor fees andsges is set forth under "Principal Accountant$eaad Services" in the Proposal

entitled “Ratification of Selection of Independ@egistered Public Accounting Firniri the Proxy Statement, which information is incmgtec
herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS
(a) The following documents are filed as part & fhorm:

1. Financial Statements

[

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfinm
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Income (LosS)
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomss{lL o
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

13 12 18 15 1% 1% I#,E

2. Financial Statement Schedules
Schedule II: Valuation and Qualifying Accounts.

All other schedules are omitted because they arapmicable or the required information is showrhe consolidated
financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits

See Index to Exhibits at the end of this Reportictviis incorporated herein by reference. The Exgilisted in the
accompanying Index to Exhibits are filed as paithig report.

45




Table of Contents

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Power Integrations, Inc.
San Jose, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Power Integrations, Inc. and sub#digthe "Company") as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related cdasetl statements of income (loss), comprehensoarie (loss), stockholders' equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the pegioded December 31, 2012. Our audits also indltlie consolidated financial statement
schedule listed in the Index at Item 15 (a) 2. sEhénancial statements and financial statemergdudl are the responsibility of the Company"
management. Our responsibility is to express amapon the consolidated financial statements@nisolidated financial statement schedule
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, orsah@sis, evidence supporting the amounts andodiss in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptexused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thiataudits provide a reasonable basis for our opini

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinarcial position of Power Integrations,
Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2012 and,201dLthe results of their operations and theih ¢lasvs for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2012, in conformity w&itbounting principles generally accepted in thetdé¢hBtates of America. Also, in our
opinion, such consolidated financial statement dakee when considered in relation to the basic oliaiated financial statements taken as a
whole, presents fairly, in all material respedtg, information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bio@/nited States), the
Company's internal control over financial reportagyof December 31, 2012, based on the criterébkstted innternal Control-Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission, and our report datdatdary 21, 2013
expressed an unqualified opinion on the Companyésnal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

San Jose, California
February 21, 2013
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share amounts and par value)

December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 63,39 $ 139,83t
Short-term marketable securities 31,76¢ 40,89¢
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $247$2ith in 2012 and 2011, respectively
(Note 2) 7,32¢ 9,39¢
Inventories 44,62¢ 52,01(
Deferred tax assets 352 89z
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 17,401 7,06¢
Total current assets 164,86« 250,10:
LONG-TERM MARKETABLE SECURITIES — 32,04:
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 89,72¢ 88,24:
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net 47,73¢ 8,852
GOODWILL 80,59¢ 14,78¢
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 11,53: 12,38:
OTHER ASSETS 4,67: 26,51:
Total assets $ 399,13( $ 432,91¢
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 16,45: $ 16,53:
Accrued payroll and related expenses 6,72( 5,911
Taxes payable 1,21z —
Deferred tax liabilities 1,19¢ —
Deferred income on sales to distributors 11,55( 9,27¢
Other accrued liabilities 3,43¢ 2,30¢
Total current liabilities 40,567 34,02:
LONG-TERM INCOME TAXES PAYABLE 7,931 34,36¢
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 8,17¢ —
PENSION LIABILITY 1,39¢ —
Total liabilities 58,081 68,39(
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 8, 9 and 10)
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock, $0.001 par value
Authorized - 140,000,000 shares
Outstanding - 28,536,182 and 28,065,707 share81@ and 2011, respectively 28 28
Additional paid-in capital 175,66¢ 158,64t
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (293 5C
Retained earnings 165,64t 205,80!
Total stockholders’ equity 341,04¢ 364,52¢
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 399,13( $ 432,91

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS)

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

NET REVENUES $ 305,37 $ 298,73¢ $ 299,80:
COST OF REVENUES 154,86¢ 158,09: 147,26:.
GROSS PROFIT 150,50: 140,64¢ 152,54:
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Research and development 45,70¢ 40,29t 35,88t

Sales and marketing 37,99¢ 32,62« 31,16"

General and administrative 30,241 24,50¢ 25,56:

Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12) 25,20( — —

Total operating expenses 139,15( 97,427 92,61¢

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 11,35: 43,21¢ 59,92¢
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Interest income 1,745 2,05¢ 2,09¢

Interest expense 2 — (©)]

Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12) (33,749 — —

Other, net (139 (17¢) (219

Total other income (expense) (32,139 1,87¢ 1,87¢

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (20,787) 45,09t 61,80¢
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 13,62: 10,80« 12,34:
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (34,409 $ 34,290 $ 49,46/
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE:

Basic $ (1.200 $ 1.2C $ 1.7¢

Diluted $ (1.20) $ 114 % 1.67
SHARES USED IN PER SHARE CALCULATION:

Basic 28,63¢ 28,60¢ 27,83%

Diluted 28,63¢ 29,96¢ 29,55¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oetheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

Net income (loss) $ (34,409 $ 34,29: % 49,46+
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax

Foreign currency translation adjustments, net afakn 2012, 2011

and 2010 79 (35) 81

Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net aa®dn 2012, 2011

and 2010 13¢ — —

Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefitsphéix of $155, $0

and $0 in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively (N8)e 1 (560) — —

Total other comprehensive income (loss) (343 (35 81

Total comprehensive income (loss) $ (34,747 $ 34,25¢ $ 49,54t

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2010, as previously reported
Prior-period adjustment (see Note 2)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2010, as corrected

Issuance of common stock under employee stockroptam
Net issuance of performance stock unit awards
Repurchase of common stock

Issuance of common stock under employee stock peechlan
Income tax benefits from employee stock option eises
Section 162(m) adjustment for IRS settlement

Stock-based compensation expense related to enepdbgek options
and awards

Stock-based compensation expense related to eneptbgek
purchases

Payment of dividends to stockholders
Translation adjustment

Net income

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

Issuance of common stock under employee stockmgtia stock
award plans

Net issuance of performance stock unit awards
Repurchase of common stock

Issuance of common stock under employee stock peechlan
Income tax benefits from employee stock option eises

Stock-based compensation expense related to enepidgek options
and awards

Stock-based compensation expense related to engpibgek
purchases

Payment of dividends to stockholders
Translation adjustment

Net income

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

Issuance of common stock under employee stockmoptial stock
award plans

Repurchase of common stock
Issuance of common stock under employee stock psecplan
Income tax benefits from employee stock option eises

Stock-based compensation expense related to enepddgek options
and awards

Stock-based compensation expense related to enepibgek
purchases

Payment of dividends to stockholders

Unrealized gain on marketable securities
Unrealized actuarial loss on pension benefits (N8je
Translation adjustment

Net loss

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

(In thousands)

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Comprehensive Retained Stockholders'

Shares Amount Capital Income (loss) Earnings Equity
27,27¢ $ 27 $ 150,02: $ 4 $ 134,74 $ 284,79:
— — — — (1,39)) (1,397
27,27¢ 27 150,02: 4 133,34¢ 283,40:
1,27C 1 22,867 — — 22,86:
95 — (769) — — (769)
(396 — (13,960 — — (13,96()
12¢ — 3,40z — — 3,40:
— — 5,61¢ — — 5,61¢
— — (2,729 — — (2,729
— — 9,72¢ — — 9,72¢
— — 1,12¢ — — 1,128
— — — — (5,579 (5,577
— — — 81 — 81
— — — — 49,46« 49,46«
28,37¢ 28 175,29 85 177,23t 352,64
1,011 1 18,46: — — 18,46«
85 — — — — —
(1,53)) (1) (49,999 — — (50,000)
12¢ — 3,741 — — 3,741
— — 2,201 — — 2,201
— — 7,77¢ — — 7,77¢
— — 1,161 — — 1,161
— — — — (5,729 (5,727)
— — — 39 — 39
— — — — 34,29: 34,29:
28,06¢ 28 158,64t 50 205,80! 364,52
1,022 — 18,20( — — 18,20(
(67€) — (20,46) — — (20,46
12¢ — 3,752 — — 3,75:
— — 1,30: — — 1,30¢
— — 13,09: — — 13,09:
— — 1,142 — — 1,142
— — — — (5,755 (5,75%)
— — — 13¢ — 13¢
— — — (560) — (560)
— — — 79 — 7¢
= — — — (34,404 (34,404
28,53t $ 28 $ 175,66¢ $ (299 $ 165,64t $ 341,04

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss) $
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to mshcprovided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of intangibles
Charge related to SemiSouth (Note 12)
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Stock-based compensation expense
Amortization of premium on marketable securities
Non-cash interest income from SemiSouth note
Deferred income taxes
Reduction in accounts receivable allowances
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercised
Tax benefit associated with employee stock plans
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Taxes payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred income on sales to distributors

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Investment in third party
Other assets
Acquisitions (Note 11)
Payment of guarantee of SemiSouth debt (Note 12)
Increase in financing lease receivables
Collections of financing lease receivable
Loans to SemiSouth (Note 12) and note to thirdypart
Collection of loan to SemiSouth
Purchases of marketable securities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketalolgrisies

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans
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Year Ended
December 31,

2012 2011 2010
(34,409 $ 34,29. % 49,46¢
15,25¢ 15,37: 12,34
5,164 9432 674
58,94t — —
) (41) (330
14,22« 8,96¢ 10,72:
85( 1,627 1,76¢
(1,445 — —
2,013 1,571 1,12¢
(29) (61) (27)
(704) (79€) (1,309
1,30 2,201 2,891
5,31: (3,62)) 16,23¢
18,02¢ 10,03: (33,58¢)
(11,009 1,61¢ (8,515
2,071 (1,564) (487)
(26,029 2,971 5,82¢
2,27¢ (4,339 3,18(
51,83( 69,19: 59,97
(16,35¢) (23,229 (30,56
2 2,24¢ 1,41¢
— — (1,83])
— (1,277 —
(115,72() (6,919 (8,59¢)
(15,200 — —
(420) (8,11¢) =
527 42t —
(18,000) (3,000 (6,750)
— 3,00(¢ —
= (42,17¢) (27,22¢)
40,46: 26,72 27,01(
(124,706 (52,307 (46,54%)
21,95 22,21( 26,26:
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Repurchase of common stock
Retirement of shares for income tax withholding
Payments of dividends to stockholders
Excess tax benefit from stock options exercised
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH INVESTING ANDIRANCING
ACTIVITIES:

Unpaid property and equipment

Unpaid financing lease equipment

Fair value of SemiSouth purchase option (Note 12)

Conversion of notes receivable in connection wittpuasition (Note 11)
Application of prepayment to acquisition (Note 11)

Conversion of notes receivable in connection withity investment
Acquisition (Note 11)

Settlement of pre-existing arrangement in connactiith acquisition

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes, net of refunds (Note 8)

Year Ended

December 31,
(20,46) (50,000 (13,960
— — (769)
(5,75%) (5,722 (5,577%)
704 79€ 1,30¢
(3,56¢€) (32,71¢ 7,26¢
(76,447) (15,83)) 20,69
139,83t 155,66’ 134,97:
$ 63,39« $ 139,83t $ 155,66
$ 1,00¢ $ 3,497 $ 5,36¢
$ — $ 321 % =
$ 6,21€¢ $ —  $ —
$ — 3 — % 1,752
$ — —  $ 1,20(
$ — 3 — % 5,16¢
$ — —  $ 6,95¢
$ — 3 — % 5,25(
$ — $ —  $ 3
$ 46,68¢ $ 1,23 % 3,01¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottheasolidated financial statements.
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POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. THE COMPANY:

Power Integrations, Inc. ("Power Integrations"lwr tCompany”), incorporated in California on Ma2h, 1988 and reincorporated in
Delaware in December 1997, designs, develops, rmatures and markets analog and mis@ghal integrated circuits (ICs) and other eleatr
components and circuitry used in high-voltage pogagversion. The Company's products are used irepoanverters that convert electricity
from a high-voltage source (i.e., 48 volts or highe the type of power required for a specifiedvdstream use. A large percentage of the
Company's products are ICs used in AC-DC power s a wide variety of end products, primaritythe consumer, communications,
computer and industrial markets. The Company aedu@T-Concept Technologie AG (“Concept”) in May 20and since then offers IGBT
drivers used to operate arrays of high-voltageh4pigwer transistors known as IGBT modules, whieghwsed for power conversion in high-
power applications such as industrial motors, s@ad wind-power systems, electric vehicles anthtvigitage DC transmission systems.

The Company is subject to a number of risks incigdamong others, the volume and timing of ordecgived from customers,
competitive pressures on selling prices, the denfianits products declining in the major end maskieserves, the volume and timing of
deliveries of orders placed with the Company's wlfendries and assembly subcontractors, the iitabil adequately protect or enforce its
intellectual property rights, fluctuations in thechange rate between the U.S. dollar and the Japam, the Euro and the Swiss franc, the
audit conducted by the Internal Revenue Serviegectmtinued impact of changes in securities lavdsragulations including the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act, ongoing expenses incurred in connectith its litigation, the lengthy timing of its saleycle, undetected defects and failures in
meeting the exact specifications required by itedpcts, reliance on its international sales adéisitvhich account for a substantial portion of
net revenues, its ability to develop and bring &rket new products and technologies on a timelisbdse ability of its products to penetrate
additional markets, attraction and retention oflifjed personnel in a competitive market, exposareisks associated with acquisitions and
strategic investments, its ability to successfirtggrate, or realize the expected benefits franadquisitions, changes in environmental laws
and regulations, interruptions in its informati@chnology systems and earthquakes, terrorist actther disasters.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Principles of Consolidatio

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of the Company and its wholly owned subsigls after elimination of all
intercompany transactions and balances.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make estsiand assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liaslgind disclosures of contingent assets and tiabilt the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expensegdbhameporting period. Actual results could diffierm those estimates. On an ongoing
basis, the Company evaluates its estimates, imgutiose related to revenue recognition and alleesfor receivables and inventories. These
estimates are based on historical facts and vadthes factors, which the Company believes to bsarable at the time the estimates are n
However, as future events unfold and their effeatznot be determined with precision, actual resdtgd differ significantly from
management's estimates.

Financial Statement Correctic

Subsequent to the issuance of the Company's cdagadi financial statements for the fiscal year dridlecember 31, 2011,
management determined that the balance sheetdime'Deferred income on sales to distributors” baén understated for price adjustments
not appropriately considered by approximately $@ikion since 2009.T he error related to an overestimate of future “stmig debit” price
adjustments that would be claimed by distributqrsruthe sale of the Company's products to thetoowsrs. Corrections have been made
herein to the previously reported deferred incomeales to distributors and retained earnings bakto increase deferred income on sales tc
distributors and reduce retained earnings balamg&d .4 million as of December 31, 2011 and 20d4@hé consolidated balance sheets and
statements of stockholders'
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equity. The correction had no impact to the Conyfsaconsolidated statements of income (loss), cehmnsive income (loss), or cash flows
for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 an@l. ZDle foregoing corrections are not consideretkriad by the Company.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers cash invested in highly didmancial instruments with maturities of threentits or less at the date of
purchase to be cash equivalents.

Marketable Securitie

In the first quarter of 2012, the Company changethivestment policy to permit the sale of longyteand short-term marketable
securities prior to their stated maturity date. TQwempany generally holds securities until matufitgyyever, they may now be sold under
certain circumstances, including, but not limitedwhen necessary for the funding of acquisitiamd @ther strategic investments. As a resu
this change in policy the Company classifies itestment portfolio as available-for-sale as oppdsdttld-to-maturity beginning March 31,
2012. Prior to March 31, 2012, the Company clasgifis investments as held-to-maturity. In conmectiith this change in investment policy
the Company classified all investments with aninabgmaturity date greater than three months ag-4éon investments in its Consolidated
Balance Sheet. The Company's short-term investpatfolio is invested in highly liquid financial struments with maturities greater than
three months. As of December 31, 2012 , and DeceBihe011 , the Company's marketable securitiesisted primarily of corporate bonds,
municipal bonds, certificates of deposit and otligh-quality commercial securities. The weightedrage interest rate of investments at
December 31, 2012 , was approximately 1.18% , ambeember 31, 2011 , was approximately 1.66% .

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valuemeéstments classified as available-for-sale at Bes 31, 2012 , were as follows
(in thousands):

Gross Unrealized
Estimated Fair

Amortized Cost Gains Losses Market Value

Investments due in less than 3 months:

Corporate securities $ 1,50( $ 1% — 3 1,501

Total $ 1,50(C $ 1% — % 1,501
Investments due in 4-12 months:

Corporate securities $ 24,121 $ 83 —  $ 24.,21(

Total $ 24,12 $ 83 — 24,21(
Investments due in more than 12 months:

Corporate securities $ 6,00( $ 58 $ — % 6,05t

Total $ 6,00( $ 5t $ —  $ 6,05t
Total investment securities $ 31,621 $ 13¢ $ — 3 31,76¢

Amortized cost and estimated fair market valuengéstments classified as held-to-maturity at Deeamdti, 2011 , were as follov(in
thousands):
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Gross Unrealized
Estimated Fair

Amortized Cost Gains Losses Market Value

Investments due in less than 3 months:

Commercial paper $ 9,84¢ $ — $ — 3 9,84¢

Corporate securities 6,09¢ 9 (2) 6,10¢€

Total $ 15,94° $ 9 % Q@ ¢ 15,95¢
Investments due in 4-12 months:

Corporate securities $ 24.,80: $ 17¢ $ 23) % 24,95

Certificates of deposit 10,00( 1 — 10,00:

Total $ 34,80: $ 18C $ 23) % 34,95¢
Investments due in more than 12 months:

Corporate securities $ 32,04: $ 5% A7) 9 31,86¢

Total $ 32,04: $ 5% are $ 31,86¢
Total investment securities $ 82,78¢ $ 194 $ (202) % 82,78:

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, there were ngidwhl securities that had been in a continuoss fwosition for 12 months or
longer.

Inventories

Inventories (which consist of costs associated thiehpurchases of wafers from offshore foundries@frpackaged components from
offshore assembly manufacturers, as well as intégtbar and overhead associated with the testirtgptii wafers and packaged components)
are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, ficatt) or market. Provisions, when required, are ntadeduce excess and obsolete inventories tc
estimated net realizable values. Inventories cboéithe following (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
Raw materials $ 10,56 $ 12,38¢
Work-in-process 12,12 7,841
Finished goods 21,93¢ 31,78(
Total $ 44,628 3 52,01(
Additional Components of the Company's ConsolidBi&dnce Sheet
Accounts Receivable (in thousands):
December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
Accounts receivable trade $ 33,86¢ $ 27,97:
Accrued ship and debit and rebate claims (26,297 (18,36)
Allowance for doubtful accounts (247) (21%)
Total $ 7,32¢ $ 9,39¢

Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (in dimols3.
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December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
Prepaid legal fees $ 1,76C $ 3,50(
Advance to supplier 1,17C —
Prepaid income tax 11,46: 11¢€
Prepaid maintenance agreements 61€ 66¢
Interest receivable 14¢ 625
Other 2,24: 2,15¢
Total $ 17,40 $ 7,06¢

Other Assets (in thousands):

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Prepaid royalty (Note 12) $ — 3 10,00(
Investment in third party (Note 12) — 7,00(
Financing lease receivables and deposits (Note 12) — 7,55¢
Distributor ship and debit advance credit 2,53¢ —
Other 2,13 1,95:
Total $ 4,67: $ 26,51:

Other Accrued Liabilities (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,
2012 2011
Accrued professional fees $ 1,32¢ % 892
Accrued expense for engineering wafers 51€ 40z
Advances from customers 64¢€ 59¢€
Other 94¢ 41F
Total $ 3,43¢ $ 2,30t

Property and Equipmel

Property and equipment consist of the followingtfiausands):

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Land $ 16,75 $ 16,75¢
Construction-in-progress 9,431 17,29¢
Building and improvements 42,81¢ 32,59¢
Machinery and equipment 101,43t 92,91¢
Office furniture and equipment 28,79: 23,89;
199,23: 183,46!

Accumulated depreciation (109,509 (95,22¢)
Total $ 89,72¢ % 88,24
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Depreciation expense of property and equipmenfigoal years ended December 31, 2012 , and 2012@b@ , was approximately
$15.3 million , $15.4 million and $12.3 millionegpectively, and was determined using the strdigatmethod over the following useful lives:

Building and improvements 4-40 years or life of lease agreement, if shorter
Machinery and equipment 2-8 years
Office furniture and equipment 4 years

Total property and equipment located in the UnBtates at December 31, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 , pasxamately 64% , 64% and
63% , respectively, of total property and equipmén2010 , China held 10% of total property andipment. In 2012 and 2011, no foreign
country held more than 10% of total property andigapent.

Business Combinatior

The purchase price of an acquisition is allocateithé¢ underlying assets acquired and liabilitiesiaged based upon their estimated
fair values at the date of acquisition. To the Bitee purchase price exceeds the fair value oh¢hiédentifiable tangible and intangible assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, such excessasaéed to goodwill. The Company determines thareged fair values after review and
consideration of relevant information, includingabunted cash flows, quoted market prices and asgimade by management. The Com|
adjusts the preliminary purchase price allocatimnnecessary, during the measurement period af apet year after the acquisition closing 1
as it obtains more information as to facts anducitstances existing at the acquisition date impgdasset valuations and liabilities assumed.
Acquisition-related costs are recognized separditety the acquisition and are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill is evaluated in accordance with ASC 350@6odwill and Other Intangible Assetsd an impairment analysis is conductec
on an annual basis, or sooner if the indicatorstdgr a potential impairment. See NoteGmodwill and Intangible Assetselow for more
information on the Company's goodwill activity.

In accordance with ASC 360-18¢counting for the Impairment or Disposal of Longdd Assetslong-lived assets, such as property
and equipment and intangible assets, are reviearddthpairment whenever events or changes in cirtamegs indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Reduligraf assets to be held and used is measurealdpmparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to estimated undiscounted future casls ffoywected to be generated by the asset. If tiwimguamount of an asset exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, an impairment chasgedognized by the amount by which the carryinguam of the asset exceeds the fair value
of the asset.

Employee Benefits Plz

The Company sponsors a 401(k) tax-deferred savilagsfor all employees in the United States whotaedain eligibility
requirements. Participants may contribute up taatheunt allowable as a deduction for federal inctemepurposes. The Company is not
required to contribute; however, from time-to-tithe Company will contribute a certain percentagerployee annual salaries on a
discretionary basis, not to exceed an establidhestold. No employee 401(k) contribution was paledifor in 2012 or 2011 ; however, the
Company provided for a contribution of approximgt®0.7 million in 2010 .

Retirement Benefit Obligations (Pensit

The Company recognizes the overfunded or underflintitus of a defined benefit pension or postramat plan as an asset or
liability in the accompanying consolidated balasbeets. Changes in the funded status are recoghimeayh accumulated other
comprehensive (loss) income, a component of stdde® equity, in the year in which the changesuocc

Revenue Recognitic
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Product revenues consist of sales to original eqaig manufacturers (“OEMs”), merchant power suppbnufacturers and
distributors. Approximately 74% of the Company's m@duct sales were made to distributors in 20h2 Company applies the provisions of
Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC”) 605-10 (S& 605-10") and all related appropriate guidan@veRue is recognized when all of the
following criteria have been met: (1) persuasivielence of an arrangement exists, (2) delivery ltasiwed, (3) the price is fixed or
determinable, and (4) collectability is reasonasgured. Customer purchase orders are generatltasietermine the existence of an
arrangement. Delivery is considered to have ocdunteen title and risk of loss have transferrechto€ompany's customer. The Company
evaluates whether the price is fixed or determim#lalsed on the payment terms associated withahsaction and whether the sales price is
subject to refund or adjustment. With respect ttectability, the Company performs credit checksrdew customers and performs ongoing
evaluations of its existing customers' financialdition and requires letters of credit whenevemaes necessary.

Sales to international OEMs and merchant powerlguppnufacturers for shipments from the Compargcdify outside of the Unite
States are pursuant to “EX Works” ("EXW") shippitegms, meaning that title to the product transferthe customer upon shipment from the
Company's foreign warehouse. Sales to internatioOi customers and merchant power supply manufacdhat are shipped from the
Company's facility in California are pursuant telistered at frontier” (“DAF”) shipping terms. As &l title to the product passes to the
customer when the shipment reaches the destinadianiry and revenue is recognized upon the arai/fiie product in that country. Shipme
to OEMs and merchant power supply manufacturetisamAmericas are pursuant to “free on board” (“FPBJint of origin shipping terms
meaning that title is passed to the customer upgneent. Revenue is recognized upon title trarfsfiesales to OEMs and merchant power
supply manufacturers, assuming all other critesiarévenue recognition are met.

Sales to most of the Company's distributors areemedier terms allowing certain price adjustmentsraghts of return on the
Company's products held by its distributors. Assult of these rights, the Company defers the mtiog of revenue and the costs of revenue:
derived from these sales until the Company's 8istors report that they have sold the Company'dyms to their customers. The Company's
recognition of such distributor revenue is basegaint of sale reports received from the distribsi@t which time the price is no longer
subject to adjustment and is fixed, and the pradant no longer subject to return to the Compaeg@xpursuant to warranty terms. The gros:
profit that is deferred as a result of this polisyeflected as “deferred income on sales to tistars”in the accompanying consolidated bale
sheets. The total deferred revenue as of Decenih@032 , and December 31, 2011 , was approxim&gdy7 million and $18.1 million ,
respectively. The total deferred cost as of DecerBhe2012 , and December 31, 2011 , was approgignd®.1 million and $8.8 million ,
respectively.

Frequently, distributors need to sell at a pricgdothan the standard distribution price in ordewin business. At or soon after the
distributor invoices its customer, the distribusabmits a “ship and debit” price adjustment clainthie Company to adjust the distributor's cos
from the standard price to the pre-approved lowigepAfter verification that the claim was pre-apged by the Company, a credit memo is
issued to the distributor for the ship and deldtral The Company maintains a reserve for theseogegsed claims and for estimated future
ship and debit price adjustments. The reserve ap@saa reduction to accounts receivable in thegaoyls accompanying consolidated
balance sheets. To the extent future ship and deetiibs significantly exceed amounts estimatedgetiseuld be a material impact on the
deferred revenue and deferred margin ultimatelpgeized. To evaluate the adequacy of its resethesCompany analyzes historical ship and
debit payments and levels of inventory in the distior channels.

Sales to certain distributors of the Company ardemander terms that do not include rights of returprice concessions after the
product is shipped to the distributor. Accordinglypduct revenue is recognized upon shipment aleditinsfer assuming all other revenue
recognition criteria are met.

Foreign Currency Risk and Foreign Currency Tranisiat
As of December 31, 2012 , the Company's primanystational currency was in U.S. dollars; in addititne Company holds cash in
Swiss francs and Euros as a result of its acquisidf Concept. The Company completed the acquis@fdConcept, which is located in Biel,

Switzerland, in the second quarter of 2012. Indilidethe assets acquired was cash denominatedigs $ancs and Euros, which will be used
to fund Concept operations.
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For the year ended December 31, 2012 , the Comeatiged a foreign exchange transaction loss @& &dllion . In the year ended
2011 , the Company realized foreign exchange trdiosagains of approximately $0.05 million , and2@10 , the Company realized a foreign
exchange transaction loss of approximately $0.4ani| these amounts were included in "other inedexpense)" in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income.

The functional currency of Concept is the U.S. @olGains and losses arising from the remeasureofi@mn-functional currency
balances are recorded as other income (loss) ioaihsolidated statement of income (loss).

The functional currencies of the Company's othésgliaries are the local currencies. Accordinglyassets and liabilities are
translated into U.S. dollars at the current excleanages as of the applicable balance sheet datenRes and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rate prevailing during the pe@Gathulative gains and losses from the translatigdgheforeign subsidiaries' financial
statements have been included in stockholderstyequi

Warranty

The Company generally warrants that its produclisswbstantially conform to the published specificas for 12months from the da
of shipment. The Company's liability is limitedeither a credit equal to the purchase price oahent of the defective part. Returns under
warranty have historically been immaterial, and assult, the Company does not record a specificanty reserve.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Adsiegicosts amounted to $1.1 million , $1.0 milljeand $1.0 million , in 20122011
and 2010 , respectively.

Research and Developme
Research and development costs are expensed a®adhcu
Income Taxe

Income tax expense is an estimate of current indemes payable or refundable in the current figear based on reported income
before income taxes. Deferred income taxes refffeceffect of temporary differences and carry-fadgathat are recognized for financial
reporting and income tax purposes.

The Company accounts for income taxes under thagioas of ASC 740. Under the provisions of ASC ,7déferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized based on the differeriisveen the financial statement carrying amouhéxisting assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, utilizing the tax ratesahatxpected to apply to taxable income in thesygawhich those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The Compamgrézes valuation allowances to reduce any deféee assets to the amount that it
estimates will more likely than not be realizeddshen available evidence and management's judgfileatCompany limits the deferred tax
assets recognized related to certain officers' emsation to amounts that it estimates will be d#gldigcin future periods based upon Internal
Revenue Code Section 162(m). In the event thaCtmpany determines, based on available evidencenandgement judgment, that all or
part of the net deferred tax assets will not bézea in the future, it would record a valuatiofoatance in the period the determination is m
In addition, the calculation of tax liabilities iolwes significant judgment in estimating the impaictincertainties in the application of complex
tax laws. Resolution of these uncertainties in ameainconsistent with the Company's expectatiouddchave a material impact on the
Company's results of operations and financial posit

The Company engages in qualifying activities forlR&edit purposes. The American Tax Relief AcR012 was signed into law on
January 2, 2013. Per ASC 740-10-45-15 guidanee2®12 Federal R&D tax credit will be a discretergvin Q1 2013. As such, the Company
did not take any benefit relating to federal R&[@dit in the 2012 provision.

Common Stock Repurchases and Common Stock Dividend
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In February 2011, the Company's board of direcathorized the use of $50.0 million for the repasd of the Company's common
stock, with repurchases to be executed accordiegrtain pre-defined price/volume guidelines sethyboard of directors. In the twelve
months ended December 31, 2011 , the Company teged 1.5 million shares for a total cost of $3fillion , concluding this repurchase
program. In November 2011, the board of directotb@rized the use of an additional $30.0 milliontfee repurchase of the Company's
common stock, and in March 2012, the Company caddé&d $30.0 milliorstock repurchase program in connection with itpase agreeme
to acquire CT-Concept Technologie AG. In Octobet2dhe Company's board of directors authorizeditieeof an additional $50.0 millidor
the repurchase of its common stock. Repurchasesxareited according to pdefined price/volume guidelines set by the boardictors. A
of December 31, 2012 , the Company purchased Olismshares for approximately $20.5 million , lé@y $29.5 million remaining for future
repurchases. Authorization of future stock repuseharograms is at the discretion of the board rafctiors and will depend on the Company's
financial condition, results of operations, caprEjuirements, business conditions as well as ddotors.

In January 2010, the Company's board of directectaged four quarterly cash dividends in the ama@f$0.05 per share to be paid to
stockholders of record at the end of each quantgbil0. The quarterly dividend payments were mad®larch 31, 2010, June 30, 2010,
September 30, 2010, and December 31, 2010, edhk sggregate amount of approximately $1.4 milliomOctober 2010, the Company's
board of directors declared four quarterly cashddinds in the amount of $0.05 per share to be pastbckholders of record at the end of eact
quarter in 2011. The quarterly dividend paymenthega the aggregate amount of approximately $114ami, were made on March 31, 2011,
June 30, 2011, September 30, 2011, and Decemb2030,

In January 2012, the Company's board of directonsicued the dividend payments by declaring fowartprly cash dividends in the
amount of $0.0per share to be paid to stockholders of recoreehd of each quarter in 2012. The quarterly dividpayments were made
March 30, 2012, June 29, 2012, September 28, 20t2December 31, 2012, each in the aggregate arabapproximately $1.4 million to
stockholders of record as of February 29, 2012, Bgy2012, August 31, 2012 and November 30, 201 2ahuary 2013, the Company's boarc
of directors continued the dividend payments bylatewy four quarterly cash dividends in the amoofr80.08 per share to be paid to
stockholders of record at the end of each quantgbil3. The declaration of any future cash dividisrat the discretion of the board of direct
and will depend on the Company's financial conditi@sults of operations, capital requirementsirt®ss conditions and other factors, as well
as a determination that cash dividends are in éls¢ibterest of the Company's stockholders.

Indemnifications

The Company sells products to its distributors urdatracts, collectively referred to as Distriugales Agreements (“DSA”). Each
DSA contains the relevant terms of the contracim@ngement with the distributor, and generallyudes certain provisions for indemnifying
the distributor against losses, expenses, andiliabifrom damages that may be awarded againdigigbutor in the event the Company's
products are found to infringe upon a patent, cigbyyr trademark, or other proprietary right of adiparty (“Customer Indemnification”). The
DSA generally limits the scope of and remediedtierCustomer Indemnification obligations in a virief industry-standard respects,
including, but not limited to, limitations based time and geography, and a right to replace amigifig product. The Company also, from t
to time, has granted a specific indemnificatiomtitp individual customers.

The Company believes its internal development Eeeg and other policies and practices limit itsosupe related to such
indemnifications. In addition, the Company requitesmployees to sign a proprietary informatiod aventions agreement, which assigns
rights to its employees' development work to thenBany. To date, the Company has not had to reirelang of its distributors or customers
for any losses related to these indemnificatiomsrammaterial claims were outstanding as of Decer@be2012 . For several reasons,
including the lack of prior indemnification claimasd the lack of a monetary liability limit for caim infringement cases, the Company cannot
determine the maximum amount of potential futungnpents, if any, related to such indemnifications.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncem

On January 1, 2012, the Company adopted the faligw@tcounting pronouncements:
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In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsrdd&ASB) issued amendments to the FASB Accouritajndard Codification
(ASC) relating to fair value measurements, AccoypStandards Update (ASU) 2011-64jr Value Measuremenf SC Topic 820. The
amendments clarify the application of existing fatue measurement requirements and results in conmeasurement and disclosure
requirements in U.S. GAAP and International FinahBieporting Standards (IFRS). The adoption of @&hiendment did not have a material
impact on the Company's financial statements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011@&mprehensive IncomeASC Topic 220). This amendment gives an entity two
options to present the total of comprehensive iredime components of net income, and the compoénther comprehensive income. An
entity can elect to present comprehensive incongétiier (1) a single continuous statement of cofmgmsive income, or (2) in two separate bu
consecutive statements. In both choices, an dstigguired to present each component of net incaloveg with total net income, each
component of other comprehensive income along avithtal for other comprehensive income, and a atadunt for comprehensive income.

In September 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 201TF68ting Goodwill for ImpairmenfASC Topic 350). Under the amendment
this ASU, an entity has the option to first assgsslitative factors to determine whether the existeof events or circumstances leads to a
determination that it is more likely than not tktae fair value of a reporting unit is less thanciisrying amount. If, after assessing the totatity
events or circumstances, an entity determinesnivisnore likely than not that the fair value aiporting unit is less than its carrying amount,
then performing the two-step impairment test isag@ssary. However, if an entity concludes otherwtiee it is required to perform the first
step of the two-step impairment test by calculatimgfair value of the reporting unit and compartig fair value with the carrying amount of
the reporting unit. If the carrying amount of aggting unit exceeds its fair value, then the enstyequired to perform the second step of the
goodwill impairment test to measure the amounhefitmpairment loss, if any. Under the amendmentBisZASU, an entity also has the option
to bypass the qualitative assessment for any lieganhit in any period and proceed directly to perfing the first step of the two-step
goodwill impairment test. An entity may resume penfing the qualitative assessment in any subseqezitd.

3. STOCK PLANS AND SHARE BASED COMPENSATION:

Stock Plans
As of December 31, 2012 , the Company had two sbasled compensation plans (the “Plans”) which aserbed below.

2007 Equity Incentive Plan

The 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the "2007 Plan"swadopted by the board of directors on Septemhe2d@7 and approved by the
stockholders on November 7, 2007 as an amendmedmneatatement of the 1997 Stock Option Plan (t9971Plan"). The 2007 Plan provides
for the grant of incentive stock options, nonstatyistock options, restricted stock awards, regictock unit awards ("RSUs"), stock
appreciation rights, performance stock awards dhérastock awards to employees, directors and ¢tams. In June 2012, the Company's
stockholders approved the 2007 Equity IncentivenPAs amended to increase the aggregate numblearafssof the Company's common stock
authorized for issuance under the plan by 2,800sb@@es. As of December 31, 2012 , the maximumirenganumber of shares that may be
issued under the 2007 Plan was 8,464,229 shahésh imcludes options issued but not exercisedaavards granted but unvested and shares
remaining available for issuance under the 1991, ptecluding shares subject to outstanding optanms stock awards under the 1997 Plan.
Pursuant to the 2007 Plan, the exercise pricenfmritive stock options and nonstatutory stock agtis generally at least 100% of the fair
market value of the underlying shares on the daggamt. Options generally vest over 48 monthssuezd from the date of grant. Options
generally expire no later than ten years afteidtite of grant, subject to earlier termination uparoptionee's cessation of employment or
service.

Beginning January 27, 2009, grants pursuant t®thectors Equity Compensation Program (that wagptatbby the board of directc
on January 27, 2009) to nonemployee directors haee made primarily under the 2007 Plan. The DiredEquity Compensation Program,
until June 2012, provided in certain circumstar({cepending on the status of the particular diréstooldings of Company stock options) for
the automatic grant of nonstatutory stock optiansdnemployee directors of the Company on the tiegting day of July in each year over
their period of service on the board of directénsrther, each future nonemployee director of thex@any would be granted under the 2007
Plan: (a) on the first trading day of the month
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following commencement of service, an option tochaise the number of shares of common stock equiletdraction of a year between the
date of the director's appointment to the boardirgfctors and the next July 1, multiplied by 8,0@ehich option shall vest on the next Jul§;1
and (b) on the first trading day of July followiogmmencement of service, an option to purchaseé@4Bares vesting monthly over the three
year period commencing on the grant date. In JO22this program was amended by eliminating tlaatgrdescribed above in their entire
and providing for grants to outside directors d¥fes: effective annually, upon the first tradingydof July, each outside director would rece

a grant of an equity award with an aggregate vafu#100,000 . At each outside director's electgurth award would consist entirely of RSUs
or entirely of stock options. The quantity of a@pis would be calculated by dividing $100,000 byBfeck-Scholes value on the date of grant.
The quantity of RSUs issued would be calculatedibiging $100,000 by the grant date fair value.rtier, on the date of election of a new
outside director, such new director would receivehsgrant as continuing outside directors receivghe first trading day of July; provided,
however, that such grant is prorated for the portibthe year that such new outside director veitive until the next first trading day of July.
The Directors Equity Compensation Program will rema effect at the discretion of the board of digs or the compensation committee.

On July 28, 2009, the 2007 Plan was amended génarairohibit outstanding options or stock appagicin rights from being
canceled in exchange for cash without stockholgpraval.

1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under the 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (thechase Plan”), eligible employees may apply acdated payroll deductions,
which may not exceed 15% of an employee's compiensab the purchase of shares of the Company'sremmstock at periodic intervals. The
purchase price of stock under the Purchase Plequial to 85% of the lower of (i) the fair marketusof the Company's common stock on the
first day of each offering period, or (ii) the fararket value of the Company's common stock oiptitehase date (as defined in the Purchase
Plan). Each offering period consists of one pureteiod of approximately six months duration. Aygregate of 3,000,000 shares of commor
stock were reserved for issuance to employees uhdd?urchase Plan. As of December 31, 2012 eofllares reserved for issuance,
2,470,690 shares had been purchased and 529,3#3 stexe reserved for future issuance under thehse Plan.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 718-1tdes the provisions of ASC 718-10, the Companygatzes the fair value of
stock-based compensation in financial statemerds the requisite service period of the individuargs, which generally equals a four -year
vesting period. The Company uses estimates ofilrylaexpected term, risk-free interest rate, demd yield and forfeitures in determining the
fair value of these awards and the amount of cosgtéan expense to recognize. The Company usesr#ighg-line method to amortize all
stock awards granted over the requisite servicegef the award.
Determining Fair Value of Stock Optio

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation nfodeiluing stock option grants using the followiagsumptions and estimates:

Expected Volatility The Company calculates expected volatility basethe historical price volatility of the Compangtsck.

Expected TermThe Company utilizes a model which uses histbeagarcise, cancellation and outstanding optiom datcalculate the
expected term of stock option grants.

Risk-Free Interest RateThe Company bases the risk-free interest rate insthe Black-Scholes valuation model on the iexblyield
available on a U.S. Treasury note with a term axiprately equal to the expected term of the undegygrants.

Dividend Yield. The dividend yield was calculated by dividing #reual dividend by the average closing price ef@ompany's
common stock on a quarterly basis.
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Estimated ForfeituresThe Company uses historical data to estimate pséngeforfeitures, and records share-based comgiensa
expense only for those awards that are expecteelsto

The following table summarizes the stock-based @raation expense recognized in accordance with ABC10 for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2012 , December 31,,281d December 31, 2010 (in thousands).

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Cost of revenues $ 1,05¢ $ 66€ $ 68€
Research and development 5,50: 3,27¢ 4,107
Sales and marketing 3,317 2,31z 2,59¢
General and administrative 4,34¢ 2,71¢ 3,33¢

Total stock-based compensation expense

$ 1422 $ 8,96¢ $ 10,72

The following table summarizes total compensatixpease related to unvested awards not yet recagynimt of expected forfeitures,
and the weighted average period over which it geeted to be recognized as of December 31, 2012 .

December 31, 2012

Unrecognized Weighted
Compensation Average
Expense for Remaining
Unvested Recognition
Awards Period
(In thousands) (In years)
Options 4,30( 1.9
Performance-based awards — 0.0
Restricted stock units 15,80( 2.6
Purchase plan 98 0.5
Total unrecognized compensation expense $ 20,19¢

Stock compensation expense in the twelve montheeBécember 31, 2012 , was $14.2 million (compgisipproximately $4.0
million related to stock options, $2.1 million ridd to performance-based awards, $7.0 millionedl& restricted stock units and $1.1 million
related to the Company's Purchase Plan).

Stock compensation expense in the twelve montheebécember 31, 2011 , was $9.0 million (comprigsipgroximately $4.0
million related to stock options, $3.8 million ridd to restricted stock units, $1.2 million relatedhe Company's Purchase Plan and $29000
net amortized compensation expense associateccapitalized inventory).

Stock compensation expense in the twelve montheebadcember 31, 2010 , was $10.7 million (compgisipproximately $5.2
million related to stock options, $3.0 million ridd to performance-based awards, $1.5 millionedl& restricted stock units, $1.1 million
related to the Company's Purchase Plan partiaibetby $0.1 million in compensation expense céipééd into inventory).

The fair value of stock options granted is estalelison the date of the grant using the Black-Sshoition-pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used dutieghree years ended December 31, 2012, 2011C4rtd 2
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2012 2011 2010
Risk-free interest rates 1.01% - 0.87% 1.46% - 2.20% 1.53% - 2.25%
Expected volatility rates 45% 44% 45% - 48%
Expected dividend yield 0.51% - 0.57% 0.54% - 0.59% 0.54% - 0.62%
Expected term of stock options (in years) 6.44 6.0 5.12
Weighted-average grant date fair value of opticasigd $18.20 $15.66 $14.82

The fair value of employees’ stock purchase rigimtder the Purchase Plan was estimated using tle-Bleholes model with the
following weighted-average assumptions used dutieghree years ended December 31, 2012, 201104t 2

2012 2011 2010
Risk-free interest rates 0.09% - 0.14% 0.16% - 0.17% 0.17% - 0.20%
Expected volatility rates 34% - 48% 37% 36% - 43%
Expected dividend yield 0.54% - 0.57% 0.51% - 0.59% 0.52% - 0.55%
Expected term of purchase right (years) 0.5 0.5 0.5
Weighted-average estimated fair value of purchiages $9.40 $9.15 $8.65

A summary of stock option activity under the Plagrs;luding performance-based shares and restistoett units, as of December 31,
2012 , and changes during three years then erglpcesented below:

Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining
Average Contractual Aggregate
Shares Exercise Term Intrinsic Value
(in thousands) Price (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 572¢ % 21.6¢
Granted AR 35.4¢
Exercised (1,269 $ 18.1¢
Forfeited or expired (24¢) $ 33.2¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 443 $ 22.6¢
Granted 164 $ 37.3i
Exercised (948 $ 19.8-
Forfeited or expired 92 $ 27.07
Outstanding at December 31, 2011 3,551 $ 24.01
Granted 13t % 42 .6¢€
Exercised 870 $ 20.4¢
Forfeited or expired 5) $ 21.1(C
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 2,817 $ 26.0( 438 $ 23,71(
Exercisable at December 31, 2012 2,451 $ 24.4¢ 3.82 $ 23,008
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2012 2,80z §$ 25.92 4.36 $ 23,70;

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe twelve months ended December 31, 2012 , a0d 2010 was $14.5 million ,
$16.6 million and $27.1 million , respectively.

The following table summarizes the stock optiontstanding at December 31, 2012 :
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Options Outstanding

Options Vested and Exercisable

Weighted

Average Weighted Weighted

Remaining Average Average

Exercise Number Contractual Term (in Exercise Number Exercise

Price Outstanding years) Price Vested Price

$13.80 - $17.12 3,50( 3.91 $14.27 3,50( $14.27
$17.18 - $19.73 479,08 241 $17.66 478,91¢ $17.66
$19.73 - $22.05 561,92. 5.98 $21.08 512,72¢ $21.08
$22.05 - $25.88 462,23. 4.34 $24.84 461,64: $24.85
$25.88 - $27.22 674,62¢ 2.15 $26.99 674,62¢ $26.99
$27.22 - $29.50 31,60( 1.12 $28.60 31,60( $28.60
$29.50 - $31.15 35,61 6.07 $30.90 26,95: $30.94
$31.15 - $32.24 35,79« 5.28 $31.76 34,62¢ $31.74
$32.24 - $36.95 253,67 6.12 $34.44 151,17¢ $34.09
$36.95 - $42.88 279,17( 8.52 $40.53 80,81( $39.19
$13.80 - $42.88 2,817,22 4.38 $26.00 2,456,58: $24.48
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Performanc-based Awards

Under the performance-based awards program, thg@uoyrgrants awards in the first half of the perfance year in an amount equal
to twice the target number of shares to be issii itarget performance metrics are met. The nurobghares that are released at the end of
the performance year can range from zero to 2008eofargeted number depending on the Companyfarpemce. The performance metrics
of this program are annual targets consisting bf&eenue, non-GAAP operating earnings and straggals. Each performance-based award
share granted from the 2007 Plan will reduce thalr of shares available for issuance under th& 20n by 2.0 shares.

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2@ Company issued approximately 102,000 perforerdmased awards to
employees and executives. As the net revenue, WoRP@perating earnings and strategic goals areidered performance conditions,
expense associated with these awards, net of estifafeitures was recognized over the twelve maetrvice period based on an assessmer
of the achievement of the performance targets.fainewalue of these performance-based awards wasrdmed using the fair value of the
Company's common stock on the date of the gratiicesd by the discounted present value of dividexgected to be declared before the
awards vest. If the performance conditions areacbteved, no compensation cost is recognized apg@raviously recognized compensation is
reversed.

A portion of the 2012 performance-based awardeid$o employees and executives vested in thegfirstter of 2013, and therefore
the Company accrued stock-based compensation exfanihose awards. The Company's net revenue am@&GAAP operating earnings
performance targets were not met in 2011, and finer¢he 2011 performance-based awards were cah@id no related expense was
recognized in the twelve months ended Decembe?(@11 . In January 2011, it was determined thaCbmpany had reached the maximum
level of the established performance targets feiprformance-based awards granted in 2010. Acugiydithe 85,000 performance-based
awards, which were fully vested, were releaseti¢oGompany's employees and executives in thegiiistter of 2011 .

A summary of performance-based awards outstandirnj Becember 31, 2012 , and activity during thredtyears then ended, is
presented below:

Weighted- Weighted-Average
Average Grant Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Date Fair Value Contractual Term Value
(in thousands) Per Share (in years) (in thousands)

Outstanding at January 1, 2010 11¢ $ 18.6¢
Granted 922 % 34.8¢
Vested 121y % 18.81
Forfeited or canceled B 9 33.5¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 85 % 34.9i
Granted 98 % 36.5%
Vested 85 ¢ 34.9i
Forfeited or canceled 98 $ 36.57
Outstanding at December 31, 2011 = $ =
Granted 10z % 37.6(
Vested — —
Forfeited or canceled — —
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 102§ 37.6( 0 $ 3,421
Outstanding and expected to vest at December 32, 20 55 0 $ 1,84¢

The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbBperformance-based awards granted in the yealesd December 31, 2012 ,
2011 and 2010, was approximately $37.60 , $3606//$84.85 , respectively. The grant date fair vallawards released, which were fully
vested, in the years ended December 31, 2011 a@R8s approximately $3.0 million and $3.0 milliorespectively. There were no
performance-based awards released in year endeziibec 31, 2012 .
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Restricted Stock Units (RSL

The Company grants restricted stock units to emga#eyunder the 2007 Plan. RSUs granted to emplayeiesally vest ratably over a
four -year period, and are converted into shareak@fCompany's common stock upon vesting on a onreffe basis subject to the employee's
continued service to the Company over that pefita. fair value of RSUs is determined using theValue of the Company's common stock
on the date of the grant, reduced by the discouymtesent value of dividends expected to be declbeéare the awards vest. Compensation
expense is recognized on a straight-line basis thnerequisite service period of each grant adjuiieestimated forfeitures. Each RSU award
granted from the 2007 plan will reduce the numbeshares available for issuance under the 2007 IRlah0 shares.

A summary of RSUs outstanding as of December 312 2@nd activity during three years then endedsifllows:

Weighted- Weighted-Average
Average Grant Remaining Aggregate Intrinsic
Shares Date Fair Value  Contractual Term Value

(in thousands) Per Share (in years) (in thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 13 3 33.1%
Granted 25¢ % 36.4¢
Vested 4 $ 33.9¢
Forfeited or expired 8 $ 36.9¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 26C % 36.3(
Granted 29¢ % 36.0¢
Vested 64 9 36.2¢
Forfeited or expired 34 $ 37.1:
Outstanding at December 31, 2011 456 % 36.0¢
Granted 29: % 41.0¢
Vested (1529 $ 36.4¢
Forfeited or expired 26) $ 36.92
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 572 % 38.21 148 $ 19,27(
Outstanding and expected to vest at December 3P, 20 534 147 $ 17,93¢

The weighted-average grant-date fair value peresbBRSUs awarded in the years ended Decembel032,,2011 and 2010 , was
approximately $41.06 , $36.04 and $36.44 , respelgti The grant date fair value of awards vestethényears ended December 31, 2012,
2011 and 2010, was approximately $5.5 million.3%8illion and $0.2 million , respectively.

Shares Reserved

As of December 31, 2012 , the Company had apprdrimnd.9 million shares of common stock reservediiture issuance under
stock option and stock purchase plans.

4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

ASC 820-10Fair Value Measurementlarifies that fair value is an exit price, repeating the amount that would be received to sel
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an od&ansaction between market participants. Adstair value is a market-based measurement
that should be determined based on assumptionstir&eet participants would use in pricing an asséibility. As a basis for considering
such assumptions, ASC 820-10 establishes a tteeediue hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputedién measuring fair value as follows:
(Level 1) observable inputs such as quoted prigegléntical assets in active markets; (Level puis other than the quoted prices in active
markets that are observable either directly orrewdly; and (Level 3) unobservable inputs in whilére is little or no market data, which
requires the Company to develop
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its own assumptions. This hierarchy requires then@any to use observable market data, when avaijlabteto minimize the use of
unobservable inputs when determining fair value.

The Company's cash and investment instrumentdassifted within Level 1 or Level 2 of the fair-wad hierarchy because they are
valued using quoted market prices, broker or degletations, or alternative pricing sources withsanable levels of price transparency. The
type of instrument valued based on quoted marke¢gin active markets primarily includes money keasecurities. This type of instrumen
generally classified within Level 1 of the fair-ual hierarchy. The types of instruments valued basesther observable inputs (Level 2 of the
fair-value hierarchy) include investment-grade cogbe bonds and government, state, municipal ansrrial obligations. Such types of
investments are valued by using a multi-dimensioelaltional model, the inputs are primarily benchimaelds, reported trades, broker/dealer
quotes, issuer spreads, two-sided markets, ben&tseaurities, bids, offers, and reference dataidiog market research publications.

In the first quarter of 2012, the Company changethivestment policy to allow the sale of long-teand short-term marketable
securities prior to their stated maturity date. TQwmpany principally holds securities until matyritowever, they may be sold under certain
circumstances, including, but not limited to, theding of acquisitions and other strategic investifieAs a result of this change in policy the
Company classified its investment portfolio as klde-for-sale as of December 31, 2012. As of Ddmm31, 2011, the Company's
investments classified as Level 1 and Level 2 vietd-to-maturity investments, and were valued u#liggamortized-cost method, which
approximates fair market value.

The fair value hierarchy of the Company's marketagicurities and investments at December 31, 284& December 31, 2011 , was
as follows (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2012

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs
Description December 31, 2012 Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)
Money market funds $ 7,14( $ 7,14( $ —
Corporate securities 31,76¢ — 31,76¢
Total $ 38,90¢ $ 7,14( $ 31,76¢

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2011

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs

Description December 31, 2011 Assets (Level 1) (Level 2)
Commercial paper $ 9,84¢ % — $ 9,84¢
Money market funds 30,19( 30,19 —
Certificates of deposit 10,00( — 10,00(
Corporate securities 62,94( — 62,94(

Total $ 112,97¢ % 30,19( $ 82,78¢

The Company did not transfer any investments batleeel 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchythie twelve months ended
December 31, 2012 , and the twelve months endedrbleer 31, 2011 .

On October 22, 2010, the Company entered into eeeagent with a privately held company, SemiSouthdratories ("SemiSouth"),
as amended, pursuant to which the Company woutibbgated to acquire SemiSouth if SemiSouth mebaefinancial performance
conditions on or before December 31, 2013. In M&@h2, in consideration for the loan agreementudised below, the Company entered intc
an amended agreement with SemiSouth which estallisimaximum purchase price related to both theg@osis option to acquire
SemiSouth ("Purchase Option"). The Company useelL®v
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inputs in its fair-market valuation utilizing thedome-approach valuation technique. The Comparpapee a discounted cash flow analysis
using the following unobservable inputs: weightegdrage cost of capital, long-term revenue growdimtio| premium, and discount for lack of
marketability. The Company then used Biack-Scholes option pricing model determine the fair value of the Company's purclogion to
be approximately $6.2 million . The Company's vabratechnique derived inputs principally from ccemable company market data (i.e.,
correlation values). In October 2012, informati@téme known to the Company that provided evideémagits SemiSouth Purchase Option
was other than temporarily impaired as of SepterBBeR012, and as a result the fair value of theiSeuth Purchase Option was deemed-
zeroand written off. The charge is reflected in the @amy's consolidated statements of income (loss@nite other income (expense), chi
related to SemiSouth caption (see NoteTransactions With Third Partybelow for further details on the SemiSouth impegnt).

In March 2012 the Company loaned SemiSouth $18liiomi and in exchange the Company was issuedmaigsory note and
received the modification discussed above to d@stablmaximum price under the Purchase Option.ntie was classified as Level 3 in the
fair-value hierarchy, as there was no market datahiis instrument. The estimated fair value oftloée was approximately $13.4 million prior
to impairment, consisting of the promissory not&d8.0 million , net of the unamortized interestadiunt related to the $6.2 million Purchase
Option (of which $1.6 million was amortized priarimpairment). In October 2012, information becdmewn to the Company that provided
evidence that its loan to SemiSouth was other teanporarily impaired as of September 30, 2012,amd result the loan to SemiSouth was
written off as of that date. The charge was refldéh the consolidated statements of income (lasdgr the other income (expense), charge
related to SemiSouth caption for the twelve moetided December 31, 2012 (see NoteTta@nsactions With Third Partybelow for further
details on the SemiSouth loan). The following tgiresents the changes in Level 3 investments &twb years ended December 31, 2012 (in

thousands):

Fair Value Measurement Using
Significant Unobservable Inputs
(Level 3)

Notes Receivable

Beginning balance at January 1, 2011 $ —
Purchases and issuances 3,00(
Settlements (3,000
Ending balance at December 31, 2011 —
Purchases and issuances 13,43
Change in fair value (13,43)
Ending balance at December 31, 2012 $ —

5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill as eftihelve months ended December 31, 2012 and Dece3th2011 , are as follows
(in thousands).

Goodwill
December 31, 2012
Balance at January 1, 2011 $ 14,82¢
Goodwill acquired during the period —
Goodwill adjustments (40
Balance at December 31, 2011 14,78¢
Goodwill acquired during the period 65,81
Goodwill adjustments —
$ 80,59¢

Ending balance at December 31, 2012
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The $65.8 million of goodwill acquired in 2012, uéted from the purchase of Concept (see NoteAtjuisition, for further details).
In the fourth quarter of 2012 , goodwill was evaéghin accordance with ASC 350-XBoodwill and Other Intangible Assetsd no
impairment charge was deemed necessary duringetireended December 31, 2012 .

Intangible assets consist primarily of acquiredtises, customer relationships, tradename, in-pgaessarch and development and
patent rights, and are reported net of accumulateaktization. In May 2012, the Company acquired ¢égpt, resulting in the addition of the
following intangible assets; developed technolofj$28.8 million , which will be amortized over arpml of approximately 4 to 12 years;
customer relationships of $16.7 million , whichMaié amortized over a period of 10 years; and trade (Concept) of $3.6 million , which
will be amortized over a period of 2 years (seeelNdt,Acquisitions, below). In August 2010, the Company acquiredanyestage research
and development company, resulting in the addibibim-process research and development of $4.7amillin December 2010, the Company
acquired Qspeed Semiconductor resulting in thetiadddf customer relationships of $0.9 million dateveloped technology of $1.8 million
(see Note 11Acquisitions, below). The Company amortizes the cost of alingible assets over the shorter of the estimatefliluge or the
term of the acquired license or patent rights, Wwhiange from two to ten years, with the exceptib$i47 million of in-process research and
development which will be amortized once the depelent is completed and products are availablediar. §he Company does not expect the
amortization of its in-process research and devedop to begin in 2013. Amortization for acquirethimgible assets was approximately $5.2
million , $0.9 million and $0.7 million in the yeaended December 31, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 , résggcThe Company does not believe
there is any significant residual value associatid the following intangible assets.

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net
(in thousands)
In-process research and development  $ 4,690 $ — 4,69C $ 4,69C $ — 3 4,69(
Technology licenses 3,00(¢ (2,025 97t 3,00( (1,729 1,27¢
Patent rights 1,94¢ (1,949 — 1,94¢ (1,949 —
Developed technology 26,67( (2,669) 24,007 2,92( (829 2,091
Customer relationships 17,61( (1,949 15,66¢ 91C (119 79€
Tradename 3,60( (1,200 2,40( — — —
Other intangibles 37 (37) — 37 (37 —
Total intangible assets $ 57,55¢ $ (9,81 $ 47,73t $ 13,50¢ $ (4,659 $ 8,85

The estimated future amortization expense relatédtangible assets at December 31, 2012 , islasvia

Estimated
Amortization
Fiscal Year (in thousands)
2013 $ 7,40¢
2014 6,072
2015 5,00¢
2016 4,39¢
2017 3,994
Thereafter 16,17¢
Total (1) $ 43,04¢
(1) The total above excludes $4.7 million of mogess research and development which will be aredrupon completion of

development over the estimated useful life of dehhology.
6. SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS AND EXPORT SALES:
Segment Reporting
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The Company is organized and operates asepmtable segment, the design, development, metauéaand marketing of proprieta
high-voltage, analog integrated circuits for usenprily in the AC-DC power conversion markets. T®@mpany's chief operating decision
maker, the Chief Executive Officer, reviews finalé¢hformation presented on a consolidated basiptdigposes of making operating decisions
and assessing financial performance.

Product Sale!

Net revenues consist primarily of sales of the Canys high-voltage integrated-circuit products, TGdBivers and high-voltage
silicon diodes. When evaluating the Company's e¢mues, the Company categorizes its sales inttbaing four major end markets
served; consumer, communications, industrial ed@ats and computer. The table below provides nessectivity by end markets served on a
comparative basis for all periods:

Year Ended December 31,

End Market 2012 2011 2010

Consumer 36% 38% 38%
Communications 24% 28% 31%
Industrial electronics 28% 22% 19%
Computer 12% 12% 12%

Customer Concentration

Ten customers accounted for approximately 64% , 668662% of net revenues for the years ended Dezre®ih 2012 , 2011 and
2010, respectively. A significant portion of thesgenues are attributable to sales of the Compgagmygducts to distributors of electronic
components. These distributors sell the Companydyzts to a broad, diverse range of end usersidimg OEMs and merchant power supply
manufacturers.

The following customers each accounted for 10% orenof total net revenues:

Year Ended December 31,
Customer 2012 2011 2010
Avnet

2C% 19% 17%

ATM Electronic Corporation
12% 13% 11%

Avnet and ATM Electronic Corporation are distribrg@f the Company's products. No other customersuated for 10% or more of
the Company's net revenues in those periods.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject@mmpany to concentrations of credit risk consigtedcipally of cash investments a
trade receivables. The Company has cash invesimodinies that limit cash investments to low-riské@stments. With respect to trade
receivables, the Company performs ongoing evalnatid its customers' financial conditions and regpiletters of credit whenever deemed
necessary. Additionally, the Company establisheallawance for doubtful accounts based upon fagorsounding the credit risk of specific
customers, historical trends related to past waffs-and other relevant information. Account baksare charged off against the allowance
after all means of collection have been exhaustédiae potential for recovery is considered remdbe Company does not have any off-
balance-sheet credit exposure related to its custrrinancial instruments that potentially subfeetCompany to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash investments and trabeivables. As of December 31, 2012 , and DeceBhe2011 , 74% and 79% , respectively,
of accounts receivable were concentrated with t@@any's top 10 customers.

The following customers each represented 10% oermabaccounts receivable:
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December 31, December 31,
Customer 2012 2011
Avnet 28% 36%
ATM Electronic Corporation 18% 10%

Each customer above had over 10% of accounts wdaeifor each of the years presented.

Avnet and ATM Electronic Corporation are distribitof the Company’s products. No other customeecsw@ated for 10% or more of
the Company'’s accounts receivable in these periods.

International Sale:

The Company markets its products in and outsidéarth and South America through its sales persoanéla worldwide network of
independent sales representatives and distribuAsra.percentage of total net revenues, foreigarreg, consists of domestic and foreign sales
to distributors and direct customers outside oftNand South America. Foreign revenue informatohbased on the customers' udltocation.
The revenue percentages are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

Hong Kong/China 45% 3% 33%
Taiwan 17% 21% 2%
Korea 12% 16% 2C%
Western Europe (excluding Germany) 1C% 10% 8%
Japan 6% 6% 6%
Singapore 2% 2% 2%
Germany 1% 1% 2%
Other 2% 1% 1%

Total foreign revenue 95% 96% 95%

The remainder of the Company’s sales are to cus®pranarily located in the United States.

7. EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings (loss) per share are calculatedviging net income (loss) by the weighted-averalgagres of common stock
outstanding during the period. Diluted earningsg)goer share are calculated by dividing net inc@ioss) by the weighted-average shares of
common stock and dilutive common equivalent shatgstanding during the period. Dilutive common eglént shares included in this
calculation consist of dilutive shares issuablerufie assumed exercise of outstanding common statidns, the assumed vesting of
outstanding restricted stock units and performdased awards, and the assumed issuance of awateistha stock purchase plan, as
computed using the treasury stock method.

A summary of the earnings (loss) per share calicuias as follows (in thousands, except per shareumts):
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Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

Basic earnings per share:

Net income (loss) $ (34,409 % 34,29  $ 49,46«

Weighted-average common shares 28,63¢ 28,60 27,83:

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 1.200 $ 1.2 % 1.7¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per share (1):

Net income (loss) $ (34,409 % 34,29  $ 49,46«

Weighted-average common shares 28,63¢ 28,60 27,83:

Effect of dilutive securities:

Employee stock plans — 1,35¢ 1,71¢

Diluted weighted-average common shares 28,63¢ 29,96« 29,55¢

Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 1.200 $ 114 % 1.67

(1) The Company includes the shares underlying perfocerdased awards in the calculation of dilutediagmper share if the performance

conditions have been satisfied as of the end ofeperting period and excludes such shares whenebessary conditions have not been met.
The Company has included the shares underlying@he and 2010 awards in the 2012 and 2010 calonlatespectively, as those shares were
contingently issuable upon the satisfaction ofgheual targets consisting of net revenue, non-GApé&rating earnings and in 2012,
achievement of strategic goals as of the end opénimd. The Company has excluded all performdrased awards underlying the 2011 award:
in the 2011 calculation as the performance comitior those awards were not met as of the enldegpériod.

In the year ended December 31, 2012, all shandisuaaible to stock-based awards were excludedarcomputation of diluted
earnings per share, as the Company was in a reepasstion. Options to purchase 294,965 shared488@16 shares outstanding in the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 , respectivehg ma included in the computation of diluted eagsi per share for the periods then ende
because they were determined to be anti-dilutive.

8. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES:

Income Taxe

The Company accounts for income taxes under thagioas of ASC 740. Under the provisions of ASC ,7déferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized based on the differeriisveen the financial statement carrying amouhéxisting assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, utilizing the tax ratesahatxpected to apply to taxable income in thesygawhich those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled.

U.S. and foreign components of income before inctares were (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
U.S. operations $ (36,179 $ 18,88 $ 22,31:
Foreign operations 15,39¢ 26,21 39,49:
Total pretax income (loss) $ (20,789 $ 45,09t $ 61,80¢

The components of the provision for income taxesaarfollows (in thousands):
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Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010
Current provision:
Federal $ 981: $ 7,75¢ $ 9,17¢
State (2,089 24¢ 58t
Foreign 1,89: 474 98
9,62: 8,47¢ 9,86:
Deferred provision (benefit):
Federal 2,64 1,45¢ 2,28(
State 3,10¢ 84E 16C
Foreign (1,75€) 23 3¢
4,00( 2,32¢ 2,47¢
Total $ 13,62: $ 10,80¢ $ 12,34:

The Company is entitled to a deduction for fedaral state tax purposes with respect to employeeX sption activity. The net
reduction in taxes otherwise payable in excesaipfaaount credited to income tax expense has lefleacted as an adjustment to additional
paid-in capital. For 2012 , 2011 and 2010 , theekiearising from employee stock option activityathresulted in an adjustment to additional
paid in capital was approximately $1.3 million .&illion and $2.9 million , respectively.

The provision for income taxes differs from the amip which would result by applying the applicafdderal income-tax rate to
income before provision for income taxes as follows

2012 2011 2010
Provision computed at Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State tax provision, net of Federal benefit 8.9% 0.5% 1.3%
Business tax credits 4.9% (5.M% (5.6)%
Stock-based compensation 2.5% (0.2)% 2.6%
Foreign income taxed at different rate 25.9% (10.9)% (14.7)%
IRS audit settlement (87.2)% —% —%
Valuation allowance (48.4)% 3.4% 0.2%
Other (7.2)% 1.9% 1.2%
Total (65.6)% 24.0% 20.0%

During the third quarter of 2012, the Company rdedran impairment charge and write-off of certaiseds related to SemiSouth of
approximately $58.9 million on which the Compangagnized a $8.0 million tax benefit. The write-cdbulted in a net loss for the year.

During the third quarter of 2012 the Company madaextime payment of taxes and interest totalir@,&4nillion in connection with
settling the U.S. Internal Revenue Service ("IR&Xamination of the Company's income tax returnsiferyears 2003 through 2006. Related t
this, the provision for income tax in the secondrtger of 2012 included a one-time charge of $44I1Bom, comprising $35.0 millionn federal
income taxes, net interest of $5.7 million , aratesincome taxes (including interest) of approxetha$4.1 million . The impact of the charge
was partially offset by the reversal of $26.9 roifliof related unrecognized tax benefits that hashlsecorded as non-current liabilities in the
Company's consolidated balance sheet resultingiet aharge of $18.1 million . Additionally, thesas a $2.2 million reduction of the
valuation allowance on the Company's Californisedefd tax assets.

The components of the net deferred income tax &gisdilities) were as follows (in thousands):
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December 31,

2012 2011

Deferred tax assets:
Other reserves and accruals $ 3391 $ 545¢
Tax credit carry-forwards 6,20¢ 7,00z
Stock compensation 7,80¢ 6,80¢
Capital losses 9,74¢ —
Net operating loss 71C —
Valuation allowance (15,970 (5,95%)

11,88« 13,30¢
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation (2,759 (29
Acquired intangibles (5,187 —
Other (1,427 —

(9,372) (29
Net deferred tax asset $ 251z § 1327¢

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax sspanagement considers whether it is more littedy not that some portion or all of
the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Tihimate realization of deferred tax assets is ddpahupon the generation of future taxable
income during the periods in which those tempothifigrences become deductible. Management consillerscheduled reversal of deferred
tax liabilities and projected future taxable incorrethe event that the Company determines, baseailable evidence and management
judgment, that all or part of the net deferreddagets will not be realized in the future, the Canypwould record a valuation allowance in
period the determination is made. In addition,dhkeulation of tax liabilities involves significajudgment in estimating the impact of
uncertainties in the application of complex taxdawesolution of these uncertainties in a manrarisistent with the Company’s expectations
could have a material impact on its results of apjens and financial position.

As of December 31, 2012 , the Company continuesadmtain a valuation allowance primarily as a restiSemiSouth capital losses
for federal purposes, and on its California defééteex assets as the Company believes that it ismoot likely than not that the deferred tax
assets will be fully realized. The majority of tinerease from the prior year is attributable todfaticapital losses of $26.5 million related to
the SemiSouth write off. The Company also maintainaluation allowance with respect to certaint®tieferred tax assets relating to tax
credits in Canada.

As of December 31, 2012 , the Company had Fedesabrch and development tax credit carryforwardgpfoximately $1.9 million
which will begin to expire in 2031 if unutilizednd California research and development tax credityforwards of approximately $9.2
million . There is no expiration of research angdalepment tax credit carryforwards for the stat€afifornia. As of December 31, 2012 , the
Company had Canadian scientific research and erpatal development tax credit carryforwards of $tilion , which will start to expire in
2026 and 2027, respectively, if unutilized.

Undistributed earnings of the Company's foreigrsglibries of approximately $84.0 million at DecemBg#, 2012 , are considered to
be indefinitely reinvested and, accordingly, novyismn for Federal income taxes has been provitlecebn. Upon distribution of those
earnings in the form of dividends or otherwise, @mmpany would be subject to both U.S. FederalState income taxes (subject to an
adjustment for foreign tax credits, where applieqfaind withholding taxes payable to various foraiguantries. It is not practicable to detern
the income tax liability that might be incurredhiese earnings were to be distributed.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 740-&[ting to accounting for uncertain income taxes.
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Reconciliation of the Beginning and Ending Amoahtinrecognized Tax Benefits (in thousands):

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at January 10201 $ 24,86¢
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 5,26¢
Gross Decreases for Tax Positions of Prior Years (227)

Settlements —
Lapse of Statute of Limitations —

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December G102 29,91:
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 4,94¢
Gross Decreases for Tax Positions of Prior Years —
Settlements —
Lapse of Statute of Limitations —
Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December @11 2 34,85¢
Gross Increases for Tax Positions of Current Year 1,11(C
Gross Increase for Tax Positions of Prior Years 9,344
Settlements (34,49¢

Lapse of Statute of Limitations —

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Balance at December G122 $ 10,81

The Company's total unrecognized tax benefits &eckmber 31, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 , was $10.8&mill$34.9 million and $29.9
million , respectively. An income tax benefit of. 89million , net of valuation allowance adjustmentsuld be recorded if these unrecognized
tax benefits are recognized. Although it is possgmme of the unrecognized tax benefits could tiedavithin the next twelve months, the
Company cannot reasonably estimate the outcontgsdirne.

The Company's continuing practice is to recogniterest and/or penalties related to income-taxermin incomdax expense. Ti
Company has accrued interest and penalties at Degedi, 2012 , and December 31, 2011 , of $0.6amikand $4.4 million, respectively
which have been recorded in long-term income t@egsble in the accompanying Consolidated BalaneetSh

In the quarter ended June 30, 2012, the Comparmhedsan understanding regarding the terms foirggttlith the U.S. Internal
Revenue Service ("IRS") and closed out all posgtias part of the examination of the Company's irectar returns for the years 2003 through
2006. On August 2, 2012, the IRS signed a fornding agreement with the Company that is consistéhtthe intentions of the parties
pursuant to their earlier understanding. Further,@greement confirmed that the royalty arrangetetteen the Company and its foreign
subsidiary concluded on October 31, 2012, resultirgsubstantially lower effective tax rate foe tGompany in future years.

Approximately, $3.1 million of interest and penedtiwere included in the Company's provision fooine taxes for the year-ended
December 31, 2012 .

The Company has concluded all U.S. federal incaxreantatters for the years through 2006. The figeats 2007 through 2009 are
currently under audit by the IRS.

9. COMMITMENTS:
Facilities

The Company owns its main executive, administrativenufacturing and technical offices in San J@sdifornia. The Company also
owns a research and development facility in Newelgrwhich was purchased in 2010, in connectioh itstacquisition of an early-stage
research and development company, and a testyanilBiel, Switzerland which was acquired in coatien with the Company's acquisition of

Concept. The Company leases administrative offiees in Singapore and Switzerland, and a reseadtkdevelopment facility in Canada, in
addition to sales offices in various countries abthe world.
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Future minimum lease payments under all non-cahtel@perating lease agreements as of Decembe032,dte as follows (in
thousands):

Fiscal Year
2013 $ 1,23:
2014 491
2015 131
2016 62
2017 30
Thereafter 107
Total minimum lease payments $ 2058

Total rent expense amounted to $1.4 million , $iililon and $1.3 million in the years ended Decentiik, 2012 , 2011 and 2010 ,
respectively.

Purchase Obligation

At December 31, 2012 , the Company had no non-talnieepurchase obligations that were due beyondyeae

10. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND CONTINGENCIES:

From time to time in the ordinary course of busi¢se Company becomes involved in lawsuits, otoraers and distributors may
make claims against the Company. In accordanceAsifi 450-10, the Company makes a provision foakility when it is both probable that
a liability has been incurred and the amount ofitlss can be reasonably estimated.

On October 20, 2004, the Company filed a complagatinst Fairchild Semiconductor International, bred Fairchild Semiconductor
Corporation (referred to collectively as "FaircH)lih the United States District Court for the Dist of Delaware. In its complaint, the
Company alleged that Fairchild has and is infrigdiour of Power Integrations' patents pertainin@WWM integrated circuit devices. Fairchild
denied infringement and asked for a declaratiomftioe court that it does not infringe any Poweedmation patent and that the patents are
invalid. The Court issued a claim construction omie March 31, 2006 which was favorable to the Canyp The Court set a first trial on the
issues of infringement, willfulness and damagesCfotober 2, 2006. At the close of the first tr@h, October 10, 2006, the jury returned a
verdict in favor of the Company finding all assdrtdaims of all four patents-in-suit to be willfylinfringed by Fairchild and awarding $34.0
million in damages. Although the jury awarded daesat this stage of the proceedings the Compamotatate the amount, if any, which it
might ultimately recover from Fairchild, and no kéts have been recorded in the Company's congetidinancial statements as a result o
damages award. Fairchild also raised defensesradinggthat the asserted patents are invalid or fonegable, and the court held a second tria
on these issues beginning on September 17, 200%ePtember 21, 2007, the jury returned a verditténCompany's favor, affirming the
validity of the asserted claims of all four pateimtssuit. Fairchild submitted further materials tve issue of enforceability along with various
other post-trial motions, and the Company filedtgdal motions seeking a permanent injunction armleased damages and attorneys' fees,
among other things. On September 24, 2008, thet@eunied Fairchild's motion regarding enforceapiind ruled that all four patents are
enforceable. On December 12, 2008, the Court rotetthe remaining post-trial motions, including gnag a permanent injunction, reducing
the damages award to $6.1 million , granting Falicin new trial on the issue of willful infringemeim view of an intervening change in the
law, and denying the Company's motion for increaldages and attorneys' fees with leave to renewntition after the resolution of the
issue of willful infringement. On December 22, 20@8Fairchild's request, the Court temporarilysththe permanent injunction for 8@ys tc
permit Fairchild to petition the Federal Circuit@bof Appeals for a further stay. On January 182, Fairchild filed a notice of appeal
challenging the Court's refusal to enter a morenpeent stay of the injunction, and Fairchild fiedtitional motions requesting that both the
Federal Circuit and the District Court extend ttas/of injunction. The District Court temporarilxtended the stay pending the Federal Circui
ruling on Fairchild's pending motion, but the Fedi€ircuit dismissed Fairchild's appeal and deitiedotion on May 5, 2009, and the District
Court issued an order on May 13, 2009
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confirming the reinstatement of the permanent igfiom as originally entered in December 2008. OmeJ22, 2009, the Court held a brief
bench re-trial on the issue of willful infringemeand the parties completed post-trial briefinglomissue of willfulness shortly thereafter. On
July 22, 2010, the Court found that Fairchild will§ infringed all four of the asserted patentseTourt also invited briefing on enhanced
damages and attorneys' fees, and Fairchild filedton requesting that the Court amend its findireggarding willfulness. On January 18,
2011, the Court denied Fairchild's request to antkeedindings regarding Fairchild's willful infrikgnent and doubled the damages award
against Fairchild but declined to award attornésess. On February 3, 2011, the Court entered jutiyment in favor of the Company for a t
damages award of $12.9 million . Fairchild filedatice of appeal challenging the final judgment amtimber of the underlying rulings, and
the Company filed a cross-appeal seeking to inertess damages award. Briefing on the appeal is mmm@mnd the appeal was argued on
January 11, 2012. A ruling is expected during 2013.

On May 9, 2005, the Company filed a Complaint with U.S. International Trade Commission (“IT@Hder section 337 of the Tar
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. section 133ihsdystem General (“SG"Jhe Company filed a supplement to the complainiiary 24,
2005. The Company alleged infringement of its pat@ertaining to pulse width modulation (“PWM”) égirated circuit devices produced by
SG, which are used in power conversion applicatiuth as power supplies for computer monitors. Gbeamission instituted an investigation
on June 8, 2005 in response to the Company's carhghs filed a response to the ITC complaint agsgthat the patents-in-suit were invalid
and not infringed. The Company subsequently andntatily narrowed the number of patents and claimsiit, which proceeded to a hearing.
The hearing on the investigation was held befoeefttiministrative Law Judge (“ALJ") from January t8January 24, 2006. Post-hearing
briefs were submitted and briefing concluded Fetyr@4, 2006. The ALJ's initial determination wasued on May 15, 2006. The ALJ found
all remaining asserted claims valid and infringaald recommended the exclusion of the infringinglpods as well as certain downstream
products that contain the infringing products. Afigrther briefing, on June 30, 2006, the Commisslecided not to review the initial
determination on liability, but did invite briefs\@aemedy, bonding and the public interest. On Audas 2006 the Commission issued an ordel
excluding from entry into the United States theiinging SG PWM chips, and any LCD computer monit&& printer adapters and
sample/demonstration circuit boards containingndiiniging SG chip. The U.S. Customs Service is aued to enforce the exclusion order.
On October 11, 2006, the presidential review peexypired without any action from the President, HraITC exclusion order is now in full
effect. SG appealed the ITC decision, and on NowertiB, 2007, the Federal Circuit affirmed the ITi@idings in all respects. On October 27,
2008, SG filed a petition to modify the exclusiader in view of a recent Federal Circuit opinioraim unrelated case, and the Company
responded to oppose any modification, but the Casimm modified the exclusion order on February22D9. Nevertheless, the exclusion
order still prohibits SG and related entities fronporting the infringing SG chips and any LCD cortgsunonitors, AC printer adapters, and
sample/demonstration circuit boards containingndiiniging SG chip.

On May 23, 2008, the Company filed a complaint asfairairchild Semiconductor International, Inc.iréfasild Semiconductor
Corporation, and Fairchild's wholly-owned subsigi8ystem General Corporation in the United Statistriot Court for the District of
Delaware. In its complaint, the Company alleged FEarchild has infringed and is infringing thrpatents pertaining to power supply contrc
integrated circuit devices. Fairchild answered@oenpany's complaint on November 7, 2008, denyifrgnigement and asking for a declarat
from the Court that it does not infringe any Poweegrations patent and that the patents are itheald unenforceable. Fairchild's answer alsc
included counterclaims accusing the Company ofriging three patents pertaining to primary side @oeonversion integrated circuit devices.
Fairchild had earlier brought these same clainesgeparate suit against the Company, also in Dedgwidnich Fairchild dismissed in favor of
adding its claims to the Company's already pendinigagainst Fairchild. The Company has answer@dHik's counterclaims, denying
infringement and asking for a declaration from @wurt that it does not infringe any Fairchild patend that the Fairchild patents are invalid.
Fairchild also filed a motion to stay the case,thetCourt denied that motion on December 19, 2@@8March 5, 2009, Fairchild filed a
motion for summary judgment to preclude any recp¥er post-verdict sales of parts found to infririgghe parties' other ongoing litigation,
described above, and the Company filed its opmosdind a cross-motion to preclude Fairchild froditigating the issues of infringement and
damages for those same products. On June 26, 2@08purt held a hearing on the parties' motiond,an July 9, 2009 the Court issued an
order denying the parties' motions but staying @eaings with respect to the products that wereddarinfringe and which are subject to the
injunction in the other Delaware case between #régs pending the entry of final judgment in tbase; the remainder of the case is
proceeding. On December 18, 2009, the Court isaneatder construing certain terms in the assettdhs of the Company's and Fairchild's
patents in suit. Following the Court's ruling oainl construction, Fairchild withdrew its claim redd to one of its patents and significantly
reduced the number of
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claims asserted for the remaining two patents.parges thereafter filed and argued a number ofansetfor summary judgment, and the Court
denied the majority of the parties' motions buinggd the Company's motion to preclude Fairchildnfre-arguing validity positions that were
rejected in the prior case between the partiesaB®xthe assigned Judge retired at the end o20aly, the case was re-assigned to a differen
Judge, and the Court vacated the trial scheduldaddhe parties provide their input on the appat@rcourse of action. The Court thereafter
set a trial schedule with the jury trial on infrergent and validity to begin in July 2011. On Febydd), 2011, the Court issued an order
maintaining the stay with respect to the produuts tvere found to infringe and which are subjedh#injunction in the other Delaware case
pending the appeal in that case. On April 18, 2@44 Court rescheduled the trial to begin in Jap@ad 2, and on June 2, 2011, the Court
moved the trial date to permit the parties to as&l@nother patent the Company has accused Faiathiiétinging. Following a trial in April
2012, the jury returned a verdict finding that Ehild infringes two of the Company's patents, #aitchild has induced others to infringe the
Company's patents, and also upheld the validith@infringed patents. Of the two remaining coutiem patents Fairchild asserted in the
case, one was found not to be infringed, but thefund the second patent to be infringed by atéchnumber of the Company's products,
although the jury further found the Company did indiuce infringement by any customers, includingtomers outside the United States. The
Company is challenging the validity and enforcagbdf that patent in post-trial proceedings, isstebe decided by the judge overseeing the
case. Nevertheless, the Company estimates thatifeenverdict on Fairchild's patent were ultimgtepheld, the sales potentially impacted
would amount to only about 0.2% of the Companyeneies. The Company will also seek an injunctie@venting further infringement of its
own patents and is seeking financial damages, ss/enhanced damages for willful infringemerguiss to be decided in separate
proceedings at a later date.

On June 28, 2004, the Company filed a complainp&ent infringement in the U.S. District Court,rieern District of California,
against SG Corporation, a Taiwanese company, and.8. subsidiary. The Company's complaint alleébaticertain integrated circuits
produced by SG infringed and continue to infringet&in of its patents. On June 10, 2005, in respémshe initiation of the International Tra
Commission (ITC) investigation discussed above Ofstrict Court stayed all proceedings. Subseqteetite completion of the ITC
proceedings, the District Court temporarily liftée stay and scheduled a case management confe@mé&ecember 6, 2006, SG filed a no
of appeal of the ITC decision as discussed aboveedponse, and by agreement of the parties, tteidiCourt vacated the scheduled case
management conference and renewed the stay ofguliogs pending the outcome of the Federal Cirqpeal of the ITC determination. On
November 19, 2007, the Federal Circuit affirmedIii@'s findings in all respects, and SG did nat &l petition for review. The parti
subsequently filed a motion to dismiss the Dist@ourt case without prejudice. On November 4, 2808 Company re-filed its complaint for
patent infringement against SG and its parent catfums, Fairchild Semiconductor International,.land Fairchild Semiconductor
Corporation, to address their continued infringentdipatents at issue in the original suit thaergly emerged from SG requested
reexamination proceedings before the U.S. PatehTaexdemark Office (USPTO). The Company seeks, gnobtimer things, an order enjoining
Fairchild and SG from infringing the Company's pég¢eand an award of damages resulting from thgedlénfringement. Fairchild has denied
infringement and asked for a declaration from tar€that it does not infringe any Power Integnasipatent, that the patents are invalid, and
that one of the two patents now at issue in the agnenforceable. On May 5, 2010, Fairchild aGdfi®ed an amended answer including
counterclaims accusing the Company of infringing patents; the Company contests these new claimsotigly, and since that time Fairch
has withdrawn its claim for infringement of onetlé patents it asserted against the Company, lg@wat one Fairchild patent in the case. The
Court held a claim construction hearing on MarchZ.1, and has issued several claim constructiders; discovery is currently under way.
Fairchild recently added another patent to the oase the Company's objections, and the Companyimaenged their assertion of the patent
The trial is scheduled for February of 2014.

In February 2010, Fairchild and System General {JSited suits for patent infringement against iempany, Power Integrations
Netherlands B.V., and representative offices of &owtegrations Netherlands in Shanghai and Shenzfite the Suzhou Intermediate Cout
the People's Republic of China. The suits assart@hinese patents and seek an injunction and desrafgapproximately $19.0 million .
Power Integrations Netherlands filed invalidationgeedings for all four asserted SG patents iPéa@ple’'s Republic of China Patent
Reexamination Board (PRB) of the State IntellecRraperty Office (SIPO), and all four challengesavaccepted by the PRB, with hearings
conducted in September 2010. In early January 20&2Company received rulings from the PRB invdiidathe majority of the claims
Fairchild asserted in litigation, and the PRB dwmieations are currently on appeal. The Suzhou Gmntlucted evidentiary hearings in 2012
and issued rulings in late December 2012, findirad the Company did not infringe any of Fairchilotdents. Fairchild has filed
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appeals challenging the Suzhou Court's non-infrimgy& rulings, but the Company continues to belibeeFairchild and SG claims discussed
above are without merit and will continue to cohtéem vigorously.

On July 11, 2011, the Company filed a complairthmU.S. District Court, District of Columbia, agai David Kappos in his capacity
as Director of the United States Patent and Tradef#ice (“PTO") as part of the ongoing reexaminatproceedings related to one of the
patents asserted against Fairchild and SG in thewee litigation described above. The Companylfdemotion for summary judgment on a
preliminary jurisdictional issue, and the PTO filedross-motion to dismiss on this same issuefihgi®n these motions is now complete, with
a ruling expected in the coming months. No schelatebeen set for the case.

On May 1, 2012, Fairchild Semiconductor Corporatio Fairchild's wholly-owned subsidiary, Systern&@al Corporation (referred
to collectively as “Fairchild”), filed a complaimaigainst the Company in the United States DistrairCfor the District of Delaware. In its
complaint, Fairchild alleges that the Company m&sniged and is infringing four patents pertaintogpower conversion integrated circuit
devices. The Company has answered Fairchild's @ntptenying infringement and asking for a de¢larafrom the Court that it does not
infringe any Fairchild patent and that the Fairdlghtents are invalid, and the Company has alstasiscounterclaims against Fairchild for
infringement of five of the Company's patents. éfaiid filed a motion to dismiss the Company's ceuciaims, which the Company opposes; a
ruling is expected this year. Fairchild has withdndts claim for infringement of one of the pateittasserted against the Company after the
Company's preliminary challenge; discovery is unwiay on the remaining patents, with a trial scheddbr October 2014.

On February 5, 2013, Trinity Capital InvestmentQ (“Trinity”) filed suit against the Company in Gfarnia Superior Court. The
complaint alleged that SemiSouth Laboratories hacl entered into a lease agreement with Trinitg,that the Company guaranteed
SemiSouth's obligations under the lease agreenTdrg.complaint further alleged that SemiSouth dégdwon the lease agreement in October
2012, and therefore the Company owed Trinity $2llan under the lease guaranty. The Companyelel the complaint is without merit
and will contest it vigorously.

The Company is unable to predict the outcome ddllpgoceedings with certainty, and there can bassarance that Power
Integrations will prevail in the abowaentioned unsettled litigations. These litigatiombether or not determined in Power Integratioagof ol
settled, will be costly and will divert the effoided attention of the Company's management anditadtpersonnel from normal business
operations, potentially causing a material adveffext on the business, financial condition andrafieg results. Currently, the Company is no
able to estimate a loss or a range of loss fooifyming litigation disclosed above, however advelsterminations in litigation could result in
monetary losses, the loss of proprietary rightbjesti the Company to significant liabilities, reguPower Integrations to seek licenses from
third parties or prevent the Company from licengimgtechnology, any of which could have a matexiblerse effect on the Company's
business, financial condition and operating results

Although the Company files U.S. federal, U.S. statel foreign tax returns, its major tax jurisdatis the U.S. In the quarter ended
March 31, 2011, the IRS began an audit of fiscaty@007 through 2009 which is currently in process

11. ACQUISITIONS:
Early-stage research and development company

On February 26, 2010, the Company entered intdinitikee agreement to purchase the assets of dg-stage research and
development company involved in developing certaghnology that is consistent with the Companyigiterm business strategy, for cash
totaling $11.5 million . The Company accountedtf@ transaction as an acquisition of a businedsampleted the acquisition on August 26,
2010. The Company allocated $6.2 million of thechase price to goodwill, which is deductible for furposes, $4.7 million to in-process
research and development, which the Company widirtize over the estimated life of the technologgmpgompletion of its development (the
Company does not expect the amortization of in-@secesearch and development to begin in 2013)$@udmillion to fixed assets. The
Company also expensed $0.4 million of acquisitielated costs which were recorded as general anthestirative expense in 2010. Goodwill
recognized in the acquisition was derived from expe benefits from future technology, cost synergied a knowledgeable and experienced
workforce.
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Qspeed

On December 31, 2010, the Company acquired ceatsets of Qspeed Semiconductor for approximately iBlion in cash. The
Company accounted for the transaction as an atiguisif a business.

The Company's acquisition of Qspeed effectivelyletta preexisting license agreement under whieltbmpany had paid Qspeed a
prepaid royalty of $5.25 million in exchange foethse of its technology. Because the terms ofitkede agreement were determined to
represent fair value at the acquisition date, tam@any did not record any gain or loss separately the acquisition and the $5.25 million
unamortized prepaid royalty was included as pathefacquisition-date fair value of considerati@nsferred.

Fair value consideration consists of the followiitgthousands):

Cash $ 6,95¢
Settlement of preexisting arrangement 5,25(
Total $ 12,20¢

Of the total consideration transferred, $6.8 milliwas allocated to goodwill, $1.8 million was alited to developed technology, $0.9
million was allocated to customer relationshipsA$@illion was allocated to fixed assets, $2.1 ionllwas allocated to inventory, including
$0.6 million of inventory markup, which will be amized to cost of revenues, and $0.2 million wascalted to accounts receivable. Goodwill
recognized in the acquisition of Qspeed Semicormtweas derived from expected benefits from futechhology, cost synergies and a
knowledgeable and experienced workforce.

Concept

On May 1, 2012, the Company, through its subsid&aHower Integrations Netherlands B.V., a Dutchpaomy, and Power Integratic
Limited, a Cayman Islands company, completed tig@iattion of CT Concept Technologie AG ("Concept™Goncept Group"), a Swiss
company, by acquiring all of the outstanding shafdéts Swiss parent companies Concept Beteilignnyé and CT-Concept Holding AG (the
“Acquisition”), pursuant to the Share Purchase &gnent ("Purchase Agreement"”).

The acquisition has been accounted for using thaisition method of accounting in accordance witttdunting Standards
Cadification (*ASC”) 805 - Business Combinationsadér the acquisition method of accounting, thel fmtachase consideration of the
acquisition is allocated to the tangible assetsidedtifiable intangible assets acquired and liied assumed based on their relative fair value:
The excess of the purchase consideration overgh&angible and identifiable intangible asseterded as goodwill, and was derived from
expected benefits from technology, cost synergieskaowledgeable and experienced workforce wheepbithe Company after the acquisition.
Goodwill is not expected to be deductible for taxgoses. The purchase price allocation is prelingisance the valuation of the net tangible
and identifiable intangible assets is still beinfized, however the Company does not expect mahtdranges to the purchase price allocal
Any measurement period adjustments will be recordedspectively to the acquisition date. During third quarter of 2012, the Company
increased goodwill by $0.9 million due to a decee@msacquired property and equipment, net of aedladjustment to deferred tax liabilities,
and in the fourth quarter of 2012, the Companydased goodwill by $2.3 million to increase the defé tax liability associated with the
acquired intangibles. Of the total purchase pric®130.7 million (including cash assumed), casB#1?8.3 million was used to fund the
acquisition in the second quarter of 2012. Purstatite purchase agreement, the purchase pricswidect to a net asset value adjustment of
approximately $2.4 million , which was paid to #edler in the third quarter of 2012.

The acquisition furthers the Company's strategittai offer highly integrated high-voltage power-gersion products across the
widest possible range of power levels and appboati While Power Integrations has historically feti on power supplies up to 500 watts of
output, Concept products address higher-power @gins, such as industrial motors and renewaldeggrsystems. As such, the combination
is complementary to Power Integrations' existingibess. Furthermore, Concept also has an expaaduhgssable market and a growing,
profitable revenue stream that are consistent Ratier Integrations' financial goals/targets.
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The following table summarizes the purchase prickestimated fair values of the assets acquiredranbiabilities assumed as of M
1, 2012, the completion of the acquisition of CtqeClosing Date") updated for the above mentioadpistments.

Total Amount

Assets Acquired (in thousands)
Cash $ 14,93
Accounts receivable 3,22(
Inventories 10,63
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,77
Property and equipment, net 2,31C
Intangible assets:
Developed technology 23,75(
Tradename 3,60(
Customer relationships 16,70(
Goodwill 65,81!
Total assets acquired 143,73:
Liabilities assumed
Current liabilities 4,58
Deferred tax liabilities 7,86(
Other liabilities 634
Total liabilities assumed 13,08
Total purchase price $ 130,65¢

The fair value of intangible assets of $44.1 millleas been allocated to the following three assteigories: 1) developed technology,
2) tradename and 3) customer relationships. Tketfiro will be amortized on a straight line basigsiothe estimated useful life of the assets.
The third intangible asset, customer relationship be amortized on an accelerated basis oveettienated life of the asset. The following
table represents details of the purchased intamgibtets as part of the acquisition:

Fair Value Estimated
Amount Useful Life
(in thousands) (in years)
Developed technology $ 23,75( 4-12
Tradename 3,60( 2
Customer relationships 16,70( 10
Total Concept intangibles $ 44,05(

The fair value of the identifiable intangible asseteveloped technology, trademark and customatioakhips were determined based
on the following approach.

Developed Technologyhe value assigned to the acquired developed téotyavas determined using the income approach. The
royalty savings were estimated by applying an estih royalty rate to the projected revenues fora8pnhfor each developed technology. The
selected royalty rate for the developed technolegg based on the Company's analysis of compamtheadlogy, royalty rate indications, and
licensing agreements for comparable technologiks.réyalty savings
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were then adjusted for taxes and discounted tepteslue. The fair value of developed technology wapitalized as of the acquisition date
and is being amortized using a straight-line metioocbst of revenues over the estimated remairfe@f 4 - 12 years.

TradenameThe value assigned to Concept's tradename wasrdeést using the income approach. The present \altlee expected
after-tax royalty savings was added to the sunhefeixpected amortization tax benefit. The royatg was selected based on an analysis of
comparable tradename agreements. In additionateenas adjusted based on an analysis of Congepjected performance and the
importance of the tradename to the industry. Thecsed royalty rate was then applied to the prejgecevenues for the tradename. The fair
value of the tradename was capitalized as of thaisition date and is being amortized using a giitaline method to sales and marketing
expenses over the estimated period of use of Zyear

Customer Relationship#in intangible customer relationship asset was reizagl to the extent that the Company was expeoted t
benefit from future revenues reasonably anticipgiedn the history and operating practices of CphcEhe value assigned to customer
relationships was determined using the income ampra-orecasted cash flows derived from the acduwinstomer relationships, net of returns
on contributory assets, were discounted to presdoe. Expectations related to future customemntete were based on historical data and a
long-term forecast that was constructed based@®Ctdmpany's financial projections and expectatidhs. associated income taxes were base
on an assumed tax rate of a hypothetical buyer.néhécome was then charged for the required mstaf debt-free working capital, net fixed
and other assets, developed technology and tradetmderive the residual cash flows related tactistomer relationships acquired. The
residual cash flows were then discounted to presgloe. The fair value of customer relationships wapitalized as of the acquisition date anc
is being amortized on an accelerated basis to aal¢snarketing expenses over the estimated renggdlifénof 10 years.

Pro Formalnformation

The amount of Concept net revenues included ifCtrapany's consolidated statements of operationthéoyear ended December 31,
2012, was $17.7 millioand is included in the pro forma information belwaprovide supplemental comparable informationnéapt's net los
for the same period of approximately $3.4 millioasnincluded in the Company's consolidated statesrarerations, the Concept loss includes
intangible amortization and amortization of invegtmarkup. The loss from Concept is estimated beedhe Company is in the process of
integrating Concept's operations and the Comparyg dot maintain product line statements of opeanatio

For the purpose of the summary unaudited pro faromabined supplemental information, the acquisiti@s assumed to have
occurred as of January 1, 2011. The pro forma aoeadbsupplemental information reflects the curremmapslation from Swiss francs to U.S.
dollars for the Concept historical financial stagsns. The pro forma information for January 1,2at April 30, 2012, has been calculated
after applying the Company's accounting policied adjusting the results of Concept to reflect thdittonal amortization of intangible assets,
and additional cost of revenues related to theritorg markup that would have been charged assuthaépir value adjustments had been
incurred as of January 1, 2011. The unaudited gmod combined financial information is for inforriwatal purposes only and does not purpor
to represent what the Company's actual resultsdvoaNe been if the acquisition had been compledenf the date indicated above, or that 1
be achieved in the future. The unaudited pro focorabined supplemental information does not inclindeeffects of any cost savings from
operating efficiencies or synergies that may refsaih the acquisition (in thousands, except pereshamounts).

Year Ended
December 31,
2012 2011
Revenues $ 314,48! $ 331,42
Net income (loss) $ (30,967 $ 33,70:
Earnings (loss) per share - diluted $ (1.0¢) $ 1.12

12. TRANSACTIONS WITH THIRD PARTY:

On October 22, 2010, the Company purchased Senti$oeterred stock for $7.0 million , which repretehan approximate 16%
interest in SemiSouth, a privately-held companye Tompany accounted for its investment under tsé co
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method. Also in October 2010, the Company paid Gidllion as a prepaid royalty in exchange for tight to use SemiSouth's technology.
The Company's 2010 agreement with SemiSouth prdy@a®ong other things, that the Company had thempbd acquire SemiSouth in the
future (“Call Option”) and that the Company maydisigated to acquire SemiSouth at a future daBeihiSouth achieved certain financial
performance conditions (“Put Option”). The Call &gt Options were intended to result in an acqaisiprice equal to the estimated fair value
of SemiSouth at the time of exercise. Pursuanhtaraended agreement entered into in March 201@rinaction with the $18.0 million
financing discussed below, the maximum purchasepmder the call and put options would not exc&&&i0 million .

In July 2011, SemiSouth obtained $15.0 millionin&fcing through the sale, and concurrent licenbiutk, of its intellectual property
("IP™) with a financing company. In connection withis arrangement, the Company entered into amgatit purchase commitment with the
financing company for SemiSouth's IP, which effesliy provided a guarantee of the arrangement tdinla@ce company. The contingent
purchase commitment required the Company to puecties|P previously owned by SemiSouth from its wewmer for $15.0 million (plus
reimbursement of certain expenses) under certaidittons generally relating to SemiSouth's failtoenake certain payments or SemiSouth's
insolvency.

In March 2012, the Company loaned SemiSouth $18l®m, and in exchange the Company was issuetmfssory note with
interest of 2% . In consideration for the loan @@mpany obtained the above-mentioned amendmets 2010 agreement with SemiSouth
which established a maximum purchase price unaecahli and put options. The Company valued theaglbn and the loan using Level 3
inputs in its fair-market valuation utilizing thedomeapproach valuation method. The Company preparéstauhted cash flow analysis us
the following unobservable inputs: weighted averegs of capital, long-term revenue growth, conm@mium, and discount for lack of
marketability. The Company then used a Black-Schofgtion pricing model to determine the fair vatiighe Company's purchase option to be
approximately $6.2 million and the fair value oétloan to be $11.8 million The Company accretedlieeount on the loan as interest income
using the interest method over the term of the.loan

The Company's transactions with SemiSouth werauated for impairment when events or changes imlessi circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of SemiSouth related assaly not be recoverable. In evaluating impairmiiet Company compares the carrying
value of the assets to its estimate of undiscoufutienle cash flows expected to result from theafdhe assets and their eventual disposition.
An impairment loss is recognized when estimatedréutash flows are less than the carrying amoustim&tes of future cash flows may be
internally developed or based on independent aggdegaand significant judgment is applied to malkedstimates. Changes in the Company's
strategy, assumptions and/or market conditionstesighificantly impact these judgments and reqaitgistments to its SemiSouth related
assets.

Based on SemiSouth's deteriorating financial comdit September 30, 2012, as further evidencdtstjosure in the fourth quarter
of 2012, the Company determined that its SemiSoeitited assets were impaired as of September 3@, Zbie Company's 2012 results
include an impairment charge of $33.7 million , @ising a write-off of $6.7 million of lease recables, $7.0 million of preferred stock, a
promissory note (net of imputed interest) in theoam of $13.2 million , $6.2 million for the Purcd®Option, and other assets of $0.6 million
The Company has also expensed the prepaid roylety®0 million as it no longer expects to use Stwunith's technology and foresees no
alternative use for it.

In addition, the financing company that owned Setf's intellectual property exercised its contrattights to put SemiSouth's
intellectual property to the Company under the teafithe above-mentioned SemiSouth contingent mseelcommitment. Based on
SemiSouth's financial situation and its closurthimfourth quarter of 2012, the Company estimatatithis intellectual property had no value.
Therefore, the Company took a charge of $15.3 anilielated to this contingent obligation in thedtguarter of 2012, and in the fourth quarte
of 2012, the Company settled and paid the commitrieer$15.2 million to the financing company.

The following table reflects the Company's inteiasbme related to its SemiSouth agreements (inshiods):
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Year Ended December 31,

2012 2011 2010

Interest income on note from SemiSouth $ 90 % — $ =
Non-cash interest income on note from SemiSouth 665 — —
Interest income from SemiSouth lease line 79 98 —
Total interest income from SemiSouth $ 834 $ 98 $ —

13. RETIREMENT PLANS:

In connection with the Company's acquisition of Gapt in May 2012, the Company sponsors a definadftigpension plan ("Pensi
Plan") in accordance with the legal requirementSwitzerland (refer to Note 1Acquisition, for details on the Concept acquisition). The plan
assets, which provide benefits in the event ofrapleyee's retirement, death or disability, are hielggally autonomous trustee-administered
funds that are subject to Swiss law. Benefits aseell on the employee's age, years of service éargl,sand the plan is financed by
contributions by both the employee and the Company.

The net periodic benefit cost of the Pension Plas mot material to the Company's financial statéseéuaring the year ended
December 31, 2012. The acquired projected bengfgation of $6.0 million , net of plan assets dfi@million , was $1.4 millioras of the yee
ended December 31, 2012. The Company has recdrdathfunded amount as a liability in its ConsokdbBalance Sheet at December 31,
2012, under the pension liability caption. The Campexpects to make contributions to the Pensian Bf approximately $0.4 million during
2013. The unrealized actuarial loss on pensionfiieneet of tax was $0.6 million . This amount waflected in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet caption accumulated other comprehensive ia¢tmss) as of the year ended December 31, 2012.

In accordance with the Compensation-Retirement BsriBopic of ASC 715-20, the Company recognizesdiier-funded or under-
funded status of its defined postretirement plaaraasset or liability in its statement of finahgasition. The company measured the plan
assets and benefit obligations as of the dateeofiskhal year-end.

14. BANK LINE OF CREDIT:

On July 5, 2012, the Company entered into a Creglieement (the "Credit Agreement") with two barikse Credit Agreement
provides the Company with a $100.0 million revotyime of credit to use for general corporate psgsowith a $20.0 million sublimit for the
issuance of standby and trade letters of credi. Cbmpany's ability to borrow under the revolvimglof credit is conditioned upon the
Company's compliance with specified covenantsuitialg reporting and financial covenants, primaailgninimum cash requirement and a deb
to earnings ratio, with which the Company is cutlseim compliance. The Credit Agreement terminaiasiuly 5, 2015; all advances under the
revolving line of credit will become due on suchejar earlier in the event of a default. As of Brber 31, 2012, the Company hadamoount
outstanding under the Credit Agreement.

15. SELECTED QUARTERLY INFORMATION (Unaudited):

The following tables set forth certain data frora @ompany's consolidated statements of income) fossach of the quarters in the
years endeDecember 31, 2012 and 2011 .

The unaudited quarterly consolidated financialestants have been prepared on the same basisadited consolidated financial
statements contained herein and include all adjisterthat the Company considers necessary for prizgentation of such information when
read in conjunction with the Company's annual aaddonsolidated financial statements and notestihappearing elsewhere in this report.
The operating results for any quarter are not reagéyg indicative of the results for any subsequmriod or for the entire fiscal year (in
thousands, except per share data).
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Three Months Ended

(unaudited)
Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, Mar. 31, Dec. 31, Sept. 30, June 30, Mar. 31,
2012 2012 2012 2012 2011 2011 2011 2011
Net revenues $ 79,17C $  78,04% $ 76,38 $ 71,77 $ 66,73C $ 7506: $ 80,18 $ 76,76:
Gross profit $ 39,400 $ 38,75 $ 37,75 $ 3459 $ 3155« $ 3504: $ 37,62t $ 36,42
Net income (loss) $ 9,71¢ $ (44,400 % (7,17¢ @©w$ 7,461 $ 6,32¢ $ 7,512 $ 1059¢ $ 9,85/
Earnings per share
Basic $ 03¢ % (1.59 $ (0.25) $ 0.2¢ $ 0.2: $ 0.2¢ $ 037 $ 0.34
Diluted $ 03: % (1.5 $ (0.25) $ 0.2t % 0.2z $ 0.2t % 0.3t $ 0.3¢
Shares used in per share calculation
Basic 28,78t 28,90¢ 28,61¢ 28,227 28,071 28,79¢ 28,93¢ 28,62¢
Diluted 29,43¢ 28,90¢ 28,61¢ 29,43¢ 29,17: 29,87¢ 30,34¢ 30,18

(1) In the second quarter of 2012 the Company rhelm understanding regarding the terms for sgtilith the IRS and closed out
positions as part of the examination of the Comfsaimgome tax returns for the years 2003 throudd628.s a result of this
understanding the Company made a one-time payni¢git@s and interest resulting in a net chargel8f $million . Refer to Note 8,
Provision for Income Taxesabove for details on the Company's tax settlement

(2) In the third quarter of 2012, The Company reedra charge of $58.9 million for the write off®émiSouth related transactions,
refer to Note 12Transactions With Third Partyfor further details on this charge.
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Schedule Il
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtfubaots for estimated losses resulting from the iitglmf customers to make
required payments. This allowance is establish@®jiestimates formulated by the Company's managebzsed upon factors such as the
composition of the accounts receivable aging, hisibbad debt, changes in payments patterns, mestoreditworthiness, and current
economic trends. The Company maintains an allowforade distributors' ship and debit credits rielgto the sell-through of the Company's
products. This reserve is established using thepaois historical ship and debit amounts and leskisventory in the distributor channels.

Following is a summary of the activity in the allamce for doubtful accounts and allowance for shigh @ebit credits:

Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and End of
Classification Period Expenses Deductions(1) Period
(in thousands)
Allowances for doubtful accounts:
Year ended December 31, 2010 $ 302 % 1 $ 28) $ 27¢
Year ended December 31, 2011 $ 27 % 73 % (139 $ 21t
Year ended December 31, 2012 $ 21t $ 32 % — % 247
Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and End of
Classification Period Expenses Deductions(2) Period
(in thousands)
Allowances for ship and debit credits:
Year ended December 31, 2010 $ 16,967 $ 130,990 $ (12347) $ 2448
Year ended December 31, 2011 $ 24,48. $ 142,74. $ (147,759 $ 19,464
Year ended December 31, 2012 $ 19,46: $ 154,800 $ (151,22) $ 23,04(

(1) Deductions relate to amounts written offiagathe allowances for doubtful accounts.

(2) Deductions relate to ship and debit creditsasswhich adjust the sell-in price from the staddiistribution price to the pre-approved
lower price. Refer to Note Summary of Significant Accounting Policidsr the Company's revenue recognition policyluding the
Company's accounting for ship and debit claims.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caussdréport to be signed on its ber

by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: February 21, 2013
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By:

/s/ SANDEEP N AYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar

Chief Financial Officer (Duly Authorized Officer dn
Principal Financial Officer and Chief Accounting
Officer)




Table of Contents

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each pemsbose signature appears below constitutes anuirgpBalu
Balakrishnan and Sandeep Nayyar his true and leatfoiney-in-fact and agent, with full power of stitution and, for him and in his name,
place and stead, in any and all capacities toaiynand all amendments to this Report on Form 18ri,to file the same, with all exhibits
thereto and other documents in connection therewith the Securities and Exchange Commission,tgrgrunto said attorney-in-fact and
agent full power and authority to do and perforroheand every act and thing requisite and necessdrg done in connection therewith, as
fully to all intents and purposes as he might arldalo in person, hereby ratifying and confirmiditizat said attorney-in-fact and agent, or his
substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or catasske done by virtue hereof.

PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES EXBNGE ACT OF 1934, THIS REPORT HAS BEEN SIGNED
BY THE FOLLOWING PERSONS ON BEHALF OF THE REGISTRAMND IN THE CAPACITIES AND ON THE DATES INDICATELC

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN
Balu Balakrishnan
President, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dated:February 21, 2013 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR
Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Principal
Accounting Officer

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ ALAN D. BICKELL
Alan D. Bickell
Director

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ NICHOLAS E. BRATHWAITE
Nicholas E. Brathwaite
Director

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ E. FLOYD KVAMME
E. Floyd Kvamme
Director and Chairman of the Board
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Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ STEVEN J. SHARP

Steven J. Sharp
Director

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ BALAKRISHNAN S. IYER

Balakrishnan S. lyer
Director

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ WILLIAM GEORGE

William George
Director

90




Table of Contents

POWER INTEGRATIONS, INC.
INDEX TO EXHIBITS
TO
FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPORT
For the Year Ended
December 31, 2012

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws. (Filed with the SEExsbit 3.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K on
January 30, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

4.1 Reference is made to Exhibits 3.1 to 3.2.

10.1 Form of Indemnity Agreement for directors and ddfie. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Regtion
Statement on Form S-1 on September 11, 1997, SIEEQ\Bi 000-23441.)*

10.z 1997 Stock Option Plan (as amended through Jar2arg005) (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to ou
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 6, 2005, SHE IRo. 000-23441).*

10.Z2 1997 Outside Directors Stock Option Plan (filedhatie SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly ReparfForm
10-Q on August 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441)fanchs of agreements thereunder (filed with the SIEC
Exhibit 10.4 to our Registration Statement on F&+h on September 11, 1997, SEC File No. 000-23%41).

10.4 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (filed with tA€ @&s Exhibit 10.5 to our Annual Report on FormKLOn
March 2, 2009). The forms of agreements thereu¢ided with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Regittra
Statement on Form S-1 on September 11, 1997, SIEEQ\Bi 000-23441).*

10.E 1998 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan. (Filed wite 8EC as Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report orm-t0-
Q on August 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.€ Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us Rackk Bell, dated April 25, 2002. (Filed with tB&C as
Exhibit 10.15 to our Quarterly Report on Form 1@®May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.7 Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us dotth Tomlin, dated April 25, 2002. (Filed with tBEC
as Exhibit 10.19 to our Quarterly Report on Forra@d@n May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.& Executive Officer Benefits Agreement between us@liiford J. Walker, dated April 25, 2002. (Filedtivthe
SEC as Exhibit 10.20 to our Quarterly Report omk@0-Q on May 10, 2002, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.€ Technology License Agreement between us and Matsuglectronics Corporation, dated as of June 2902
(Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.28 to our Qudyt&eport on Form 10-Q on November 14, 2000, SHE Fi
No. 000-23441.)

10.1C Amended and Restated Wafer Supply Agreement betwgamd OKI Electric Industry Co., Ltd., dated &s o
April 1, 2003. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.&lour Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Augus2(03,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)1

10.11 Wafer Supply Agreement between us and ZMD AnalogddiSignal Services GmbH & Co. KG, dated as of
May 23, 2003. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10t82ur Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on AugustdQ3,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

10.1z Amendment Number One to the Amended and Restatder\S8apply Agreement between us and OKI Electric
Industry Co., Ltd., effective as of August 11, 20(Hiled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.22 to our CutrBeport
on Form 8-K on April 18, 2006, SEC File No. 000-224t



10.1: 2012 Executive Officer Cash Compensation Arrangémand 2012 Bonus Plan (As described in Item 5f02 o
our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SE€ Xanuary 30, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.1¢ Form of Director Option Grant Agreement. (Filediwihe SEC as Exhibit 10.9 to our Quarterly Repart o
Form 10-Q on May 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

10.1¢  Amendment No. 1 to Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreata for Outside Directors, dated February 20, 2007
between us and Alan Bickell. (Filed with the SECEa&ibit 10.35 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on
March 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.1¢

10.1%

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2(

10.21

10.2Z

10.2:

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.23

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3(

10.31

DESCRIPTION

Amendment No. 1 to Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreata for Outside Directors, dated February 20, 2007
between us and Nicholas Brathwaite. (Filed with$iEC as Exhibit 10.36 to our Annual Report on F&o¥K
on March 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment Number One to the Wafer Supply Agreerhetween Power Integrations International, Ltd. and
Seiko Epson Corporation, with an effective dat®etember 19, 2008. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 1o
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 6, 20(BCS-ile No. 000-23441.)t

2007 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and res(hitsdl with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to our Qudyter
Report on Form 10-Q on August 7, 2012, SEC File 00@-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 1997 Stocko@ilan with Executive Officers in connection witte
Chief Executive Officer Benefits Agreement and Ehecutive Officer Benefits Agreements. (Filed wiitie
SEC as Exhibit 10.40 to our Annual Report on Fof¥Klon August 8, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 1997 Stocko@lan. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.41 to 0
Annual Report on Form 10-K on August 8, 2007, SHE No. 000-23441.)*

Letter agreement, dated as of August 31, 2007, dmtiPower Integrations, Inc. and Derek Bell. (Filéith the
SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on F&G¥Q on November 9, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amended and Restated Chief Executive Officer Bémndfgreement, dated as of August 8, 2007, and ehter
into August 15, 2007, between Power Integrations, &nd Balu Balakrishnan. (Filed with the SEC =akilit
10.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Noventh 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatted as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubbist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Clifikéa (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.6 to oura@erly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated as ofjést 8, 2007, and entered into August 15, 200¥yden
Power Integrations, Inc. and Doug Bailey. (Filedhathe SEC as Exhibit 10.8 to our Quarterly ReparfForm
10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatted as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubbist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Derdk @éled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.9 to our Qugaly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(000-23441.)*

Amendment Number Two to the Amended and Restatef@VBaipply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Electric Industry Cbtd., effective as of April 1, 2008. (Filed withdtSEC as
Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10#@d on August 8, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amendment Number Three to the Amended and Resttddr Supply Agreement between Power
Integrations International, Ltd. and OKI Electridustry Co., Ltd., effective as of June 9, 2008e(Fwith the
SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on F&0¥Q filed on August 8, 2008, SEC File No. 000-2B4

Form of Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice andd?arance Stock Unit Agreement. (Filed with the S&C
Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 104QAugust 6, 2009, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Form of Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice andd?arance Stock Unit Agreement (as used after todign
1, 2013).*

Forms of Option Agreements under the 2007 Equiteitive Plan (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 99 431X0
our Schedule TO filed on December 3, 2008, SECNile000-23441.)*

Wafer Supplv Aareement. between Seiko Epson Cotioorand Power Intearations International. L



effective as of April 1, 2005. (Filed with the SBS Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on FormQ.@ited on
November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

10.32 Amendment Number Four to the Amended and Restaiig@VBupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Electric Industry Catd., dated September 15, 2008. (Filed with the SEC
Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10#@d on November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

10.3: Forms of Stock Option Agreements to be used indbareEquity Compensation Program. (Filed with tHheCS
as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly Report on FormQited on November 7, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23¥41
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3i

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.4(

10.41

10.4-

10.4:

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.43

DESCRIPTION

Amendment to Immediately Exercisable Non-Qualifgtdck Option Agreement between Power Integrations,
Inc. and Balu Balakrishnan, dated February 2, 3808d with the SEC as Exhibit 10.59 to our AnnRaport
on Form 10-K on March 2, 2009, SEC File No. 000-2B¥

Director Equity Compensation Program, as reviseaidgy 27, 2009, and effective through June 2012dFi
with the SEC as Exhibit 10.60 to our Annual Remort~orm 10-K on March 2, 2009, SEC File No. 000-
23441).*

Director Equity Compensation Program, as revisetulg 2012 and January 2013.*

Amendment Number Five to the Amended and Restataf@MEupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and OKI Semiconductor Co., |.tthted November 14, 2008 (Filed with the SEC awsliix
10.61 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on MarcR@)9, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

Amendment No. 1 to the Power Integrations, Inc.71Q@tside Directors Stock Option Plan, effectivefs
January 27, 2009 (Filed with the SEC as Exhibi62@o our Annual Report on Form 10-K on March 2020
SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Power Integrations, Inc. Compliance Policy RegagdRC Section 409A (Filed with the SEC as Exhilfit63
to our Annual Report on Form 10-K on March 2, 208EBC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment Number Five to the Amended and Restatai@MEupply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and XFAB Dresden GmbH & Co. Kdated December 23, 2009. (Filed with the SEC as
Exhibit 10.65 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFgbruary 26, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.) t

Amendment Number One to the Amended and Restatddr\8apply Agreement between Power Integrations
International, Ltd. and XFAB Dresden GmbH & Co. K&fective as of July 20, 2005. (Filed with the S&EC
Exhibit 10.66 to our Annual Report on Form 10-KFegbruary 26, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.) t

Amendment No. 2 to Wafer Supply Agreement, betwgeiko Epson Corporation and Power Integrations
International, Ltd., entered into on January 5,2(Hiled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.47 to our AnnBaport
on Form 10-K filed on February 25, 2011, SEC Fite B00-23441.)t

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafnRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Filedhwi
the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly ReporForm 10-Q on May 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Amendment No. 2 to the Power Integrations, Inc.71Q@itside Directors Stock Option Plan, effectivefs
April 12, 2010 (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 1@2our Quarterly Report on Form I@{iled on May 6, 201(C
SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

Offer Letter, dated June 23, 2010, between Powegtations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar (Filed withSEE as
Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 104QAugust 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.).*

Executive Officer Benefits Agreement, dated July 2210, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Sandee
Nayyar (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to owa@erly Report on Form 10-Q on August 6, 2010, $HE
No. 000-23441.).*

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafmRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for extaa
officers for use prior to January 2013. (Filed wihle SEC as Exhibit 10.6 to our Quarterly ReporFornm 10-
Q on August 6, 2010, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*



10.4¢

10.4¢

10.5(

10.51

10.5Z

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice and FafmRestricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for extaa
officers for use after January 2013.*

Outside Director Cash Compensation Arrangementsdiith the SEC as Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q on November 3, 2010, SEC Fie(00-23441.).*

Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemeettleen Power Integrations, Inc. and Sandeep Nayyar,
dated October 29, 2010. (Filed with the SEC as likhD.57 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K filedl 0
February 25, 2011, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

2011 Executive Compensation Arrangements (Descuipelér Item 5.02 of our Current Report on Form 8-K,
filed with the SEC on January 31, 2011, SEC File 08D-23441.)*

Wafer Supply Agreement by and between Power Intiegrs, Inc. and NEC Electronics America, Inc., a
California corporation (“NEC”), dated August 1, B){Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 to our Qeasdyt
Report on Form 10-Q filed on August 8, 2011, SEIg No. 000-23441.)t

93




Table of Contents

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10.5:  Amendment Number One to Wafer Supply Agreementriay/letween the Company and NEC, effective March
20, 2009. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.2 to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on Augus8}1,
SEC File No. 000-23441.)t

10.5¢ Amendment to Executive Officer Benefits Agreemelatted as of August 8, 2007, and entered into Aubbist
2007, between Power Integrations, Inc. and Johnlifioffriled with the SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Qealy
Report on Form 10-Q on November 9, 2007, SEC Fie(00-23441.)*

10.5¢  Amendment Number Three to Wafer Supply Agreemdfective as of February 1, 2012, by Power
Integrations International Ltd. and Seiko Epsonpgoaation. (Filed with the SEC as Exhibit 10.1 ta ou
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 8, 2012, SHE IRo. 000-23441.) t

10.5¢ Wafer Supply Agreement, made and entered into #s®ofist day of October, 2010, by and between Powe
Integrations International, Ltd., and X-FAB Semidantor Foundries AG. (Filed with the SEC as Exhilfit2
to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on May 8, 2(RC File No. 000-23441.) 1

10.57 Credit Agreement, dated February 22, 2011, by atdden Power Integrations, Inc. and Wells FargokBan
National Association. (Filed with the SEC as Exhilf).3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q on Nay
2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.5¢ Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated August 2, 20¢lnd between Power Integrations, Inc. and Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association. (Filed with tHeCSas Exhibit 10.4 to our Quarterly Report on FA0RQ
on May 8, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.5¢ Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated Ap2I042, by and between Power Integrations, Inc. and
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association. (Filed witlie SEC as Exhibit 10.5 to our Quarterly ReporEorm
10-Q on May 8, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.6C Credit Agreement, dated July 5, 2012, by and batviRewver Integrations, Inc., Union Bank N.A. and &/el
Fargo Bank, National Association. (Filed with tHeCSas Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on FA®RQ
on October 31, 2012, SEC File No. 000-23441.)

10.61 First Amendment to Credit Agreement dated DecermiBeP012, between Power Integrations, Inc., Union
Bank, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank, National Associati

10.6z 2012 Executive Bonuses and 2013 Executive Compensatrangements (Described under Item 5.02 of our
Current Report on Form 8-K, Filed with the SEC anuary 28, 2013, SEC File No. 000-23441.)*

14.1 Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (Filed withSE€ as the like described exhibit to our Curregpdtt on
Form 8-K on February 4, 2008, SEC File No. 000-23%4

21.1 List of subsidiaries.
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.
24.1 Power of Attorney (See signature page).
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.z Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuawt $ection 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant $ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.**
101.INS XBRL Instance Document
101.SCt XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutne
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhen
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim



All references in the table above to previouslgdidocuments or descriptions are incorporatingethioeuments and descriptions by
reference thereto.
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t This Exhibit has been filed separately with @@nmission pursuant to an application for confiddrteatment.
The confidential portions of this Exhibit have bemmitted and are marked by an asterisk.
* Indicates a management contract or compensalaryor arrangement.

** The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.H&2.2 accompanying this Form 10-K, are not deefitedl with the
SEC, and are not to be incorporated by referertoediny filing of Power Integrations, Inc. under Becurities
Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exch&ogef 1934, as amended, whether made beforeter tfe
date of this Form 10-K, irrespective of any genarabrporation language contained in such filing.
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Exhibit 10.29

[Form of Agreement for Employees with Executive Ofter Benefits Agreement]

Power Integrations, Inc.
Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice
(2007 Equity Incentive Plan)

Power Integrations, Inc. (the “Company”), pursuemits 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Plarfi¢reby grants to Participant the Maxirr
Number of Performance Stock Units as set forthwedlihe “PSU Grant”).This PSU Grant is subject to all of the terms aodditions as s
forth herein, and in the Performance Stock Unitelggnent and the Plan, each of which is attacheddanel incorporated herein in its entir
This PSU Grant is a “restricted stock unit” granpdsuant to Section 6(b) of the Plan and a “perforce stock awardjranted pursuant
Section 6(d) of the Plan. Capitalized terms notnilise defined herein will have the meanings sehfim the Plan or the Performance Si
Unit Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly piediherein, in the event of any conflict betweentérms in the PSU Grant and the F
the terms of the Plan will control.

Participant:

Date of Award:

Target Number of Performance Stock Units:
Maximum Number of Performance Stock Units:
Consideration:  Participant's services
Employment Vesting Date:

PSU Vesting Criteria:  The actual number of shares of Common Stock tosbeeid to Participant pursuant to this PSU Granit be
determined in accordance with the vesting conditispecified on Attachment | to this Grant Noticke(tPSL
Vesting Criteria”).

Delivery Schedule: Delivery of one share of common stock for each &arince Stock Unit that vests will occur in accaawith th
delivery schedule set forth in Section 4 of theféramance Stock Unit Agreement.

Additional Terms/Acknowledgements:The undersigned Participant acknowledges recejraf understands and agrees to, this Grant N
the Performance Stock Unit Agreement attached tcAent Il and the Plan attached as Attachmen®diticipant also acknowledges rec
of the Power Integrations, Inc. 2007 Equity InceatPlan Prospectus. In addition, Participant ackedges that the ParticipanfAmended
and Restated]Executive Officer Benefits Agreement (the “EOBA)iill govern in certain circumstances the treatmehthis PSU Gran
Participant further acknowledges that, as of théeDd Grant, this Grant Notice, the Performancecstonit Agreement, the Plan and
EOBA set forth the entire understanding betweetid¢igant and the Company regarding the PSU Gradtsapersede all prior oral and writ
agreements on that subject.

Power Integrations, Inc.

Participant:

By:

Sandeep Nayyar Signature
Title: Chief Financial Officer Date:




Attachments: PSU Vesting Criteria, Performance Stock Wgteement and the Plan




Attachment |

PSU Vesting Criteria

Capitalized terms used herein but not defined hale the meanings set forth in the Grant NoticéherCompany
2007 Equity Incentive Plan, as applicable. Exceppravided in the EOBA, a Performance Stock Unlt vast only i
the Performance Vesting Criteria with respect tthsBerformance Stock Unit are satisfied and ifRbgicipant remair
in Continuous Service as an Employee, Director onsdltant through the Employment Vesting Date iatéid in th
Grant Notice.

For the purposes of this Attachment | and the PS$&htgo which it is attached, the “Final Deliverate” shall mea
the March 14 first following the last day of thderadar year in which occurs the Employment Vesiiage; providec
however, if such March 14 not a trading day, the Final Delivery Date slhalthe last trading day prior to such Mz
14.

Performance Vesting Criteria

The number of Performance Stock Units that wilisfptthe Performance Vesting Criteria will be detered by th
Company's Compensation Committee or its designee ‘{€ommittee”) subject to the performance conditions
determined by the Committee (the “Performance Gandi”) as set forth below:

The Performance Conditions for a target award efRbrformance Stock Units will be based on “NetdRexe,” “Non-
GAAP Operating Income” and “Strategic Goals.” Vegtiis calculated independently for Net Revenue, -Sé&RP
Operating Income and Strategic Goals. Vesting ofl% of the PSUs is based on achievement of Net e
Performance Conditions, vesting of [__]% of the BSH based on NoGAAP Operating Income Performail
Conditions, and vesting of [___]% of the PSUs isdobsn achievement of Strategic Goals.

The following table sets forth the percentage efTiarget Number of Performance Stock U(eis set forth in the Gre
Notice) based on the given Performance Conditiateck(i.e., earned) at the given Performance Ciondsichieved

[ ] Net Revenue Non-GAAP Operating Income
Non-GAAP
Net Revenue Operating Income Percentage of Target
Percentage of Target PSUs based on Non-
(in thousands) PSUs based on Net (in thousands) GAAP Operating
Revenue Achieved Income Achieved




100% 100%
(Target Number) (Target Number)

In the event of any, mergers, acquisitions or dittees the Target Number for the Net Revenue aod-GIAAP
Operating Income Performance Conditions shall beséed based on the approved plan presented tddbhed o



directors. The Target Number for the Net RevenueNwon-GAAP Operating Income




Performance Conditions will be further adjusted &oy patent or other litigation settlements or juégts should tt
effect of such events, if any, impact the CompaNgsRevenue or Non-GAAP Operating Income.

In the event the actual Performance Condition aeuiefalls between two levels, the percentage vesididbe
determined by straight line interpolation. For theposes of satisfaction of the Performance Caohti the term Net
Revenue’is as set forth for [year] in the Company's anmapbrt for [year] to be filed with the SecuritiesdaExchang
Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange oAct934, as amended. For the purposes of satisfact the
Performance Conditions, the term “Non-GAAP Opegtincome” means operating income for [year] determine
accordance with generally accepted accounting plee but excluding the following items: i) stoblse:
compensation expenses recorded under Accountimgl&t Codification 718-10, ii) acquisitioelated expenses,
amortization of acquisition-related intangible assand the fair-value writap of acquired inventory, iv) any otl
adjustment made to arrive at the Company's 8&#P financial information as presented in the Campgs SE(
filings. The following table sets forth the maximyparcentage of the Number of Performance Stocksa# set fort
in the Grant Notice) based on Strategic Goals aeki€i.e., earned):

Percentage of PSUs based gn
Strategic Goal Strategic Goals Achieved

All Goals Achieved 200%

For the avoidance of doubt, in the event of a ditee of a portion of the Company's business dpara in [year], th
Performance Conditions will be adjusted and/orrémilts of the divested operations excluded inctiraputation in
manner to reflect the portion of the Performancike@a expected to be satisfied by the divestedaimns during th
balance of the fiscal year.

No later than fifteen (15) days prior to the Fidadlivery Date indicated above, the Committee wdtetmine to whi
extent the Performance Conditions for the PSU Gvagre achieved, and what number of PerformancekStuts
subject to the PSU Grant will therefore be vesRetformance Stock Units will not be deemed to stadbased up:
the attainment of Performance Conditions unlessuatitithe Committee makes






such determination and only if the Participant remman Continuous Service as an Employee, Directo€Consultar
through the Employment Vesting Date.

For purposes of satisfaction of the Performanced@ioms, no subsequent agreement will be effedtivemend, alter «
waive satisfaction of the Performance Conditionpliapble to the PSU Grant unless such agreementificadly
provides for amendment of the Performance Conditapplicable to the PSU Grant.




Attachment Il
Power Integrations, Inc.

Performance Stock Unit Agreement

Power Integrations, Inc. (the “Company”) herebyngsato the Participant (“you”hamed in the attach
Performance Stock Unit Grant Notice (“Grant Notjcend you hereby accept, the grant of PerformancekStmits
(the “PSU Grant”pursuant to the terms set forth in the Grant Noiiseattached PSU Vesting Criteria, the Plan dumns
Performance Stock Unit Agreement (“Agreemenf)copy of the PSU Vesting Criteria is attachedhe Grant Notic
as Attachment |, and a copy of the Plan is attadloethe Grant Notice as Attachment IIl. Capitalizedms nc
explicitly defined in this Agreement but definedtire Plan or the PSU Vesting Criteria will have slaene definitions i
in the Plan or PSU Vesting Criteria, as applicable.

The details of your PSU Grant, in addition to theseé forth in the Grant Notice, the PSU Vestingt&®ia an
the Plan are as follows:

1. PSU Grant. This PSU Grant represents the right to receive autuae date a number of shares of
Company's common stock not exceeding the Maximumlibdr of Performance Stock Unitsdicated in the Gra
Notice in the event the PSU Vesting Criteria are¢ amal if you remain in Continuous Service as an byge, Directc
or Consultant through the Employment Vesting Datas PSU Grant was granted in consideration of ysauvices t
the Company. Except as otherwise provided heren, will not be required to make any payment to @empan
(other than past or future services to the Compamif) respect to your receipt of the PSU Grant, &weard o
Performance Stock Units, the vesting of the Peréoroe Stock Units, or the delivery of common stackespect of tt
PSU Grant.

2. Vesting. Subject to the limitations contained herein, yowaeded Performance Stock Units will vi
if at all, in accordance with the PSU Vesting Giédeset forth on Attachment | to the Grant Notigeny awarde:
Performance Stock Units that have vested in acoeslaith the PSU Vesting Criteria are “Vested Uhifsny awarde:
Performance Stock Units that do not vest in acaemréawith the PSU Vesting Criteria will be automalig forfeited
will revert to the Plan, and you will have no rightith respect to such forfeited Performance Stdcks.

3. Securities Law Compliance. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contdimerein, you may n
be issued any shares of common stock in respepbwf PSU Grant unless either (i) the shares of comstock ar
then registered under the Securities Act; or {ithe shares of common stock are not then so exgidt the Compal
has determined that such issuance would be exepmtthe registration requirements of the Securifies Your PSL
Grant also must comply with other applicable lawd eegulations governing your PSU Grant, and yoy n receiv
such shares if the Company determines that suefptegould not be in compliance with such laws aegllations.

4, Date of Delivery. The Company will deliver to you a number of shanéshe Company's comm
stock equal to the number of Vested Units subggtour PSU Grant within thirty (3@ays following the Committee
determination that Performance Conditions have lsaisfied and only if you remain in Continuous \&& as a
Employee, Director or Consultant through the Emplent Vesting Date indicated in the Grant Noticea Echedule
delivery date falls on a date that is not a busirdes/, such delivery date will instead fall on tfext following busines
day. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the share$ef t




Company's common stock to be delivered pursuatiisoSection 4 shall be delivered to you no latemtthe Fine
Delivery Date.

5. Execution of Documents.You hereby acknowledge and agree that the manriectse by th
Company by which you indicate your consent to y@uant Notice is also deemed to be your executioypoof Gran
Notice and of this Agreement. You further agred gwch manner of indicating consent may be relipanuas yot
signature for establishing your execution of anguioents to be executed in the future in connectith your PSU
Grant.

6. Dividends. You will receive no benefit or adjustment to yousUp Grant with respect to any ci
dividend, stock dividend or other distribution tltltes not result in a capitalization adjustmenprasided in the Pla
provided, however, that this sentence will not gppikh respect to any shares of common stock treatlalivered to yc
in connection with your PSU Grant after such shaeeg been delivered to you

7. Non-transferability of the PSU Grant. Your PSU Grant is not transferable, except by wailby the
laws of descent and distribution. In addition tg ather limitation on transfer created by applieabécurities laws, yt
agree not to assign, hypothecate, donate, encuontmtherwise dispose of any interest in any ofghares of commc
stock that may be issued to you in respect of Bld Brant until the shares are issued to you inrderwe with Sectic
4 of this Agreement. After the shares have beared$o you, you are free to assign, hypothecateatép encumber
otherwise dispose of any interest in such sharegiged that any such actions are in compliance g provision
herein and applicable securities laws. Notwithsitagndhe foregoing, by delivering written noticettee Company, in
form satisfactory to the Company, you may desigmatkird party who, in the event of your death,| whkreafter b
entitled to receive any distribution of common &tta@ which you were entitled at the time of youattepursuant to tr
Agreement.

8. Restrictive Legends.The shares issued in respect of your PSU Granthaie endorsed there
appropriate legends as determined by the Company.

9. PSU Grant not a Service Contract Your PSU Grant is not an employment or servicetract, an
nothing in your PSU Grant will be deemed to creatany way whatsoever any obligation on your partantinue ii
the employ of the Company or an Affiliate, or oét@ompany or an Affiliate to continue your employrnédn addition
nothing in your PSU Grant will obligate the Compamyan Affiliate, their respective stockholders,dBas of Director:
Officers or Employees to continue any relationghgt you might have as a Director or Consultantlier Company ¢
an Affiliate.

10. Withholding Obligations.

(a) On or before the time you receive a distributiorthef shares in respect of your PSU Grar
at any time as requested by the Company, you dgresake adequate provision for any sums requireshtisfy th
federal, state, local and foreign tax withholdingligations of the Company or any Affiliate, if anywhich arise i
connection with the PSU Grant (“Withholding Taxes”)

(b) For this purpose, you agree that, on the date hakes of the Company's common stock
delivered to you pursuant to Section 4, you will &Gnd hereby authorize the Company to direct oarybehalf the sa
of) shares of common stock on such date (or as Hvereafter as is practicable under ordinary ppiles of be¢
execution) that will produce net sales proceedsleiguthe amount of any Withholding Taxes whiclsarin connectic
with the delivery to you of such shares. You furthgree that such net sales proceeds will be redndirectly to th
Company to the extent necessary to satisfy your




obligations pursuant to Section 10(a). You furthgree that your agreement pursuant to this Set@dn) is irrevocabl
unless on the date you sign the Grant Notice yeuesther in possession of material insider inforarabr you ar
subject to a Company imposed blackout, in whichecgsur agreement pursuant to this Section 10(b)l &®
irrevocable on the second day such conditions ngdoexist unless you notify the Company prioruohsdate that yc
are revoking your agreement to the provisions @f 8ection 10(b), and that any such failure to keveuch agreeme
by such date shall be a new agreement on suchwdaite) shall be irrevocable. The provisions of tBection 10(b) a
intended to comply with the provisions of Rule 1a{6) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

(c) In the event your obligations pursuant to Sectidta)larise other than upon the delivery to
of shares of the Company's common stock so thapribsions of Section 10(b) do not apply or, witle Company
consent, you have otherwise revoked your agreentetite provisions of Section 10(b), you hereby ari#e the
Company to withhold shares of common stock fromdh@&es of common stock issued or otherwise issuabjou it
connection with the PSU Grant with a Fair Marketida(measured as of the date of the required withing) equal ti
the amount of any Withholding Taxes; provided, hesvethat the number of such shares of common stockithhel
will not exceed the amount necessary to satisfyQbmpany's required tax withholding obligationshgsihe minimur
required statutory withholding rates for federahts, local and foreign tax purposes, includingrpkyaxes, that ai
applicable to supplemental taxable income. Adddllyn in this case, the Company may, in its sokedition, satisfy ¢
or any portion of the Withholding Taxes obligatimrating to your PSU Grant by any of the followingeans or by
combination of such means: (i) withholding from agmpensation otherwise payable to you by the Compar (ii)
causing you to tender a cash payment. Unless thevithholding obligations of the Company or any ildite are
satisfied, the Company will have no obligation &iver to you any common stock.

11. Unsecured Obligation.Your PSU Grant is unfunded, and as a holder ofséedePSU Grant, you w
be considered an unsecured creditor of the Compatfnyyrespect to the Company's obligation, if armyjgsue shar
pursuant to this Agreement. You will not have vgtor any other rights as a stockholder of the Compeath respect 1
the shares to be issued pursuant to this Agreemdiitsuch shares are issued to you pursuant ttioBed of this
Agreement. Upon such issuance, you will obtain voling and other rights as a stockholder of thenany. Nothin
contained in this Agreement, and no action takesyant to its provisions, will create or be constiio create a trt
of any kind or a fiduciary relationship between yand the Company or any other person.

12. Tax ConsequencesYou have reviewed with your own tax advisors thdefal, state, local a
foreign tax consequences of this investment andr#imsactions contemplated by this Agreement. Yeuelying solel
on such advisors and not on any statements orsemiaions of the Company or any of its agents. Yuiderstand th
you (and not the Company) will be responsible fouryown tax liability that may arise as a resulyotir PSU Grant.

13. Notices. Any notices provided for in this Agreement or ®lan will be given in writing and will
deemed effectively given upon receipt or, in theecaf notices delivered by mail by the Companydo, five days afte
deposit in the United States mail, postage preaidressed to you at the last address you provadae Compan
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company mayijtsnsole discretion, decide to deliver any documemstated t
participation in the Plan and your PSU Grant bygtetsmic means or to request your consent to ppdieiin the Plan t
electronic means. You hereby consent to receivl sacuments by electronic delivery and, if requeiste agree 1
participate in the Plan through an lime or electronic system established and mainthinethe Company or anotl
third party designated by the Company.




14. Miscellaneous.

(a) The rights and obligations of the Company undery@8U Grant will be transferable to
one or more persons or entities, and all covenants agreements hereunder will inure to the berudfitand b
enforceable by, the Company's successors and as¥igar rights and obligations under your PSU Graay only b
assigned with the prior written consent of the Camp

(b) You acknowledge and agree that you have reviewed P&U Grant in its entirety and hi
had an opportunity to obtain the advice of coupselr to executing and accepting your PSU Grant.

(c) This Agreement will be subject to all applicablevéa rules, and regulations, and to ¢
approvals by any governmental agencies or natee@lrities exchanges as may be required.

(d) All obligations of the Company under the Plan ahig tAgreement will be binding on a
successor to the Company, whether the existensaabf successor is the result of a direct or intpecchase, mergt
consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substanyialll of the business and/or assets of the Company.

15. Governing Plan Documents. Your PSU Grant is subject to all the provisiofighe Plan, includin
any limits on the number of shares that may beedga you as set forth in Section 6(d) of the Pthg,provisions ¢
which are hereby made a part of your PSU Grant,isiridrther subject to all interpretations, amendtagrules an
regulations which may from time to time be promtéghand adopted pursuant to the Plan. Except avast
expressly provided herein in the event of any donffletween the terms in the PSU Grant and the, Bh@nterms of tt
Plan will control.

16. Severability. If all or any part of this Agreement or the Plardelared by any court or governme
authority to be unlawful or invalid, such unlawfabs or invalidity will not invalidate any portior this Agreement ¢
the Plan not declared to be unlawful or invalid yAection of this Agreement (or part of such a iBegtso declared
be unlawful or invalid will, if possible, be congéd in a manner which will give effect to the terafissuch Section «
part of a Section to the fullest extent possiblédevtemaining lawful and valid.

17. Effect on Other Employee Benefit PlansThe value of the PSU Grant subject to this Agreegmailh
not be included as compensation, earnings, salanedher similar terms used when calculating ywemefits under at
employee benefit plan sponsored by the Companyyaéiliate, except as such plan otherwise expyga®vides. Th
Company expressly reserves its rights to amendjfypnad terminate any of the Company's or any &fféd's employe
benefit plans.

18. Choice of Law. The interpretation, performance and enforcemeiihisfAgreement will be govern
by the law of the state of Delaware without regarduch state's conflicts of laws rules.

19. Amendment. This Agreement may not be modified, amended oriteatad except by an instrum
in writing, signed by you and by a duly authorizegresentative of the Company. Notwithstandingftinegoing, thi
Agreement may be amended solely by the Company twitang which specifically states that it is amangl this
Agreement, so long as a copy of such amendmerdlisgeded to you, and provided that no such amendméwersel
affecting your rights hereunder may be made withyautr written consent. For the avoidance of douabthing in thi
Section 19 limits the authority or power of the Gmnsation Committee to reduce the number of sharesmmot
stock to be received as set forth in the PSU Vgdirteria. Without limiting the foregoing, the Cpany reserves tl
right to change, by written notice to you, the psans of this Agreement in any way it may deemessary c
advisable to carry out the purpose of the gramt @&sult of any change in applicable tax or seesriaws or regulatiol
or any future tax or securities law, regulatioding, or judicial decision.




* k k k%

This Performance Stock Unit Agreement will be deenebe signed by the Company and the Participaorm u
the signing by the Participant of the PerformanimelSUnit Grant Notice to which it is attached e tmanner permitte
by Section 5.




Attachment 1l

2007 Equity Incentive Plan



Exhibit 10.36

Description of Directors Equity Compensation Progran

Initial and annual grants will be made to algdirectors primarily under the Power Integrasi@®07 Equity
Incentive Plan (the 2007 Plan”) as follows (the “Directors Equity Compensation Prografi):

1. Each current participant and each individual whaildde eligible to participate in the 1997 Outdidiesctors
Stock Option Plan shall be a participant in theeDiors Equity Compensation Program;

2. On the first trading day of July in each year (tRegular Grant Date”):

- Each outside director will receive a grant of amiggaward with an aggregate value of $100,000 {the
Award”).

« At each outside director's election, such Award @onsist entirely of RSUs or entirely of optic
If applicable, the number of options issuable ursleth Award would be calculated as the d
value of such Award allocated to options dividedtiy BlackScholes value of one option sk
as of the grant date (and the exercise price df sption would equal the closing trading pric
the Company's common stock on such grant date).
If applicable, the number of RSUs issuable undehsiward would be calculated as the dc
value of such Award allocated to RSUs divided bg tihosing trading price of the Compal
common stock on such grant date.
Each such Award would vest in full effective immeeiy prior to the commencement of
Company's first annual meeting of stockholdershm year following the year of the grant d
provided that the recipient is still providing sees to the Company as a director as of such
and, provided, further, that 100% of the sharegestiio such Award would be deemed f
vested upon the occurrence of a Change of Cordasokuch term is defined in the Compa
2007 Plan.

3. A new eligible director would receive under the 2@an (or, if determined by the Committee, untier199:
Outside Directors Stock Option Plan) an Award, wahdavard shall consist entirely of RSUs or entirefyoptions, at
such new eligible director's election, and shaléfeal to the pro rated portion of the CompanysiahAwards based
on the time between the date the new directorpsiaped to the Board and the first trading day estiag in the month
of July following such director's appointment.




4. The post-termination exercise period for stockapigranted to outside directors beginning in 2818l be
as follows:

Reason for Termination Exercisability Period
Disability 1 year

Death 1 year

Not elected despite nomination by the Boaedy(,loss of

election as a part of a proxy fight) 1 year

Resignation due to Majority Vote Policy 1 year

Retirement or any other reason 3 months

5. The Directors Equity Compensation Program shallaiarm effect at the discretion of the Board or the
Compensation Committee.



Exhibit 10.48

[Form of Agreement for Employees with Executive Offcer Benefits Agreements]

Power Integrations, Inc.

2007 Equity Incentive Plan

Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice

Power Integrations, Inc. (tH€ompany” ), pursuant to its 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (tR&an” ), hereby awards to Participant a Restri
Stock Unit Award for the number of shares of thenpany's Common Stock set forth below (tAgvard” ). The Award is subject to all of t
terms and conditions as set forth herein and irPfhe and the Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreembath of which are attached hereto
incorporated herein in their entirety. Capitalizetdns not otherwise defined herein shall have thanings set forth in the Plan or the Restri
Stock Unit Award Agreement. Except as otherwiseresgly provided herein, in the event of any cobflietween the terms in the Award .
the Plan, the terms of the Plan shall control.

Participant:

Date of Grant:

Vesting Commencement Date:

Number of Units/Shares Subject to Award:

Consideration: Participant's services

Vesting Schedule 25% of the Shares subject to the Award vest on thene year anniversary of the Vesting Commencement B the
balance of the Shares vest in three equal annualdtallments measured from the one year anniversaryfahe
Vesting Commencement Date Notwithstanding the foregoing, vesting shall teratgupon the Participant's terminat
of Continuous Service.

Issuance Schedule: Any shares that vest will be issued and delivereédcordance with the issuance and delivery schesket forth i
Section 6 of the Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreem

Additional Terms/Acknowledgements: The undersigned Participant acknowledges receipamd understands and agrees to, this Rest
Stock Unit Grant Notice, the Restricted Stock Ukitard Agreement and the Plan. In addition, Paréinipacknowledges that the Participe
[Amended and Restated]Executive Officer Benefits Agreement (the “EOBAR)ill govern in certain circumstances the treatmehthis
Award. Participant further acknowledges that athefDate of Grant, this Restricted Stock Unit Gridotice, the Restricted Stock Unit Awi
Agreement, the Plan and the EOBA set forth theemnthderstanding between Participant and the Coynggarding the Award and supers
all prior oral and written agreements on that scibyeith the exception of (i) awards previously gexhand delivered to Participant under
Plan, and (i) the following agreements only:

Other Agreements:

Power Integrations, Inc. Participant:
By:

Sandeep Nayyar Signature
Title:  Chief Financial Officer Date:

Attachments: Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement, 2007 Equiigentive Pla




Attachment |

Power Integrations, Inc.
2007 Equity Incentive Plan

Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement

Pursuant to the Restricted Stock Unit Grant Nofic&rant Notice”) and this Restricted Stock Unit Awi
Agreement and in consideration of your servicesyd?olntegrations, Inc. (the Company”) has awarded you
Restricted Stock Unit Award (theAward”) under its 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (th@fan”). Your Award is grante
to you effective as of the Date of Grant set fanthhe Grant Notice for this Award. This Restrict8tbck Unit Awart
Agreement shall be deemed to be agreed to by thep@ay and you upon the signing by you of the Restli Stoc
Unit Grant Notice to which it is attached. Definetms not explicitly defined in this Restricted &aoUnit Awarc
Agreement shall have the same meanings given to theéhe Plan. In the event of any conflict betwésanterms in th
Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement and the Pilaa,terms of the Plan shall control. The detdilgaur Award, ir
addition to those set forth in the Grant Notice #mPlan, are as follows.

1. Grant of the Award. This Award represents the right to be issued ontaré date the number
shares of the Company's Common Stock as indicatéigei Grant Notice. As of the Date of Grant, thenpany wil
credit to a bookkeeping account maintained by tbmgany for your benefit (the Account”) the number of shares
Common Stock subject to the Award. This Award wasted in consideration of your services to the Gamny. Excef
as otherwise provided herein, you will not be reggiito make any payment to the Company (other plaah and futul
services to the Company) with respect to your cei the Award, the vesting of the shares or thkvdry of the
underlying Common Stock.

2. Vesting. Subject to the limitations contained herein, youwaid will vest, if at all, in accordance w
the vesting schedule provided in the Grant Notmp®vided that vesting will cease upon the termoratof you
Continuous Service. Upon such termination of yoontuous Service, the shares credited to the Auciat were n
vested on the date of such termination will bediefd at no cost to the Company and you will havéunther right, title
or interest in or to such underlying shares of Camigtock.

3. Number of Shares.

(a) The number of units/shares subject to your Awarg i@ adjusted from time to time
Capitalization Adjustments, as provided in the Plan

(b) Any shares, cash or other property that becomgeduio the Award pursuant to this Sec
3, if any, shall be subject, in a manner determibgdhe Board, to the same forfeiture restrictiomstrictions o
transferability, and time and manner of deliveryapplicable to the other shares covered by yourrAwa

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 8, fractional shares or rights for fractio
shares of Common Stock shall be created pursuathisdSection 3. The Board shall, in its discretidetermine &
equivalent benefit for any fractional shares octienal shares that might be created by the adpstsnreferred to
this Section 3.




4. Securities Law Compliance.You may not be issued any shares under your Awalekss either (a) tl
shares are registered under the Securities A¢h)ahe Company has determined that such issuancédvbe exem
from the registration requirements of the Secwgifet. Your Award also must comply with other appble laws ar
regulations governing the Award, and you will neteive such shares if the Company determines ti@dt seceif
would not be in material compliance with such lamsl regulations.

5. Limitations on Transfer. Your Award is not transferable, except by will orthe laws of descent a
distribution. In addition to any other limitatiom eransfer created by appllcable securities laws, 3gree not to assi
hypothecate, donate, encumber or otherwise dispiosey interest in any of the shares of Common ISsubject to th
Award until the shares are issued to you in accardawith Section 6 of this Agreement. After therssahave bec
issued to you, you are free to assign, hypothedateate, encumber or otherwise dispose of anyasten such shar
provided that any such actions are in compliancéh whe provisions herein and applicable securil@ss
Notwithstanding the foregoing, by delivering writtaotice to the Company, in a form satisfactoryhs Company, yc
may designate a third party who, in the event afrydeath, shall thereafter be entitled to recewg distribution o
Common Stock to which you were entitled at the tohgour death pursuant to this Agreement.

6. Date of Issuance and DeliverySubject to Section 10 below, the Company will isand deliver t
you a number of shares of the Company's CommorkS&tgeal to the number of vested shares subjecbtio Award
including any additional shares received pursuar@dction 3 above that relate to those vested slwar¢he applicab
vesting date(s). However, if a scheduled delivaatedalls on a date that is not a trading day lerprincipal exchan
on which the Company's common stock is listed, sigltvery date shall instead fall on the next folilog day that i
such a trading day. The form of such deliveg/d., a stock certificate or electronic entry evidegcsuch shares) sh
be determined by the Company. In all cases, theatglof shares under this Award is intended to plymwvith Treasur
Regulation 1.409A-1(b)(4) and shall be construedi aiministered in such a manner.

7. Dividends. You shall receive no benefit or adjustment to ydwrard with respect to any ce
dividend, stock dividend or other distribution tlimtes not result from a Capitalization Adjustmemgvided, however
that this sentence shall not apply with respedary shares of Common Stock that are delivered toiyaonnectio
with your Award after such shares have been detvév you.

8. Restrictive Legends.The shares issued under your Award shall be endlavgl appropriate legen
determined by the Company.

9. Award not a Service Contract.Your Award is not an employment or service contraad nothing i
your Award will be deemed to create in any way whaver any obligation on your part to continuehia émploy ¢
service of the Company or an Affiliate, or of therpany or an Affiliate to continue your employmentservice. |
addition, nothing in your Award will obligate theo@pany or an Affiliate, their respective stockhakjeBoards ¢
Directors, Officers or Employees to continue anatrenship that you might have as a Director or €igtant for th
Company or an Affiliate.

10. Withholding Obligations.

(a) On or before the time you receive a distributiorthe# shares in respect of your Award, ¢
any time as requested by the Company, you agreeat®e adequate provision for any sums required tisfgahe
federal, state, local and foreign tax withholdingligations of the Company or any Affiliate, if anyhich arise i
connection with the Award (“Withholding Taxes”).




(b) For this purpose, you agree that, on the date hages of the Company's common stock
delivered to you pursuant to Section 6, you will &nd hereby authorize the Company to direct oarybehalf the sa
of) shares of common stock on such date (or as Hoemeafter as is practicable under ordinary ppies of bes
execution) that will produce net sales proceedsleiguthe amount of any Withholding Taxes whiclsairin connectic
with the delivery to you of such shares. You furthgree that such net sales proceeds will be reandirectly to th
Company to the extent necessary to satisfy youigatibns pursuant to Section 10(a). You furthereagthat yot
agreement pursuant to this Section 10(b) is irralbec unless on the date you sign the Grant Noticeare either i
possession of material insider information or yoa aubject to a Company imposed blackout, in wiiake you
agreement pursuant to this Section 10(b) shaltdesacable on the second day such conditions ngeloaxist unles
you notify the Company prior to such date that goel revoking your agreement to the provisions &f $ection 10(b
and that any such failure to revoke such agreemmgstuch date shall be a new agreement on suchwlaieh shall b
irrevocable. The provisions of this Section 10(t® mtended to comply with the provisions of Ru%-1(c) under th
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

(c) In the event your obligations pursuant to Sectidta)larise other than upon the delivery to
of shares of the Company's common stock so thapribsions of Section 10(b) do not apply or, witle Company
consent, you have otherwise revoked your agreentetite provisions of Section 10(b), you hereby ari#e the
Company to withhold shares of Common Stock fromstieres of Common Stock issued or otherwise issuabjou it
connection with the Award with a Fair Market Valimeeasured as of the date of the required withhg)dagual to th
amount of any Withholding Taxes; provided, howevbkat the number of such shares of Common Stockitsinelc
will not exceed the amount necessary to satisfyQbmpany's required tax withholding obligationshgsihe minimur
required statutory withholding rates for federahts, local and foreign tax purposes, includingrpkyaxes, that ai
applicable to supplemental taxable income. Addéllyn in this case, the Company may, in its soteidtion, satisfy e
or any portion of the Withholding Taxes obligatioglating to your Award by any of the following meaor by
combination of such means: (i) withholding from asgmpensation otherwise payable to you by the Compar (i)
causing you to tender a cash payment. Unless thevithholding obligations of the Company or any iidite are
satisfied, the Company will have no obligation &iver to you any Common Stock.

11. Unsecured Obligation. Your Award is unfunded, and as a holder of a vegterd, you shall k
considered an unsecured creditor of the Companly meispect to the Company's obligation, if any, dsue shart
pursuant to this Agreement. You shall not havengptir any other rights as a stockholder of the Camgpwith respe:
to the shares to be issued pursuant to this Agneeomdil such shares are issued to you pursuaBetdion 6 of thi
Agreement. Upon such issuance, you will obtain voling and other rights as a stockholder of then@any. Nothin
contained in this Agreement, and no action takesyant to its provisions, shall create or be comstito create a tru
of any kind or a fiduciary relationship between yand the Company or any other person.

12. Other Documents. You hereby acknowledge receipt or the right teinee a document providing |
information required by Rule 428(b)(1) promulgateter the Securities Act, which includes the Plasspectus. |
addition, you acknowledge receipt of the Compapghcy permitting certain individuals to sell sharenly during
certain “window” periods and the Company's insiglading policy, in effect from time to time.

13. Notices. Any notices provided for in your Award or the Plgimall be given in writing and shall
deemed effectively given upon receipt or, in theecaf notices delivered by the Company to you,
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five (5) days after deposit in the United Stated,rpastage prepaid, addressed to you at the thbteas you provided
the Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the @any may, in its sole discretion, decide to deliaey documen
related to participation in the Plan and this Awhydelectronic means or to request your consepatticipate in th
Plan by electronic means. You hereby consent teivecsuch documents by electronic delivery andedguested,
agree to participate in the Plan through arim@-or electronic system established and mainthimethe Company
another third party designated by the Company.

14. Miscellaneous.

(a) The rights and obligations of the Company underyoward shall be transferable to any
or more persons or entities, and all covenantsagmeéements hereunder shall inure to the benefdnaf,be enforceak
by the Company's successors and assigns. Yous ragtat obligations under your Award may only begassi with th
prior written consent of the Company.

(b) You agree upon request to execute any further deatsyor instruments necessary or desi
in the sole determination of the Company to catrytbe purposes or intent of your Award.

(c) You acknowledge and agree that you have reviewed $@vard in its entirety, have had
opportunity to obtain the advice of counsel prmekecuting and accepting your Award.

(d) This Agreement shall be subject to all applicalalerd, rules, and regulations, and to ¢
approvals by any governmental agencies or natee@lrities exchanges as may be required.

(e) All obligations of the Company under the Plan ahid Agreement shall be binding on |
successor to the Company, whether the existensaabf successor is the result of a direct or intpecchase, mergt
consolidation, or otherwise, of all or substanyialll of the business and/or assets of the Company.

15. Governing Plan Document.Your Award is subject to all the provisions of tAkn, the provisions
which are hereby made a part of your Award, andurther subject to all interpretations, amendmenitges an
regulations which may from time to time be promtégband adopted pursuant to the Plan. Except assstp provide
herein, in the event of any conflict between thevmions of your Award and those of the Plan, thavisions of th
Plan shall control.

16. Severability. If all or any part of this Agreement or the Pladexlared by any court or governme
authority to be unlawful or invalid, such unlawfabs or invalidity shall not invalidate any portiohthis Agreement «
the Plan not declared to be unlawful or invalidy/Aection of this Agreement (or part of such a isagtso declared
be unlawful or invalid shall, if possible, be canstd in a manner which will give effect to the terof such Section
part of a Section to the fullest extent possibléewtemaining lawful and valid.

17. Effect on Other Employee Benefit PlansThe value of the Award subject to this Agreemeiatl|ghot
be included as compensation, earnings, salariesther similar terms used when calculating the Eiyge's benefi
under any employee benefit plan sponsored by thep@ay or any Affiliate, except as such plan othsengxpress
provides. The Company expressly reserves its rightamend, modify, or terminate any of the Compamy' an'
Affiliate's employee benefit plans.

18. Choice of Law. The interpretation, performance and enforcememhiefAgreement will be govern
by the law of the state of Delaware without regarduch state's conflicts of laws rules.
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19. Amendment. This Agreement may not be modified, amended oriteatad except by an instrum
in writing, signed by you and by a duly authorizegresentative of the Company. Notwithstandingftinegoing, thi
Agreement may be amended solely by the Board byriangv which specifically states that it is amerglithis
Agreement, so long as a copy of such amendmerligeded to you, and provided that, except as otlser express
provided in the Plan, no such amendment advergtdgtang your rights hereunder may be made withguir writter
consent. Without limiting the foregoing, the Boaeserves the right to change, by written noticgdo, the provisior
of this Agreement in any way it may deem neceseagdvisable to carry out the purpose of the gaara result of ar
change in applicable laws or regulations or anyriutaw, regulation, ruling, or judicial decisigrovided that any su
change shall be applicable only to rights relatmghat portion of the Award which is then subjextrestrictions
provided herein.

20. Compliance with Section 409A of the CodeThis Award is intended to comply with the “shoetsr
deferral” rule set forth in Treasury Regulation t8at 1.409A41(b)(4). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if it istdeminec
that the Award fails to satisfy the requirementste shortterm deferral rule and is otherwise deferred coraptor
subject to Section 409A, and if you are a “Spedittamployee” yithin the meaning set forth Section 409A(a)(2)(k
of the Code) as of the date of your separation fsemice (within the meaning of Treasury Regulatattion 1.409A-1
(h)), then the issuance of any shares that wolldratise be made upon the date of the separatiom$ewvice or withi
the first six (6) months thereafter will not be reaoh the originally scheduled date(s) and will east be issued in
lump sum on the date that is six (6) months anddayeafter the date of the separation from serwvidth, the balance «
the shares issued thereafter in accordance witbrtgmal vesting and issuance schedule set fdstive, but if and on
if such delay in the issuance of the shares isgsacg to avoid the imposition of taxation on youwaspect of the shai
under Section 409A of the Code. Each installmershaifres that vests is intended to constitute aatsé® paymentfor
purposes of Treasury Regulation Section 1.409A¢2]b)

21. Tax ConsequencesThe Company has no duty or obligation to minimize tax consequences to"
of this Award and shall not be liable to you folyaadverse tax consequences to you arising in cdionewith this
Award. You are hereby advised to consult with yown personal tax, financial and/or legal advisegarding the te
consequences of this Award and by signing the Qxatice, you have agreed that you have done smawiagly anc
voluntarily declined to do so. You understand thati (and not the Company) shall be responsibleyéar own ta:
liability that may arise as a result of your Award.
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Exhibit 10.61

First Amendment to
Credit Agreement

This First Amendment to Credit Agreement (ttdsnendment”) is entered into as of December 17, 2012, among
Integrations, Inc., a Delaware corporatioriBprrower” ), Union Bank, N.A. (“Union Bank”), Wells Fargo Bank, Nation
Association (“Wells Fargo”) and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, dmanistrative agent‘(Agent” ).

Recitals

Whereas Borrower, Union Bankyells Fargo and Agent are party to that certaind@ragreement, dated as of July
2012 (as amended prior to the date hereof, tB&isting Credit Agreemeritand, as further amended from time to time, the
Credit Agreemen);

Whereas the parties hereto have agreed to ceffiainges in the terms and conditions set forth inERisting Credi
Agreement and have agreed to amend the ExistingjtGxgreement to reflect such changes;

Now, therefore, for valuable consideration, theeigicand sufficiency of which are hereby acknowkstigthe partie
hereto hereby agree that the Existing Credit Agesgrshall be amended as follovspvidedthat nothing contained herein sl
terminate any security interests, guaranties, slibations or other documents in favor of Agent,ddlivhich shall remain in fu
force and effect unless expressly amended hereby:

Section 1. Definitions. Each capitalized term used but not otherwisenddfiherein has the meaning assigned to it i
Existing Credit Agreement.

Section 2. Amendments to Credit Agreemertidpon the effectiveness of this Amendment in adance with Section
hereof, the Existing Credit Agreement is hereby rased as follows:

(@) Section 4.9(a) of the Existing Credit Agreementéseby amended and restated in its entirety to iredal as
follows:

(@ Minimum Liquidity not less than $75,000,000.00 thtienes, measured on a consolidated basis at &sei
guarter end.
As used herein, the term “ Minimum Liquidity means the sum of unrestricted cash, unrest
short-term and longterm marketable securities and Revolver Availapilit

As used herein, the term_* Revolver Availabilityneans the lesser of (i) the difference betweerlithe
of Credit_minusthe Outstanding Amount of all Line of Credit Advascminusthe Outstanding Amount of
Letter of Credit Obligations and (ii) $25,000,00m.0

Section 3. Conditions PrecedentThis Amendment, including, without limitation taenendments to the Existing Cr
Agreement contained herein, shall become effeets/ef the date first set forth above (thEffective Dat€) upon satisfaction «
all of the conditions set forth in this Sectioro3ie satisfaction of Bank:




(@) Agent shall have received each of the followinglydexecuted and delivered by each of the applic
parties thereto:

(i) this Amendment;
(i)  such other documents as Agent may require undeotiigy Section of this Amendment; and
(b) No Default or Event of Default, shall have occuraedl be continuing.

(c) Borrower shall have paid all fees and expenses @winAgent, Wells Fargo or Union Bank under
Existing Credit Agreement as of the Effective DateJuding, without limitation, all fees owing und8ection 1.5 of tF
Existing Credit Agreement and reasonable attorrfees expended or incurred by Agent, Wells Fargb/mion Bank it
connection with the negotiation and execution of &mendment.

Section 4. Interpretation. Except as expressly amended pursuant heret&xiséng Credit Agreement and each of
other Loan Documents shall remain unchanged ardllifiorce and effect and are hereby ratified andfgmed in all respect
This Amendment and the Existing Credit Agreemeratidbe read together, as one document. The Retitksto, including tt
terms defined therein, are incorporated hereirhis/reference and acknowledged by Borrower tode torrect and complete.

Section 5. Representations, Warranties and CovenanBorrower hereby remakes all representations aadantie
contained in the Existing Credit Agreement andfrea$ all covenants set forth in the Credit Agreainas of the date of tt
Amendment. Borrower further certifies that as & ¢iate of this Amendment there exists no Defaulivant of Default.

Section 6.  Further Assurances Borrower will make, execute, endorse, acknowledgel deliver any agreemel
documents, or instruments, and take any and adr@ttions, as may from time to time be reasonadgyested by Agent to effe
confirm, or further assure or protect and presdhee interests, rights, and remedies of Agent anddees under the Cre
Agreement and the other Loan Documents.

Section 7. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any nhumbedaitical counterparts, any set of wt
signed by all the parties hereto shall be deemednstitute a complete, executed original for aligpses. Delivery of an execu
counterpart of a signature page of this Amendmegntelefacsimile transmission shall be as effecagedelivery of a manua
executed counterpart hereof.

Section 8. Governing Law This Amendment shall be governed by and constiuedcordance with the internal laws
the State of California.




In witness whereof, the parties hereto have catidedmendment to be executed as of the dateviiristen above.

Borrower:

Power Integrations, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation

By: /s/ Balu Balakrishnan
Name: Balu Balakrishnan
Title: CEO

Lenders:

Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association

By: /sl Anthony W. White
Name: Anthony W. White
Title: VP

Union Bank, N.A.

By: /s/ Michael J. McCutchin
Name: Michael J. McCutchin
Title: Vice President

Letter of Credit Issuer:

Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association

By: /sl Anthony W. White

Name: Anthony W. White
Title: VP

Agent:

Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association

By: /s/ Anthony W. White
Name: Anthony W. Whit
Title: VP



LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Power Integrations KK

Power Integrations Limited

Power Integrations International Limited
Power Integrations Singapore Pte. Limited
Power Integrations Netherlands B.V.
Power Integrations GmbH

Power Integrations Italy S.r.|

Power Integrations (Europe) Limited
CT-Concept Holding GmbH.
CT-Concept Technologie AG

Power Integrations India Private Limited

Power Integrations Canada Unlimited Liability Corgiion

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

EXHIBIT 21.1

Japan
Cayman Islands
Cayntslands
Singa
Netherlands
Germany
Italy
United Kingdom
Switzerland
Switzerland
India
Canada



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniRegion Statement Nos. 333-183126, 333-152453;138%025, 333-122370, 333-
119015,333-112135, 333-102676, 333-86270, 333-59583+42194, 333-83083, 333-69871 and 333-563820om S-8 of our reports dated
February 21, 2013 relating to the consolidatedrfiia statements and consolidated financial stat¢sehedule of Power Integrations Inc. and
subsidiaries (the “Company”), and the effectiversshie Company's internal control over financigporting, appearing in the Annual Report
on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended D 31, 2012 .

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

San Jose, California
February 21, 2013



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

[, Balu Balakrishnan certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-K of Power Inteignas, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or aonditate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtf@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andérav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report isiige prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparati
of financial statements for external purposes toatance with generally accepted accounting priesijp

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentsi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgit's internal control over financial reportihgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5.  The registrant's other certifying officer arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting

which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Sandeep Nayyar, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-K of Power Inteignas, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or aonditate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ odimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtf@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andérav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitge designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, paitidy during the period in which this report isiige prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparati
of financial statements for external purposes toatance with generally accepted accounting priesijp

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentsi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgit's internal control over financial reportihgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5.  The registrant's other certifying officer arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350SADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Power Im&ggpns, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2012 ,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Balu Balsknan, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, aptadgursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxewf 2002 (“Section 906" )¢ertify to
the best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgifi&zchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company.

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ BALU BALAKRISHNAN

Balu Balakrishnan
Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed forithiw the electronic version of this written statmhrequired by Section 906, has been
provided to the Registrant and will be retainedtiy Registrant and furnished to the Securities Brchange Commission or its staff ug
request.



Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 13505SADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Power Im&pns, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2012 ,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisseinthe date hereof (the “Report”), |, SandeepydayChief Financial Officer of the
Company, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, aptadgursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxewf 2002 (“Section 906" )¢ertify to
the best of my knowledge that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwgifi&zchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company.

Dated: February 21, 2013 By: /s/ SANDEEP NAYYAR

Sandeep Nayyar
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed forithiw the electronic version of this written statmhrequired by Section 906, has been
provided to the Registrant and will be retainedtiy Registrant and furnished to the Securities Brchange Commission or its staff ug
request.



